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JleBamoB O.C.

HABYAJIBHUM IOCIBHUK
3 YATAHHSI AHTJIOMOBHUX TEKCTIB
IOPUJINYHOI TA MOJINENCHKOI
CIIPSIMOBAHOCTI



Xapkis 2021
IlepeamoBa

Jannii 1OCIOHMK TpHW3HAYCHWH [UIA CIyXadiB MaricTparypw,
a’TOHKTIB (acIipaHTiB), KypCcaHTIB TPYIl MOTTIHOICHOTO BUBYCHHS aHTIIiH-
CBKOi MOBH, a TaKOX YCIX THX, XTO Oa)ka€ OTPUMATH NPAaKTUKY B YUTAaHHI
TEKCTIB 3 IOpPUINYHOI Ta IPAaBOOXOPOHHOI TEMATHKH.

OcHOBHa MeTa NOCIOHKMKa — BJOCKOHAJIUTH MONEPEAHB0 chopMOBaHi Ha-
BUYKH BHIy4eHHs iHpopMalii 3 ApykoBaHOTo TeKcTy. [IoBHOTA Ta TOYHICTD
PO3YMIHHSI IPOYUTAHOTO TIEPEBIPSAIOTHCS 3a JOIMOMOT0I0 MiCISITEKCTOBUX
3aBJIaHb, 371e0LIbIIE TECTOBOTO XapakTepy (po3TallyBaHHsS HaBEIACHHX
TBEPKCHB 3T1THO 31 3MICTOM TEKCTY, BU3HAYCHHS iX BiIOBITHOCTI 3MiCTY,
3aBEpIICHHS PEUYEHb, 3aTIOBHEHHS IIPOITYCKIB y PEUYEHHAX, BiTHOBICHHS
JIOTIYHOT MTOCTITOBHOCTI YPUBKIB eOPMOBAHOTO TEKCTY, MOEIHAHHS TBOX
YACTHH PO3IUICHUX TBEP/XKEHB TOMI0)..OKpiM BIPaB 3 MEPEBIpKH PO3yMiH-
HS IPOYUTAHOTO, JESKI TEKCTH CYNPOBOMKYIOTHCS 3aBJIaHHAIMH TBOPYOTO
XapakTepy.

dopmaitizoBaHui XapakTep MepeBipKH J03BOJISIE IIBUIKO OLIHUTH Pi-
BEHb PO3YMiHHS MPOYMTAHOTO SIK BHKJIanady, SKUH IMpalIoE B ayAnuTopii,
TaK 1 yuTady B pa3i caMOCTiHHOI poOOTH. BiNbIIiCTh 3aBJaHb HaJALITOBYE
YyuTaya Ha O3HAWOMYe YMTAHHS, JESKi 3 HUX MOTPeOYIOTh MPOIJISI0BOTO
a00 BUBYAIOYOTO YMTAHHS TEKCTY. 3aBAaHHs BIAKPHTOTO THILY CIIPSIMOBaHI
SIK Ha TIEPEeBipKY TIMOWHU PO3yMiHHS MPOYUTAHOTO, TaK 1 piBHA cpopMoBa-
HOCTI MPOJYKTUBHHUX HABUYOK, Y TOMY YHCII YCHOTO MOBJICHHS

3a/is 3HATTSA JISKCHYHUX TPYTHOIIIB IO OUTBIIOCTI TEKCTIB HANAETHCS
BOKaOYJIAp 3 MEpeKsIaZioM YCiX CIiB, SIKi € BXIJIMBUMHU Ul IPaBHIBHOTO
PO3YMiHHSI IPOYNTAHHOTO, IIPU IIbOMY B NEPEKIal HABOAUTHCS KOHTEKCTY-
IBHO NPUHHSITHE 3HAY€HHS ciioBa. [ CKiIafeHuxX ciiB, SK NpaBHJIO, Ha-
BOJIUTHCS 3HAUYEHHS JIMIIIE KIIFOYOBOTO €JIEMEHTY.

TekcTr B MOCIOHUKY pO3TAIIOBaHi 3a 3pOCTaHHAM iX 00CATY, THIIH 3a-
BJIaHb UM XapakKTep TEKCTiB 10 yBarum He OepyThcs. YCi TEKCTH € OpHTiHa-
JHHAMH Ta HEaJanTOBAHWUMH, JIMIIE AESKI MAOTh HE3HAa4YHI CKOPOYEHH,
TOMY BBa)XKAEThCSI, 110 BOHU MPAKTUYHO OJIHAKOBI 33 PIBHEM CKJIQ/IHOCTI.



Text 1
ANOTHER LOOK AT A STRANGE CASE

Task 1. Arrange the following paragraphs of the text below in a
logical sequence to make up the original story.

1. Predictably, the Sheriff’s Office says yes. Just got off the phone with
the colonel, who says the deputy feared not only for his life, but did not
know if the armed man was going to barricade himself in the house and
harm others.

2. Two people inside are struck by the deputy’s bullets. A man is shot
in the leg. Another takes a fragment of bullet or door, doctors don’t know
for sure, also in the leg.

3. So, here is the official story. The Sheriff’s Office is sticking to it:

A deputy goes to a home, confronts a man with a gun in the front yard. The
man runs away, back into the home. He points the weapon as he runs.

4. Fact is, though, the deputy missed. Two people without weapons
were shot. Family and friends were complaining that “they got the wrong
guy” in the moments afterward. But as one veteran cop not involved in the
inquiry said earlier this morning: “It happens. It’s not supposed to. But, un-
fortunately, it does.”

5. The deputy fires three times. The man slams the door. Two rounds
go through the door. A third rips through an aluminum screen. The suspect
gets off, runs away, and dumps a .40-caliber Glock.

6. The reputed bad guy got nabbed and the injured men are going to be
fine. Question is, though: Was it a clean shoot?

7. Nobody was seriously hurt. But they called what seemed like the
whole department out to clear the house. Folks climbed on rooftops to
watch as deputies armed with AR-15s and helmets stormed the place.

Task 2. Answer the following questions.

1. Do you think the police actions were safe? Why?

2. How many people were hurt in the shooting?

3. Would you agree that the police used excessive force?

4. Do the people support the sheriff’s deputy in their comments or not?
5. Do you agree with them? Give your arguments.

6. Do you think such situation is possible in this country?


http://crimeandcourts.blogs.heraldtribune.com/10051/another-look-at-a-strange-case/

7. How would you comment on the veteran cop’s words?
8. How would you have acted in that case?
Text 2

CARJACK/KIDNAPPING INVESTIGATION

Task 1. Arrange the following paragraphs of the text below in a
logical sequence to make up the original story.

1. Three good Samaritans observed the incident and went after the sus-
pect in their vehicle. The suspect momentarily pulled over near an alley
when the ten year-old begged him to stop. When the ten year-old attempted
to get his sister out of the vehicle, the suspect drove off, dragging him ap-
proximately 15 feet. The suspect finally came to stop and fled on foot.

2. This press release was prepared by Public Information Officer Jason
Lee, Media Relations Section, 213-485-3586.

3. The ten year-old sustained minor injuries to his knees and was treat-
ed at the scene. The mother was eight-months pregnant but was not injured.

4. Los Angeles: The Los Angeles Police Department’s Wilshire Area
Robbery Homicide Detectives are investigating the Carjack/Kidnapping
which occurred on September 29, 2012, at 9:45 p.m. in the 2100 block of
Arlington Avenue.

5. Anyone with information regarding this incident is asked to contact
Wilshire Area Robbery Detectives at 213-473-0414. On weekends and dur-
ing off-hours, call the 24-hour toll free number at the Detective Information
Desk, 1-877-LAWFULL, 1-877-529-3855.

6. According to the victims, they were at a gas station when they were
approached by a male Black who was armed with a handgun. The suspect
approached the female victim, who was seated in the passenger seat and
demanded her money. When her husband saw the robbery, he walked over
to the suspect and begged him not to hurt her and his two other children,
ages ten and two, who were in the vehicle. The suspect turned the attention
to the husband and took his property. The suspect then entered the victim’s
vehicle and drove off with the two children still inside.

7. The suspect is described as a male Black, 5-11, 170 Ibs., 20/25 years
of age. He is a possible transient in the area who washes windows at the
same gas station.

Task 2. Answer the following questions.

1. What happened in Arlington Avenue on September 29, 2012?



2. Do you believe the suspect will be apprehended soon?

Text 3

THE LIE DETECTOR (POLYGRAPH)

John Larson, a University of California
medical student, invented the modern lie de-
tector (polygraph) in 1921. Used in police
interrogation and investigation since 1924,
the lie detector is still controversial among
psychologists, and is not always judicially
acceptable. The name polygraph comes from
the fact that the machine records several dif-
ferent body responses simultaneously as the
individual is questioned.

The theory is that when a person lies, the
lying causes a certain amount of stress that
produces changes in several involuntary phys-
iological reactions. A series of different sen-
sors are attached to the body, and as the poly-
graph measures changes in breathing, blood
pressure, pulse, and perspiration, pens record
the data on graph paper.

During a lie detector test, the operator
asks a series of control questions that set the
pattern of how an individual responds when
giving true and false answers. Then the actual
questions are asked, mixed in with filler ques-
tions. The examination lasts about 2 hours,
after which the expert interprets the data.

An earlier and less successful lie detec-
tor or polygraph machine was invented by
James Mackenzie in 1902.

invent — BuHaxoauTH

lie — Gpexnst

interrogation — romur
investigation — poscuixyBasHs
controversial — cynepeunnii
judicially acceptable —
JOMYCTUMUIA B CyAi

record — 3anucyBaru

response — peaxuis
simultaneously — ogHouacHo

cause — CIIpHYKMHATA

involuntary — MmumoBinbHui
attach — npukpimtoBaru
measure — BUMIipsITH

breathing — nuxaunus

blood pressure — kpoB’stuuii THCK
perspiration — BumineHHs mOTY
data — gani

pattern — 3paszok
actual — daxkruuHmii
miX — 3MinryBati
filler — 3amoBHIOBay

successful — yerminrsnit

Task 1. Match two parts of the sentences.

1. Not all specialists in psychology
2.The lie detector made by John
Larson

3. The use of lie detector is

4. Physiological reactions include

5. Any changes of body responses

a) still controversial in court.
b) a number of sensors.

c) are caused by stress.
d) of giving true and false answers.
e) accept the lie detector.



during interrogation

6. The lie detector uses f) breathing, pulse and others.
7. There is a certain individual pat- g) was more successful than the one
tern invented in 1902.

Task 2. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations
in the box. Mind that two words in the box are extra.

a) causes, b) pattern, c) attached, d) accepted, e) simultaneously,
f) interrogation, g) interpret, h) invented, i) involuntary, j) polygraph,
k) breathing, I) investigation, m) series, n) responses, o) lie detector,
p) controversial, q) perspiration, r) successful

. The first lie detector was ..... in 1902.

. The lie detector is not always ..... by the courts.

. The lie detector is used in police .....and ..... .

. Another name for the lie detector is ..... .

. Among psychologists the lie detector is still ..... .

. The ... records several different body ...

. During a lie detector test, the operator asks a ..... of control
questions.
8. There is a certain ..... of an individual response to questions.
9. After the examination the experts ..... the data.

10. A number of parameters such as ..... and ..... are measured ...

11. In theory lying always ..... a certain amount of stress.

12. During the test stress produces changes in several .....

physiological reactions.

~No o bh WN R

Task 3. Translate the text in written form using a dictionary.

Text 4
MURDER OF MEREDITH EMERSON

Task 1. Arrange the following paragraphs of the text below in a
logical sequence to make up the original story.

1. In an unusually fast confession, after reaching an agreement with
prosecutors to not seek the death penalty in his case, Hilton said that even

9



though he knew from the outset that he would eventually kill her he had
initially kidnapped her to obtain her credit cards and personal identification
numbers (PIN) so that he could obtain cash. However, Meredith had given
him incorrect PIN numbers and he eventually, apparently in frustration, beat
her to death with a tire iron. He said that he had cut off her head to make it
more difficult for investigators to identify her remains.

2. When Meredith failed to return home later that evening, her friends
and relatives became worried and reported her missing. Search efforts com-
prised of 15 search and rescue teams, including canine teams and helicopters,
failed to find the missing woman despite combing a nearly 400-square-mile
area. Meredith’s dog, Ella, was later found wandering around outside a gro-
cery store some 40 miles from where her car had been discovered.

3. Only hours after being charged with kidnapping with intent to cause
bodily injury or harm and having his bail request denied Hilton, in a sur-
prise move, told the police the location where Meredith’s body would be
found. He led the cops to a wooded area where investigators found Mere-
dith’s decapitated body, miles from where she had last been seen on the
hiking trail.

4. On Thursday, Jan. 31, exactly 30 days after Meredith disappeared,
Hilton pleaded guilty to the young woman’s murder in what was described
as a frustrated robbery attempt. The judge immediately sentenced Hilton to
life in prison with the possibility of parole after serving 30 years, citing his
age and the fact that he would most assuredly die in prison.

5. On New Year's Day 2018, 24-year-old Meredith Emerson left her
home with her dog, Ella, a black Labrador. Meredith set out on a day-long
hike in the rugged mountains of the Chattahoochee National Forest, located
some 90 miles north of Atlanta.

6. Hilton is now being investigated in other unsolved cases, including
the kidnapping and death of a Florida nurse whose body was found Dec. 19,
2017, and the case of John Bryant and his wife, Irene, both in their 80s, who
failed to return from an October 2017 hiking trip in the mountains of west-
ern North Carolina.

7. A break in the case finally came on Jan. 4, when police picked up a
toothless, unshaven 61-year-old man named Gary Michael Hilton at a con-
venience store outside Atlanta. Hilton had reportedly been seen with Mere-
dith several times on New Year’s Day. The police subsequently served a
search warrant on Hilton’s 2001 Chevrolet Astro van and a Dumpster out-
side the convenience store where he was taken into custody. They found
three bloodstained fleece tops and a bloodstained car seatbelt inside the
Dumpster, and noted that a rear seatbelt was missing from Hilton’s van. It

10



was obvious that he had attempted to vacuum and wash down areas of the

vehicle’s interior.
Text 5

A RANGE OF NEW MEASURES

New plans to combat petty crime includ-
ing vandalism and graffiti have been an-
nounced by the Home Secretary Jack Straw.

In a speech to the National Neighbour-
hood Watch Association conference in Lon-
don, the home secretary said anti-social be-
haviour heightens people's fear of crime.

Activities like a walk to the shops or a
stroll in the park can seem like threatening
experiences best avoided — or at least carried
out with a degree of trepidation.

But it's not just individuals who lose out.
We all do. The less our parks, streets and
public spaces are used by the law-abiding the
more likely they are to be abused by those
who are not.

Without effective checks, those who en-
gage in so-called petty forms of anti-social
behaviour will often graduate to more serious
criminal behaviour

The result can be a community finding
itself in a downward spiral — a spiral which
begins with graffiti and vandalism and de-
scends into serious violence and serious
property crime.

These will include anti-social behaviour
orders for the police to deal with serious and
persistent anti-social behaviour — which in-
clude jail terms for so-called "neighbours
from hell™.

Mr. Straw also outlined new measures to
tackle certain crimes head on.
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measure — mipa

combat — Goporucst

petty — npiGumit
announce — oroJIoLIyBaTH
behaviour — moBexninka
heighten — migBuuryBari
fear — crpax

stroll — mporyssiaka

threaten — morpoxysaru

avoid — yaukati

carry out — BUKOHYBaTu
trepidation — 3aHenokoenHs

lose out — Brpauaru

law-abiding — 3akonocyXHsHMI
abuse — 3noBkHBaTH

engage — 3aitmatucs
graduate - 3akinuyBatn

community — rpomasa
violence — HacuIbCTBO
descend — criyckarncs
property — BnacHicTh

include — BkmroyaTn

deal with — matu cripaBy 3
persistent — mocriitanit

jail — B’si3HmIs

term — cTpok

neighbour from hell - cycin 3 axy
outline — oxkpeciuTn

tackle — BupinryBatu

head on — npsimo



Communities will be given the power to
introduce child curfews, which could mean
young people being required to be inside
during hours of darkness. More local crime
and disorder partnerships will also be set up
to find local solutions for local crime prob-
lems. There are currently 375 of these across
England and Wales. The focus will also be on
making streets and town centres safer with
CCTYV cameras in England and Wales.

curfew — KoMeHIaHTCbKa TOANHA
require — BuMaraTu

set Up — cTBOproBaTH

solution — piuenss

currently — 3apa3

safe — Ge3neunnii

CCTV — xamepH CIOCTEpEKCHHS

Task 1. Choose the best variant to complete the following sentenc-

es.

1. The main idea of this passage is that ...

a) anti-social behaviour will be punished by jail terms;
b) it is necessary to combat petty crime to prevent more serious

criminal behaviour;

C) people’s fear of crime is constantly rising;
d) communities will be given new powers to find local solutions for

local crime problems.

2. According to the passage, the government is concerned because ...

a) petty crimes lead to serious offences;

b) it is dangerous to walk in the parks;
¢) anti-social behaviour is growing;

d) measures to combat crime are inefficient.

Task 2. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations
in the box. Mind that two words in the box are extra.

g) petty, h) fear, i) law-abiding, j) avoid

a) solution, b) combats, c) curfew, d) threaten, e) violence, f) property,

1. If you do not violate the law, you are a ... citizen.

2. Theft and robbery are examples of ... crimes.

3. If you ... doing something, you make an effort not to do it.

4. If a person in authority or an organization ... something, they try to

stop it happening.
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5. A ... is a rule or law which states that people must stay inside their
houses after a particular time at night.

6. You feel ... when you are in danger.

7. Vandalism and graffiti refer to ... crimes.

8. If you ... to harm someone you say that you will do it.

Text 6
POLICE INVESTIGATION

Task 1. Match each question used as a subtitle with the appropri-
ate passage of the text below.

1. Who can be called up for investigations?

. What happens if a person refuses to sign the statement?

3. How soon will the person know that the investigations are
completed?

. What kind of cases do the police investigate?

. What if a person refuses to be interviewed?

. What happens during investigations?

. What is investigation?

. What happens after the police complete their investigation?

. What is recorded in a police statement?

10. When do the police start investigations?

11. Where is the police statement usually recorded?

12. Can the person being interviwed insert corrections into the

statement?

N

O© oo ~NO Ol

A. Investigation is the process of inquiry that helps the police to un-
cover what happened in a crime. The police conduct investigations to find
out the truth behind an allegation and whether there is evidence of a crimi-
nal offence being committed.

B. Investigations will commence when the police receive information
of a criminal offence. The police may also commence investigations when
directed by a Magistrate, upon examining a complaint lodged by an ag-
grieved party at the Crime Registry of the Courts. For more information on
Magistrate's Complaints, you can visit the Subordinate Courts at No. 1
Havelock Square, Singapore 059724 or contact 1800-6435 5881/ 4355 for
enquiries.

C. The police are empowered to investigate a range of offences under
the law. Some of the more common offences investigated by the police in-
clude those in the Penal Code, Arms Offences Act, Computer Misuse Act,
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Miscellaneous Offences (Public Order and Nuisance) Act, Betting Act and
Common Gaming Houses Act.

D. During investigations, the police may conduct interviews to obtain
details of the case. What is told by the witness to the police during the inter-
view may be recorded in a police statement.

E. The statement would comprise details of the crime or incident such as
when and where it happened, the sequence of events, details of the suspects or
offenders such as their identities, information on their whereabouts or contact
numbers, and other facts, which may be helpful and relevant to the case. If the
witness does not speak or understand English, he should request for the
statement to be given in the language of his/her choice.

F. After the statement has been recorded, the person interviewed would
be required to sign it. Before he/she signs the statement, he/she should go
through it to ensure that its contents are true and correct, and make any
amendments, additions or deletions if he/she so wishes. Similarly, if the
person does not speak or understand English, he/she should request for the
statement to be interpreted to him/her in the language of his/her choice.

G. If a person refuses to sign his/her statement, he/she may be charged
with an offence for which he/she may be punished with imprisonment for a
term of up to 3 months or a fine of up to $500 or both.

H. A statement is usually recorded in a police establishment such as a
police station. However, the police may also record statements at the scene
of crime or in some cases, at a place convenient to the person who is being
interviewed.

I. If a person fails to attend an interview as required by the police, the
Magistrate may be notified for a warrant to be issued against his/her to se-
cure his/her attendance.

J. If the police finds sufficient evidence of a criminal offence, they will
charge the suspect in court. If the evidence does not reveal an offence, the
police will close the investigation. They will write to inform the victim of
the crime or the complainant of the outcome of the investigations.

K. Anyone whom the police believe has knowledge of the facts of the
case may be called up for investigations. The length of the interview with
the police would depend on the nature of the case and how much infor-
mation the police require from the person being interviewed.

L. This depends on the nature of the case and its consequences. For in-
stance, if there are several suspects involved or there is a series of crimes
committed, the investigations may take a longer time to complete. Again, the
police will keep the person informed of the outcome of the investigations.

Text7
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MURDER IN NORTH CAROLINA

On March 5, 2018, the body of 21-year-
old college student Eve Marie Carson was
found at the intersection of Hillcrest Circle
and Hillcrest Drive in Chapel Hill, N.C. Eve
had suffered multiple gunshot wounds, in-
cluding a shotgun blast to the head. The vic-
tim's car was later found at a location roughly
one mile from the location of her body.

Investigators soon learned that someone
had used Eve's bank card to withdraw money
from her account. An image of the suspect
was released to the public and, shortly there-
after, investigators arrested 17-year-old Lau-
rence Alvin Lovette Jr. and 21-year-old De-
mario James Atwater.

On March 11, 2018, both men were
charged with first-degree murder. Four
months later, in July 2018, police filed addi-
tional charges against the two men, including
first-degree kidnapping, armed robbery, felo-
nious larceny and felonious possession of
stolen goods. Atwater was charged with two
additional counts, including possession of a
firearm by a felon and possession of a weap-
on of mass destruction.

In October 2018, Atwater was indicted
by a federal grand jury on charges involving
the carjacking of Eve Carson.

The Orange County District Attorney
recently announced that he is planning to
seek the death penalty against Atwater on the
murder and kidnapping charges. Because of
his age at the time of the murder, co-
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murder — BGUBCTBO
intersection — cxperensst
suffer — crpaxnaru
multiple — MmOXUHHMI
gunshot — BoruenanbHuii
wound — mopaHeHHs
shotgun — npoGoBuk
blast — mym moctpin
location — micue

roughly — npubnusHo

investigator — cuiauuii
withdraw — 3uimaru
account — paxyHok
suspect — migo3proBaHuii
release — mym nokasysatu
thereafter — micis msoro

charge — 3BunyBauyBaTH
degree — crynens

file — mym Bucysatn
additional — nogaTkoBwmit
robbery — rpa6ix

felonious — 3 po3psimy TsKKHX
3JI0YMHIB

larceny — kpaixka
POSSEesSion — BOJOIIHHS
stolen — BkpazeHuit

goods — ToBapw, peui

Count — MyHKT 3BUHYBAYEHHS
firearm — BoruenanbHa 36post
felon — kpuminanpHuEK
weapon — 30post

destruction — 3unmenHs
indict — 3BunyBauyBatH 3a 3BH-
HyBa4yBaJbHUM aKTOM

grand jury — Bemmke Kypi
involve — Bxirouaru
carjacking — 3axoruteHHs aBTo-
MOOLIIO

announce — orojouryBaTu
seek — momaraTucs

death penalty — cmeptra kapa
defendant — 3BunyBagenuit
eligible — mimsrarounia



defendant Laurence Lovette is not eligible for
the death penalty.

The two men's trials are set to begin in | trial — cynosuii posrisn
November 2019.

Task I. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false
or not in the text.

. Eve Carson was found dead in her car.

. Eve Carson’s body was found by the police.

. Eve Carson was killed with a shotgun.

. Eve Carson’s car was never found.

. The money from Eve Carson’s bank account disappeared.

. Eve Carson’s bank card was used to steal her money.

. People from the bank helped to identify the suspects.

. The investigators charged the suspects with murder.

. Both defendants were charged with several crimes.

. Lovette was charged with more counts than Atwater.

. Murder and kidnapping charges will lead to death penalty for both
criminals.

. The district attorney cannot seek the death penalty for Lovette
because he was charged with fewer crimes than Atwater.
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Task 2. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations
in the box. Mind that three words in the box are extra.

a) destruction, b) account, c¢) involve, d) degree, e) charged, f) eligible,
g) gunshot, h) file, i) penalty, j) robbery, K) trial, 1) announce, m) indict,
n) withdraw

1. The criminal used a firearm, so the victim died of a ... wound.

2. 1 didn’t have enough money to buy a ticket, so | decided to ...
money from my bank ...

3. Having been arrested the suspects were ... with three counts.

4. ... is felonious taking of property from the person of another by
violence or by putting him in fear.

5. Atomic bomb is a weapon of mass ...

6. Investigation procedures ... a lot of time and effort.

7. Tomorrow the president will ... his decision.

8. Murderers deserve death ...
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9. If you are over 40 years of age you are not ... for this competition.
10. ... is a judicial examination of issues between parties before a court.

Text 8

MIAMI OFFICER

ACCUSED OF SELLING CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A 23-year veteran of the Miami Police
Department is in the center of a corruption
investigation.

Miami Police Officer David Lee Don-
aldson, 50, is accused of selling access to
information. A convicted drug dealer turned
informant told investigators that Donaldson
has done so for years.

"In the past, this officer had given him
sensitive and confidential police information
in return for monetary reward," Miami Police
Chief John Timoney said.

No details were offered about a possible
past relationship between Donaldson and the
informant, NBC 6's Michael Williams report-
ed.

The arrest affidavit in this case said the
confidential informant approached Miami po-
lice in February. Investigators wired the in-
formant with audio and video for a meeting
with Donaldson at the Flagler Dog Track in
Miami.

There, the drug dealer-turned-informant
allegedly told Donaldson he needed two auto
tags run for him because someone had taken
two "things" (meaning cocaine) from him and
owed him $30,000.

Investigators said Donaldson came back
and told the informant he could not find the
auto tags in question, but said the informant
paid Donaldson $200 for his trouble.

"It's a sad day in any police department
when you have to arrest one of your own. It's
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ACCUSE - 3BUHYBaYyBaTH
investigation — po3ciigyBanust

access — noctyn

drug dealer — mapkoroproseun
turned informant — neperBopennii
Ha iH(opMaTopa

sensitive — yyTiuBui
in return — B8 06MiH
monetary — rpomoBuit
reward — BuHaroposa

offer — mpomoryBaTu
relationship — BigHomEeHHS

affidavit — miucemoBe cBimuenHs
approach — mym 3Bepuytucs
wire — mym ocHaIyBaTi
HpuIIagamMu

allegedly — 3a npumymeHusM
auto tag — aBToMOOiTBHIIT HOMED
mean — MaTH Ha yBa3i

OWe — OyTH BUHHHM

trouble — TypGora

sad — cymumit
imperative — 060B’s13k0BH
send — HagcunaT



also imperative that we send a message to the
public and also to the members of this de-
partment that we will not hesitate to conduct
an aggressive investigation," Timoney said.

Donaldson has been suspended with
pay. NBC 6 was unable to reach Donaldson
or any lawyer he might have retained for
comment.

Donaldson has been charged with un-
lawful compensation, a second-degree felo-
ny. If convicted, he could face up to 15 years
in prison.

message — curHai
hesitate — konmuBaTucs

suspend — BiZgcTOpOHIOBATH
reach — mym 3B’s13yBaTHCh
lawyer — ropuct

retain — naiimaTu

charge — 3BunyBauyBaru
unlawful — re3akonHui
degree — crymiup

felony — Tsoxkuit 3nounH
convict — 3acymkyBartu
face — crukaruce

prison — B’ si3HuLs

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. Miami police officer David Lee Donaldson works at the corruption

investigation center.

a b~ wdN

the police didn’t go into any details.

. An informant sold confidential information to the police.

. Timoney has been selling sensitive information for a long time.

. Michael Williams was a drug dealer who later turned an informant.
. Describing the relationship between Donaldson and the informant,

6. Investigators video-recorded a talk between Donaldson and the

informer.

~

. Donaldson was given $200 for helping the informant.

8. The police authorities suspended Donaldson from work, but he still

gets his salary.

9. The TV reporters are not satisfied with the amount of information

they’ve got.

10. If Donaldson is found guilty he may be sentenced to 15 years

imprisonment.

Task 2. Answer the following questions.

1. How old is the policeman who is now the centre of a corruption

investigation?
2. What is Donaldson accused of?

3. Who told the police that Donaldson was selling information?
4. Has Donaldson sold information to criminals before?
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5. What were the past relations between Donaldson and the

informant?

© o ~N o

to send to the public?

. When did the informant contact the police with his information?

. What kind of help did he want from Donaldson?

. Did Donaldson provide the informant with auto tags?

. What kind of message is Miami Police Chief John Timoney going

10. Has Donaldson’s lawyer given any comment on what happened?

Task 3. Derive the meaning of the words “to wire”, “to conduct”
and “to convict” from the context of the following sentences.

1. Investigators wired the informant with audio and video for

a meeting with Donaldson.

2. We will not hesitate to conduct an aggressive investigation.
3. If convicted, Donaldson could face up to 15 years in prison.

Text9

GPS AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

Not surprisingly, as consumers have re-
alized the benefits of GPS, so too has law
enforcement. The technology is applied in
auto theft operations, to monitor the wherea-
bouts of parolees, and also in the remote tail-
ing of suspects from desktop or laptop com-
puters, often without warrants. Since the
GPS devices used by law enforcement do not
actually record conversations, they fall out-
side the scope of laws regulating wiretaps
and similar forms of electronic surveillance.

Courts have frequently permitted the war-
rantless installation and monitoring of similar
devices in criminal investigations, without
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consumer — CrioxxuBaa
realize — ycBizomioBarn
benefit — Burozma

law enforcement — mym
IIPaBOOXOPOHII

apply — 3acrocoByBatu
theft — kpamixka
whereabouts — micrie
3HAXOJKEHHS

parolee — yMOBHO 3BiJIbHEHMIA
remote — gucTaHUiHMN
tail — cnigxyBatn

suspect — mio3proBanuit
warrant — nocrasosa, opJep
device — nprtan

record — 3anucyBaTu
conversation — po3moBa
scope — obesr

wiretap — migcmyxoBaHHs
surveillance — crexxenHs
court — cyn

frequently — gacro

permit — mo3BossTH
installation — ycranoska



finding Fourth Amendment consequences.
Virtually the only restrictions placed on such
use were if the devices somehow revealed
information about activities taking place in a
home, which were not readily observable by
visual surveillance methods.

GPS, however, is a far more pervasive
technology, which does not require continu-
ous monitoring or tailing by law enforce-
ment. As the use of GPS by law enforcement
has grown in recent years, so too have the
challenges raised by defendants, who allege
that the warrantless use of GPS devices is
repugnant to the Fourth Amendment.

Court decisions in GPS cases thus far
are mixed. In January 2005, in United States
v. Moran, a federal district court judge quick-
ly disposed of a GPS case by invoking the
automobile exception to the search warrant
requirement. The court announced that, "Mo-
ran had no expectation of privacy in the
whereabouts of his vehicle on a public road-
way." Thus, the use of the GPS device did
not amount to a search for Fourth Amend-
ment purposes.

Conversely, in People v. Lacey, a Nas-
sau County, New York court, in a case of
first impression, decided that a warrant was
required before GPS could be used. The
Lacey court noted, "other than in the most
exigent circumstances, a person must feel
secure that his or her every movement will
not be tracked except with a warrant based on
probable cause." Other courts have similarly
recognized that the use of GPS devices re-
quires a warrant given how much private
information the technology can yield.

amendment — monpaska
CONSequence — Haci oK
virtually — dakruuso

restriction — oOMeskeHHs

reveal — poskpuBatu
observable — criocrepexysanuit

pervasive — npoHUKaro4unii
require — BUMaraTu
continuous — Ge3nepepBHUI
grow — 3pocraTi

challenge — BiaBin
defendant — nixcynuuit
allege — crBepkyBatu
repugnant — HecymicHuit

decision — pitenns

judge - cymus

dispose — nos6asusitrcs
invoke — mym BBoaUTH
exception — BUHSTOK
search — o0uyk, momryk
announce — oroJoIyBaT
expectation — ouikyBaHHs
vehicle — tpancnioptHuii 3aci6
roadway — nuisix

amount — OyTH piBHUM

conversely — HaBmaku

court — cyn

a case of first impression -
PO3IIIS CIIPaBH MPU BiZICYyTHOCTI
MIPELECHTIB

exigent — HeBimKIagHMI
circumstance — o6craBuHa
secure — Oe3neyHnit

movement — pyx

track — BimcmizkoByBaTH
probable — Biporimmuit

cause — nmpu4YnHa

recognize — BU3HABATH

yield — nmpusocuTH

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.
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1. Law enforcement bodies find GPS very useful.
2. GPS technology is used to monitor police vehicle patrols.

3. GPS is not always used with warrants.

4. GPS is a form of electronic surveillance similar to wiretaps.
5. GPS is regulated by the same laws as wiretaps.

6. If devices do not reveal information about activities, taking place in

a home their use is not restricted.

7. Continuous monitoring or tailing by law enforcement is not neces-

sary when GPS is used.

8. Some defendants believe that using GPS without a warrant violates

the Fourth Amendment to the US Constitution.

9. Courts do not always decide the GPS matters in the same way.

10. In United States v. Moran the court decided that GPS could not be

used for tailing vehicles on a public roadway.

11. Using GPS devices in vehicles on a public roadway is equal to

searching them.

12. Court decisions in both GPS cases were basically the same.

13. The court decision in People v. Lacey was supported by some

other courts.

Text 10
A HOUSE FIRE

On the morning of Sept. 4, 2018, fire-
fighters with the Providence fire departments
in North Carolina responded to a house fire at
3220 Tump Wilkins Road. The house and
much of its contents were destroyed; however,
firefighters were able to determine that the
residents, 34-year-old William "Scott" Morris
and his wife, 28-year-old Kelly Currin Morris,
were not home when the fire broke out.

Scott was allegedly at his business in
Creedmoor, and the couple's two young chil-
dren, ages 8 and 5, were in school at the time
of the incident. It was initially believed that
Kelly was at work; however, investigators
soon learned that she never showed up that
morning.
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firefighter — noxxexuuk
respond — nym Buixatu
contents — BwmicT

destroy — 3uumryBati
determine — 3’sicyBatu
resident — memkanerp

break out — mym cnanaxysatu

allegedly — 3a TBepKEHHIM
couple — mapa

incident — moxist

initially — ciouarky

believe — BBaxxatn
investigator — coimumit
show up — 3’siBisiTHCH



Roughly two hours later, Kelly's car, a
burgundy 2015 Honda Accord, was found
abandoned, less than a mile from her home.

When questioned by police, Scott Morris
told them that he had not seen his wife since
the previous night, when she went out to look
for a family pet. Scott told police that he went
to bed shortly thereafter, and when he awoke
the following morning, Kelly's vehicle was
gone. He told police that he went about his
day, assuming that she had left for work.

When police questioned Scott's father,
they learned that he had been at the Morris
home that night — after the time Scott told
police he went to bed — watching his grand-
children so that Scott could go look for his
wife. Scott allegedly told his father that he
suspected she was out cheating on him. It
remains unclear where Scott went that night
or what time he returned home.

roughly — npu6mnuszo
burgundy — uepBouuii
find (found) — 3HaxoxuTH
abandon — nokuznaru
previous — nonepeaHin
pet — nomaiuHs TBapuHa
thereafter — micist Toro
awake — npocuHaTUCs
following — nactynuuit
vehicle — mym mammna
assume — ragatu

watch — Harnsuati
grandchildren — onyku
suspect — migo3proBaTu
cheat — 3pamxyBaTn
remain — 3ajumaTucs
unclear — HesicHuit
return — nosepraTucs

Task 1. Arrange the following facts in their proper sequence.

. Police interviewed Scott’s father.

. A fire broke out in the Morris house.
. Scott went out to look for his wife.

. The car of Scott’s’s wife was found.

O~NO O WN -

. Firemen responded to the fire.

. Scott discovered that Kelly’s car had disappeared.
. Scott Morris was questioned by police.
. Kelly went out to look for a family pet.

Task 2. Fill in the blanks using the words in the box. Mind that two

words in the box are extra.

out, g) assume, h) destroyed, i) showed up

a) look for, b) abandoned, c) determine, d) awoke, €) cheated, f) broke

1. Fortunately, when the fire ... the children were not at home.

2. The fire ... the house completely.

3. The investigators had waited for her for 2 hours, but she never ...
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4. Police discovered that the car had been ... by the criminals.
5.1 can’t see his car, so | ... that he has left for work.

6. When her cat ran away she went out to ... the pet.

7. Scott believed that his wife ... him.

On Sept. 12, the federal Bureau of Al- | firearm — sornenansa 36pos

cohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives | &Plosive — subyxosa pedosuna
. conduct — npoBoauTH

conducted forensic tests at the scene of the | forensic — excreprmii
fire, which, according to police, revealed it | scene — micue noxii
was the work of an arsonist. Following that | according to —srizso xo
revelation, investigators named William Mor- | feveal — siaxpusarn
. . . . . . arsonist — miananoBay
ris a person of interest in the fire and in his | gisappearance — sumcuenns
wife's disappearance.

Since that time, search teams, led by | search—mykarn
Kelly's father, Pat Currin, have spent every | M omania

. : mine shaft — crBon waxru

day searching wooded areas, mine shafts, | el xonomsss
wells, lakes, ponds and other areas of inter- | pond — crasox
est, looking for any sign of Kelly or evidence | sign— osnaxa
related to the case. Pat has made a vow not to | €vidence - csinuenms

) . ) relate to — BigHOCHTHCS 10
give up until his daughter is found. VOW — KIsTBa

give up — 3aaBarucs
Meanwhile, investigators are continuing | clue—noxas
their own investigation, looking for any clue | Sug9est—mym mincasaru
. happen — tpamsities
that might suggest what happened to Kelly.

The family of Kelly Currin Morris is of- | offer — npononysarn

fering a $30,000 reward for information on | réward - sumaropora
- .. | whereabouts — micue

her whereabouts. Anyone with information is | ;;.xoxenms
urged to call the Granville County Sheriff's | urge — mym saxmuxarn
Office at 919-693-3213.

William "Scott" Morris maintains his in- | maintain — sasensu
nocence in the fire and the disappearance of | 'NNOCENCe — HeBUHHICTL
his wife.

Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

1. Police thought that someone had set fire to the Morris house.
2. Police suspected Kelly’s father.

3. Search teams found some evidence related to the case.

4. Police decided to stop investigating the case.

5. Nothing is known about what happened to Kelly.
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6. A money reward was offered by the Sheriff’s office.
7. Scott Morris says he is innocent.

Text 11
THE KANSAS CITY MASSACRE

Task 1. Match each subtitle with the appropriate part of the text
(one subtitle is extra)

1. A foiled attempt

2. A change

3. An appropriate end

4. A memorable place

5. A new law

6. An impressive criminal record

A. If you are traveling through Kansas City, make sure to take time out
to visit Union Station downtown — it's the site of an historic battle between
gangsters and lawmen that changed the face of American justice. Union
Station marked the end of the powerless Bureau of Investigation, the pre-
cursor to the FBI, after lawmen — several of them unarmed — were gunned
down by bandits.

A careful inspection of the elegant train station will reveal scars from
the famous "Kansas City Massacre," where Pretty Boy Floyd and his co-
horts attempted to free a buddy who was on his way to Leavenworth Peni-
tentiary. Bullet holes from the machine guns used by Floyd's crew still mark
the facade of Union Station, silent testament to the people who died there
one summer Saturday morning in 1933.

Dubbed "The Kansas City Massacre," the shootout was an attempt by
Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd, Vernon Miller and Adam Richetti to
free their friend, Frank Nash, a Federal prisoner. At the time, Nash was in
the custody of several law enforcement officers who were returning him to
the U.S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, from which he had escaped
on October 19, 1930.

Nash had been arrested in Hot Springs, Ark., the Ozark Mountain resort
town where Owney Madden had his R&R facility for gangsters on the run.

B. The FBI file on Nash reads like a one-man crime wave:

"Nash's criminal record reached back to 1913, when he was sentenced to
life at the State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma, for murder. He was later
pardoned. In 1920, he was given a 25-year sentence at the same penitentiary
for burglary with explosives, and later pardoned. On March 3, 1924, Nash
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began a 25-year sentence at the U.S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth for assault-
ing a mail custodian. He escaped on October 19, 1930.

"The Federal Bureau of Investigation launched an intensive search for
Nash which extended over the entire United States and parts of Canada.
Evidence gathered by the FBI indicated that Nash had assisted in the escape
of seven prisoners from the U.S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth on December
11,1931."

When tips led to Nash's capture in Hot Springs, his friends immediate-
ly began to put together a plan to rescue him.

"A number of outlaw friends of Nash had heard of his capture in Hot
Springs,” the FBI said. "They learned the time of the scheduled arrival of
Nash and his captors in Kansas City and made plans to free him."

Pretty Boy Floyd and Adam Richetti, freelance gunmen, floated into
Kansas City about the time Vernon Miller and the rest of Nash's gang were
finalizing the details and agreed to help. Miller was reported to have been a
hired gunman for Louis Buchalter early in his crime career.

C. Kansas City, Mo., was the designated stop for the FBI to transfer
prisoners to Leavenworth, a distance of about 35 miles. The lawmen and
their fugitive arrived without incident and were met by several local FBI
agents and Kansas City police detectives.

As the agents and Nash were getting into their car for the trip, Floyd,
Miller and Richetti ran up to the car, shouted "up! up!" and then almost in-
stantly opened fire with machine guns.

Nash was one of four people killed that day by bullets from Floyd and
his accomplices. Nash never made it out of the FBI car.

Also murdered were agents R. J. Caffrey and Kansas city police offic-
ers W. J. Grooms and Frank Hermanson and McAlester, Oklahoma, police
chief Otto Reed (who had helped capture Nash).

D. A national manhunt was launched for the trio who committed the
massacre, but it took several months to catch sight of any of them.

"On November 29, 1933, during the FBI's search for Miller, his muti-
lated body was found in a ditch on the outskirts of Detroit, Michigan. He
had been beaten and strangled,” the FBI wrote. "Information received by the
FBI indicated that Miller had been involved in an altercation with a hench-
man of Longie Zwillman, head of New Jersey's underworld mob, in New-
ark; during the argument, Miller had shot the henchman. Another of Zwill-
man's associates reportedly retaliated by killing Miller."

Adam Richetti was captured and went to the gas chamber in Missouri
in 1938 after lengthy appeals.

Floyd died in a shootout with FBI agents after criss-crossing the nation
in October 1934.
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E. The Kansas City Massacre is important in the history of law en-
forcement because of the outrage it raised among citizens.

"The massacre triggered dramatic changes in the Bureau, a relatively
small agency composed of investigators without the authority to carry fire-
arms or make arrests," writes FBI Special Agent Jeff Lanza.

"The evolution was rapid." Shortly afterwards "agents were given
power of arrest and authority to carry firearms at all times. The agency, re-
named the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) on July 1, 1935, was given

the mandate, power, and tools to fight gangster crime."

Text 12

THE CASE OF CASEY ANTHONY
AND HER MISSING 2-YEAR-OLD DAUGHTER

The case of Casey Anthony and her
missing 2-year-old daughter, Caylee, has
captured the attention of the nation as no oth-
er in recent history.

Is 22-year-old Anthony a habitual liar
who is purposely misleading Florida investi-
gators in their search for her daughter? On
the other hand, is she secretly protecting her
daughter, as her family claims? Whichever is
the case, no one has seen Caylee since June
2018, and her mother has been unable to pro-
vide investigators with any solid information
as to her daughter’s whereabouts.

According to police, Caylee was last
seen by her grandparents on June 15. Over
the course of the next month, Anthony re-
portedly made several excuses to explain her
daughter's absence, including telling friends
and family members that Caylee was with her
"nanny." The stories allegedly varied, with
Anthony claiming that her daughter was at
various locations with the nanny, including
Disneyland, Universal Studios and the beach.
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case — crpasa

missing — 3HuUKIIHIT

capture — 3axoIuIoBaTH
attention — yBara

nation — kpaixa

recent — HemogaBHii
habitual liar — maronoriunuit
OpexyH

purposely — nasmucHo
mislead — BBoquTH B OMaHy
investigator — corimumit
search — po3uryk

protect — 3axummaru

claim — cTepKyBaTH
whichever — sikuit 6u Hi
unable — mecipoMoskHHiT
provide — mamaBatu

solid — mym moctoBipHuit
whereabouts — micrie
3HAXOJKEHHS

according to — srimHo 10
grandparent — mixyce uu 6adycst
over the course — npotsirom
reportedly — 3a moBimoMIICHHSIMI
eXCUSE — BUIPaBIaHHs
explain — mosicHroBaTH
absence — BiacyTHICTh
include — Bxirouati

nanny — HsHs

allegedly — 3a TBepKEHHAM
vary — pisHHTHCS

various — pisHOMaHiTHH
location — micre



When confronted about her daughter's
whereabouts, in July 2018, Anthony claimed
that the nanny had kidnapped her some 31
days prior and that she had been busy con-
ducting her own investigation. Since that
time, investigators have uncovered a bizarre
web of lies, which has led them to believe
that Anthony is responsible for her daughter's
disappearance.

Task 1. Answer the following questions.

N -

whereabouts?

~No ok~ w

Caylee’s disappearance?

beach — sk

confront — mym Bumaratu
kidnap — Buxpagatu

prior — panime

conduct — npoBoauTH
UNCOVEr — pO3KPUTH

bizarre — xumepHuii

web — naByTUHHsI

lie — GpexHst

believe — BBaxxatn
responsible — mym BunHMI
disappearance — 3HUKHEHHS

. Has anyone seen Casey Anthony’s daughter recently?
. Has her mother provided any information on her daughter’s

. Did her explanation of Caylee’s absence seem to be true?

. Did she change her explanation over the course of time?

. What excuse did she give to explain her daughter’s absence?

. What places did she claim her daughter was at?

. What made investigators believe that Casey was responsible for

8. Do you think that Casey is a liar or does she really want to protect

her daughter?

In October 2018, a Florida grand jury
passed down a seven-count indictment
against Casey Anthony for first-degree mur-
der, aggravated manslaughter of a child, ag-
gravated child abuse, and four counts of
providing false information to a law en-
forcement officer.

On Dec. 11, 2018, an Orange County
water-meter reader discovered child skeletal
remains inside a black plastic garbage bag
near Suburban Drive in Orlando - approxi-
mately three-tenths of a mile from the home
of Casey Anthony. The worker immediately
notified police, and the area was cordoned off
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grand jury — Benuke xKypi
pass down — BUCYyBaTH

count — myHKT (3BUHYBa4€HHs)
indictment — 3BuHyBaueHHs
degree — crymiHb

murder — HaBMHCHE BOUBCTBO
aggravate — o0TsDKyBaTH
manslaughter — mpocte BOGHBCTBO
abuse — HacuibCTBO

provide — namaBatu

false — nenpasauBHit

law enforcement officer —
[IPaBOOXOPOHELb

meter — miuuIbHUK

discover — 3HaxoxuTH
remains — pemrku

garbage — cMiTTs
approximately — npu6musHO
immediately — neraiino

notify — mosizomut

area — paiion

cordon off — oropomxysaru



as a crime scene. The FBI is currently con-
ducting DNA tests on the remains so that
they can positively identify them. According
to the Orange County Sheriff's Office, they
are operating under the belief that the re-
mains are that of Caylee Anthony.

Anthony proclaims her innocence in the
case, maintaining that her daughter has been
kidnapped. She has not yet been tried on any
of the charges and is scheduled to go to court
early next year.

Crime scene — Micie 3J104uHy
FBI — ®BP

currently — 3apa3

DNA — JTHK

identify — posnizuaBatn
operate — misiTu

belief — nepexonanus

proclaim — nporosnomnryBati
innocence — HeBHHHICT

maintain — creepmKyBaTu

try on a charge — cymutu 3a
3BHHYBaYCHHAM

schedule — npu3Havarn

court — cyn

Task 2. Match two parts of the sentences given below.

1. A grand jury
2. Anthony’s indictment
3. A worker

a) is to identify the remains.
b) not far from Casey’s house.
c) the remains are that of Casey’s

daughter.

4. The remains were found
5. Police
6.The FBI specialists
7. The aim of DNA tests
8. Police believe
9. Anthony says

10. Anthony will

Text 13

d) are making tests on child remains
e) found child skeletal remains.

f) indicted Anthony.

g) she is innocent.

h) go to trial.

i) includes 7 counts.

j) cordoned off the crime scene.

POLICE WARN CANADIANS
AGAINST ONLINE DATING SCAMS

TORONTO - Almost 400 Canadians
complained they were victims of international
rip-off schemes involving "romance" last year,
according to the Canadian Anti-Fraud Centre.

Victims reported losing almost $3.5 mil-
lion, with over a third of the money lost by
victims between the ages of 40 and 49. One
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Warn - morepeKyBaTu
dating — moGauenst
scam — agepa

complain — ckap>KuTHCH
rip-off — rpabixuuIBKHT
involve — Bkirouatu
romance — poMaHTHKa
according to — 3riguo
victim — xeprBa

lose — BrpayaTn

age — Bik



octogenarian victim reported losing $20,000.

"It's the kind of scam that's not reported
... ," said Cpl. Louis Robertson of the fraud
centre. "The victim can feel ashamed, scared
or stupid.”

Robertson said 586 people complained
to the fraud centre that they had been ap-
proached in a romance scheme, with 390
reporting they lost money.

The corporal said that likely reflects on-
ly a tiny portion of actual victims, perhaps as
few as five per cent of people swindled by
Internet romancers. He said that given the
nature of the crime, many feel too embar-
rassed to come forward.

Durham Regional Police issued a warn-
ing recently about online dating scams, say-
ing at least a dozen people reported being
scammed so far this year in the region, im-
mediately east of Toronto.

Det. Sgt. George Demytruk of Durham's
major fraud unit said con artists post profiles
on legitimate dating websites, and then at-
tempt to romance unsuspecting victims out of
thousands of dollars.

octogenarian -
BiCiMIECATUPIUHUIT

fraud — mraxpaiictso

feel — BiguyBaru

ashamed — npucopomiieHuii
scared — HansKaHUiI

stupid — nypHuii

approach — mizcrynaru

corporal — kanpain
reflect — BigOuBatn

tiny — kpuxiTHui

actual — dakruunmit
swindle — o6mMaHOBaTH
embarrass — OeHTeRUTH

iSSUE - BUITyCTHTH

warning — morepemKeHHs
recently — HenoaBHO

at least — npunaiimni

dozen — groxxuHa

immediately — 6e3nocepeHbo

unit — migposain

con artist — maxpait
post — po3mimaru
legitimate — 3akouHui
attempt — npoGyBaTn
suspect — mio3proBaTH
victim - sxxeptBa

Task 1. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€es.

1. The actual number of victims of online dating scams ...

a) is 400;
b) is between 40 and 49;
c) is 586;
d) is not known;
2. This passage fails to mention the ...
a) average age of victims;

b) any example of the sums lost by victims;

¢) number of captured criminals;
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d) way people get acquainted with swindlers.
3. The primary purpose of this passage is to ...

a) warn people of the danger;
b) explain the reasons of the scams;
c) describe the typical victims;

d) ask for help in finding the criminals.

4. As used in the passage, con artist means ...

a) dishonest person;
b) romantic person;
¢) investigator;

d) victim.

The warning describes suspects claiming
to be involved in "work-related charity ef-
forts, out of the country,” and requested fe-
male victims send money to them in Nigeria.

The victims gave out financial details,
discovering money missing from their per-
sonal accounts soon afterward.

"These suspects will work people for
months," said Demytruk, describing false
romantic relationships that are built with un-
suspecting victims. "With the vast majority
of them we're seeing money sent, generally
out of the country."

Demytruk said his department tracks
down suspects when possible, but it's far
more difficult when money is sent out of the
country.

"It's uncomfortable for us knowing the
amounts that they're losing. It's significant
amounts,” said Demytruk, adding that in the
past, people had reported losing amounts as
high as $100,000.

Demytruk cited a case from a year ago
when a male victim who thought he had been
talking to a woman lost $45,000 to a suspect,
who turned out to be male. The man had been
advised of the possibility that he was being
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describe — omucyBaTn
claim — cTBepKyBaTH
relate — BizHOCHTHCE
charity — 6maromiiiaicTs
effort — sycuwis

request — mpoxaTtu
female — xinouwmit

send — HazcuIaTH
discover — BusiBIsITH
Miss — 6yTH BiCYTHIM
account — paxyHok
afterward — miznime
false — mym ynaBanmit
relationship — BizHoCHHN
vast majority — nepeBaxxua
OLIBIIICTE

track — BimcmizmkoByBaTH

amount — KilbKiCTh
significant — 3maummit
add — nomaBatu
report — moBinomMisATH

Cite — HABOAMTH MPUKJIIAJ
case — BUMAJIOK, CIpaBa
male — gonoBiumit

turn out — BusBIIATHCS
advise — inopmyBaTi
possibility — moxxuBicTh



scammed, but sent money anyway. anyway — sik Ou Tam He 6y1o
"We need the public to know," said De- | cautious — oGepexnuit
mytruk. "People have to be cautious."”

Task 2. Choose the right variant.

1. In most cases money is sent to ...
a) Nigeria;
b) personal accounts of suspects;
c) other countries;
d) unsuspecting victims.
2. In the sentence "With the vast majority of them we're seeing money
sent, generally out of the country.” "them" refers to ...
a) suspects;
b) victims;
c) relationships;
d) accounts.
3. Det. Sgt. Demytruk described a case where a man knew that ...
a) the person he had been talking was not female;
b) he might become a victim of online dating scam;
c) a lot of people have lost their money;
d) $45,000 had been sent by a woman.
4. Which of the following statements would the author agree with?
a) One should be cautious of people from Nigeria.
b) All the victims lost more than $100,000.
¢) The vast majority of suspects were female.
d) Police don’t want people to lose their money.

Text 14
THE OLDEST PROFESSION IS HARDLY WITHOUT VICTIMS

Prostitution is listed among the crimes | list - sinsocurics
some refer to as victimless or consensual | efer —mym nasusarn
; - .| victimless — 6e3 xeprB
crimes, because no one present at the crime is | consensual - moromxennii
unwilling, but research shows that may not | unwilling - re6axarounit
be the true picture of prostitution. research — nocumipxerus
In most countries, prostitution - ex- | adult—xopocmuii
changing money for sex among adults — js | €XCept - 3a puxmoucnmsM
2 . . . attitude — BigHomEeHHs
legal. It is illegal in only a few countries —in | pam _ wkona
the United States (except for ten counties in
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the state of Nevada), India, Argentina and
some Muslim countries. The reason it is legal
is the general attitude that prostitution does
no harm, has no victims, and is sex among
consenting adults.

Task 1. Choose the right variant to complete the following

sentences.

1. The opinion that prostitution is a crime with no victims is supported ...

a) by some people;
b) by all experts.

2. Research supports the idea that prostitution is ...

a) a victimless crime;
b) not a victimless crime.
3. The majority of countries ...
a) allow prostitution;
b) prohibit prostitution.

4. In some countries prostitution is illegal ...

a) because it causes harm;
b) by tradition.

Melissa Farley, PhD of Prostitution Re-
search & Education, argues that prostitution
is hardly a victimless crime. In her "Prostitu-
tion: Fact sheet on Human Rights Violations"
Farley says that prostitution is sexual har-
assment, rape, battering, verbal abuse, do-
mestic violence, a racist practice, a violation
of human rights, childhood sexual abuse, a
consequence of male domination of women
and a means of maintaining male domination
of women.

"All prostitution causes harm to women,"
Farley writes. "Whether it is being sold by
one's family to a brothel, or whether it is being
sexually abused in one's family, running away
from home, and then being pimped by one's
boyfriend, or whether one is in college and
needs to pay for next semester's tuition and
one works at a strip club behind glass where
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research — nocipKeHHs
education - ocsita

argue — cTBepKYBaTH

hardly — naBpsig un

fact sheet — npyxoBana
iH(popMallis 3a IKOIOCh TEMOIO
violation — mopymrenus
harassment — momaranmus

rape — 3rBaJITyBaHHsI

battering — mo6oi

abuse — o6pasa, xopcToke
HOBOJUKEHHS

domestic violence — mo6yrose
HACHIILCTBO

consequence — HacIiIKu

male — yosnoBiumit

means — 3aci6

cause — CIIpUYUHSITH

brothel — Gopzaens

pimp — mparoBaTH CyreHepoM
tuition — naBuanHs

touch — Topkarncs

hurt — mkoauTH



men never actually touch you — all these forms
of prostitution hurt the women in it."

Task 2. Choose the right variant to complete the following

sentences.

1. Ms. Farley ...

a) believes that prostitution is a victimless crime;
b) doesn’t agree that prostitution is a victimless crime.

2. Ms. Farley thinks that ...

a) some forms of prostitution are more harmful to women;
b) any form of prostitution is abusive to women.

To believe prostitution has no victims,
one must ignore these statistics published in
Farley's Fact Sheet:

- 62 percent of 55 women who sought
help from the Council for Prostitution Alter-
natives in 2011 reported having been raped in
prostitution;

— 72 percent were currently or formerly
homeless;

- 83 percent reported having experi-
enced physical assault in prostitution;

- 73 percent of prostitutes are victims
of assault with a weapon;
- 75 percent of women in prostitu-
tion had attempted suicide;
- 92 percent stated that they wanted to
escape prostitution immediately.

Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

believe — Beaxkatu

seek (sought) — mykatn
council - pama

homeless — 6e3nomunit

experience — 3a3HaBaTu
assault — nama

weapon — 30post

attempt — cnpoOyBatu
suicide — camory6cTBO
state — 3asBiATH
escape — 1o30aBUTUCh
immediately — neraiino

1. Being raped is one of the dangers often met in prostitution.

2. Most prostitutes have the experience of being physically attacked.
3. The number of those who wanted to commit suicide is greater than

the number of those who want to quit prostitution.
4. About a quarter of prostitutes have no home of their own.
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In short, the victims of prostitution are
mostly the prostitutes themselves. It just may
be that they no longer have the ability left to
"consent” to be a willing participant in their
so-called victimless crime.

Estimates of the prevalence of incest
among prostitutes range from 65 percent to
90 percent. The Council for Prostitution Al-
ternatives, Portland, Oregon Annual Report
in 1991 found that: 85 percent of their prosti-
tute clients reported history of sexual abuse
in childhood while 70 percent reported incest.

Not all feminists back prostitution laws.
Some believe prostitution is an act of self-
determination. They demand decriminalization
and destigmatization, because laws against
prostitution discriminate against women's abil-
ity to make their own choices.

ability — 3xibnicts
participant — yuacuHuk
so-called — rax 3Banmii

estimate — ominka
prevalence — mommpeHHs
range — BapitoBati
council — pama

annual — wopiunuit

find (found) — BusiBiSITH

back — nigrpumysaru
self-determination —
CaMOBH3HAYCHHS

demand — Bumararu

stigma — crurma, ranp6a
make choices — po6utu Bubip

Task 4. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€s.

1. Incest was more often experienced by ..

a) prostitutes;
b) prostitutes’ clients.
2. Prostitution laws are ...
a) not backed by all feminists;
b) supported by every feminist.

Text 15

A FAKE DOCTOR BARIAN BALUCHI

Any judge who wants a psychiatric
evaluation of a conman should consider the
cautionary tale of Dr. Barian Baluchi, the
conman asked to give a psychiatric evalua-
tion for a conman.

Professor Barian Samuel Baluchi MB,
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fake — danbnBuit

judge — cymms

evaluation — ouiHOBaHHs
conman — maxpai

consider — BpaxoByBaTtu
cautionary — 3actepeKIHuBHit
tale — posnosins

respected — noBaxxHuii



ChB, MSc, PhD, was a respected Harley
Street psychiatrist in England. Baluchi's suc-
cess in his field was evident in his shiny Mer-
cedes Benz and his $1.3 million home. He had
trained in England and Spain, as well as Har-
vard. He was an expert on stress and mental
trauma. The British government consulted him
frequently on the mental-health problems ex-
perienced by immigrants. He authored a book
on the subject and ran a resource center for
immigrants, for which he received $2.5 two
million in grant monies. He developed his own
therapeutic methods, which he called "holistic
interactive trauma therapy."

In addition to his regular counseling prac-
tice, Baluchi made a handsome income as an
expert witness in court cases. His specialty
was testifying on behalf of asylum-seekers
fighting deportation. (He had himself success-
fully sought asylum in Britain as an immigrant
from Iran in 1978. He married an English-
woman, but divorced her once he obtained
permanent residency status.) Over 1,500 asy-
lum seekers won the right to stay in Britain,
partly on the strength of Baluchi's professional
opinion that they would suffer too much trau-
ma if deported.

In a bizarre twist, the fake psychiatrist
testified on behalf of a fake doctor. A Kurdish
refugee named Iskender Dilek was convicted
of raping immigrant women while posing as a
gynecologist. Baluchi gave his expert opinion
that Dilek was suffering from post-traumatic
stress disorder. In this instance, however, Ba-
luchi didn't sway the judge, who sentenced
Dilek to 10 and a half years.

success - yemix
evident — oueBuaHMI
shiny — csirounii

mental — ncuxivnii
frequently — uacro
experience — 3a3HaBaTi
author — 6ytu aBTopom
run — ynpasJsiTd
receive — orpuMyBaTi
monies — rporoBi cymMmu
develop — po3poGusiti
holistic — mimicuuit

in addition to — momaTkoBo 10
counseling — KoHCYJIbTyBaHHS

handsome — mym 3uaunmii
income — mpuGyTOK
witness — cBimox

testify — cBigquutn

on behalf — Bij imeni
asylum — nputysnok
seeker — mrykau

fight — Goporucs

divorce — po3soautHCs
obtain — orpumyBaru
residency — nepeOyBanHs
stay — 3anumaTics

on the strength — 3aBusiku
suffer — crpaxaatu

bizarre — xumepHuii

twist — moBopoT ot
refugee — 6ixenens
convict — 3acy/ukyBatu
rape — reajgTyBaTu

pose — ynaBatu 3 cede
disorder — nopymreHnst
sway — mym BILUIUBATH
sentence — BUHECTH BUPOK

Task 1._Find out the facts which do NOT testify to Baluchi’s

success as a doctor.

1. He had a large house and an expensive car.
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2. The government consulted him.
3. He received asylum in Britain.

4. He wrote a book on stress and mental trauma.

5. He divorced his British wife.

6. He testified as an expert witness in court cases.
7. He was the head of a resource center for immigrants.

Task 2. Indicate those facts referring to Baluchi which are NOT

mentioned in the text or contradict it.

. He had mental-health problems.
. He married a British woman.

. His book was a great success.

. He helped to convict a fake doctor.

~No b wN R

In fact, Baluchi produced so many re-
ports on behalf of immigrants that he aroused
the suspicions of an immigration official. A
government investigation revealed that alt-
hough the walls of Baluchi's office were cov-
ered with certificates, attesting to his certifica-
tion in psychiatry and plastic surgery, the
astounding truth was that Baluchi had no med-
ical qualifications whatsoever. He had gotten
himself registered as a doctor in Britain with
stolen credentials from a Spanish physician

Baluchi was actually a former taxicab
driver.

"He took in people from all walks of
life," prosecutor Louise Kamill charged, "from
the newly arrived asylum seeker to senior offi-
cials at the Department of Health, local author-
ities and established charities, from people
practiced in detecting dishonesty such as the
judges sitting at the Old Bailey, the immigra-
tion appeals tribunal, criminal solicitors, to his
own personal acquaintances, including his
English first wife. Each one believed him to be
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. He became a permanent resident in Britain after his marriage.
. He fought his deportation to Iran in 1978.

. His opinion in Dilek’s case didn’t influence the judge.

produce — mym cknagatu
arouse — BUKJIMKaTH

suspicion — migo3pa
investigation — posciigyBansst
reveal — BUKpHBaTH

attest — 3acBimuyBaT

surgery — xipyprist

astounding — Bpaxarouit
truth — mpasna

whatsoever — Gyzpb sKuit
stolen — BkpazeHuit
credentials — mym noxkymenTtn
physician — mixap

actually — macmipasi
former — xonumHii

take in — BBOMTH B OMaHy
walk of life — cycminbre
HOJIOKEHHS

arrive — npuGyBaTtu
authorities — Bmana
established — Buznanmit
charity — 6iaropiiina ycraHosa
detect — BukpuBaTi
dishonesty — 6e3uecHicThb
solicitor — nosipenuit
acquaintance — 3raitomuit
include — BxirouaTn
believe — Biputn



a qualified doctor and trusted him."
Baluchi was sentenced to 10 years in
prison in January 2005.

trust — moBipsitu

Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

oOo~NO O~ WN

Old Bailey.

Text 16

. An immigration official reported on his suspicions about Baluchi.

. Baluchi aroused too many suspicions of immigrants seeking asylum.
. Baluchi had a lot of certificates in psychiatry on his office walls.

. Baluchi was given the certification documents by a Spanish physician.
. Some people suspected that Baluchi had no medical qualifications.

. In Britain Baluchi was registered as a doctor.

. Baluchi’s first wife believed him to be a doctor.

. The only people Baluchi couldn’t take in were the judges from the

COURT QUASHES 'LENIENT" JAIL TERM FOR TERRORIST

SAN FRANCISCO - A federal appeals
court Tuesday quashed a 22-year sentence for
an Al-Qaeda member convicted of plotting to
bomb Los Angeles airport on New Year's
Eve 2009, ruling the jail term was too lenient.

A three-member panel of the 9th US
Circuit Court of Appeals upheld a bid by
prosecutors concerning Ahmed Ressam, who
was arrested as he entered Washington state
from Victoria 10 years ago driving a car
packed with explosives.

Prosecutors have sought to increase Res-
sam's sentence on appeal, arguing the Algerian
national deserved to be jailed for 45 years.

In a 2-1 decision, the appeals court said
Judge John Coughenour's original sentence
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quash — anymoBaTn

lenient - moGnaxnuBuii
convict — 3acymkyBatu

plot — oprauizyBsaru 3aKosnoT
€Ve - HarepeoH1

rule — mocraHoBIATH

jail — B’s3HMIS

panel — ckmax (cymy)

circuit — oxkpyr

uphold (upheld) — miaTpumyBaTu
bid — Bumora, nmpoxamsst
prosecutor — o6BHHYBaY
concerning — BiIHOCHO

enter — B’ IXmKaTH

pack — 3amoBHIOBATH
explosives — BuOyxiBka

seek (sought) — namararuce
increase — 36ibIIyBaTH
sentence - BUpok

argue — CTBEpIKYBaTH
deserve — 3aciyroByBatu
jail — yB”s3uroBaTH

decision — pimenns
unreasonable — HeoGrpyHTOBaHMI



was "both procedurally and substantively un-
reasonable” noting it had fallen well below the
normal sentencing guidelines, which called for
a term of between 65 and 130 years in prison.

The court added that Coughenour should
not hear the new sentencing hearing, stating
the judge's views were "too entrenched to
allow for the appearance of fairness on re-
mand."

"For these reasons, we direct that the
case be reassigned to a different judge for
resentencing," the appeals court ruled.

guidelines — mopaauuk
prison — B’si3HuLs

add — nomasaT

hearing — ciyxanus

View — norsig

entrenched — ykopineruit
appearance — mposis

fairness — cpasemuBicTs

remand — MOBEpHEHHs CIIPaBU B
HepIIy iHCTAHIII0

reassign — nepeHanpaBisTu

Task 1. Choose the right variant to complete the following

sentences.

1. The sentence for Ahmed Ressam was appealed by ...

a) defence;
b) prosecution;
c) the convict.
2. The appeal asked for the sentence ...
a) to be upheld;
b) to be increased;
c) to be vacated.

3. The Al-Qaeda member was convicted for ...

a) planning a terrorist attack;
b) the terrorist attack;
c) transporting explosives.
4. The court of appeal demanded ...

a) a sentence of between 65 and 130 years in prison;
b) resentencing by judge John Coughenour;

¢) resentencing by a different judge.

5. The decision of the appeals court was ...

a) unanimous;
b) not reached;
) by majority.

Ressam was arrested as he crossed the

U.S.-Canadian border at Port Angeles after
taking a ferry from Victoria with a carload of
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Cross — mepecikaTi
border — xopmon
ferry — mapom

load — BanTax



explosives which prosecutors said he planned | eve - xanyun
to detonate at Los Angeles' busy airport in a | SPectacular - suzosume
New Year's Eve terrorist spectacular.

He was convicted of nine counts con- | count—myHKkr 3BHHYBauCHHS
nected to the plot in April 2011, but sentenc- gg:tr;ffcte‘ T o
ing was delayed until 2015 as U.S. authorities | gelay — gincranarn P
sought his cooperation to help uncover in- | uncover — inxpusatu
formation about other global terror suspects. | suspect — miosproBanmit

Ressam was eventually jailed for 22 | eventually —spemri pemr
years, but his sentence was vacated after he ‘S’Sggéis; Lﬁ‘@“‘*’;‘?ﬂmo
successfully challenged his conviction on one | cnajienge ﬂanyepemm
of the charges — relating to declarations made | charge - ssunysauenns
to customs officials — on technical grounds. relate — sinsocuTHCE
customs — MUTHHULA
ground — mizcraBa

In January 2017, the 9th US Circuit | entire - secs, uimuit
Court of Appeals in San Francisco upheld his | "eaffirm — snos nixmepura
appeal and ordered the entire sentence be sent | PrOTPt Y mpHsponani
back to a lower court for resentencing. A
judge reaffirmed the 22-year sentence in
2018, prompting the appeal by prosecutors.

Ressam came to Canada in 2004 and was | train — npoxoauTu HaBuaHHs
recruited as an al-Qaeda operative while living
in Montreal in 2008. He then trained under
Osama bin Laden in Afghanistan and returned | return — noseprarucs
to Canada, moving to Vancouver, where he
assembled over several months in a Kingsway | 8ssemble - souparu
motel the ingredients for his homemade bomb,
and then began driving to Los Angeles.

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

1.Ahmed Ressam was arrested while taking a ferry from Canada to
the USA.

2. He planned a terrorist act at Los Angeles' airport.

3. He was sentenced four years after his conviction.

4. The delay in sentencing was due to the US authorities seeking
Ressam’s help in finding other people suspected of terrorism.

5. Ressam was sentenced two times.

6. In 2017 Ressam’s sentence was vacated on technical grounds.

7. Ressam assembled a bomb during his training in Afghanistan.

Task 3. Arrange the following events in their correct order
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according to the whole text.

1. The 9th US Circuit Court of Appeals quashed a 22-year sentence

for Ahmed Ressam.

N

. Ressam took a ferry from Victoria with a carload of explosives.

3. The federal appeals court upheld a bid by prosecutors to have

Ressam’s sentence increased.

4. The court decided that judge Coughenour should not take part in

the new sentencing hearing,

5. Ressam successfully challenged his conviction on one of the

charges.

6. The court of appeals reassigned the case to a different judge for

re-sentencing.

~

. Ahmed Ressam was jailed for 22 years.

8. The US police arrested Ahmed Ressam as he crossed the U.S.-

Canadian border.

9. Ressam’s sentencing was delayed for four years.
10. Ahmed Ressam trained under Osama bin Laden in Afghanistan.

Text 17

JAYCEE DUGARD PREPARED TO TESTIFY

A California woman who spent 18 years
in captivity after being abducted at age 11 is
prepared to testify against her accused kid-
nappers, her attorney said. Jaycee Dugard
initially had mixed emotions about her kid-
nappers being arrested, he said.

She now "fully understands that some
terrible things were done to her," said attor-
ney McGregor Scott.

"She fully understands that if there is a
trial, she will be a witness, and she fully un-
derstands that some terrible things were done
to her and the people who did those things
need to be held accountable, which is why
she is fully cooperating with law enforcement
and prosecutors,” Scott said.

Scott said Dugard and her two daugh-
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testify — cBigquutn

spend (spent) — npoBoauTH
captivity — moson

abduct — Bukpagatn

accuse — 3BUHyBavyBaTH
initially — cmouatky

miX — 3MinryBatu

kidnapper — Bukpanad srozeit
terrible — sxaxmuBHit

attorney — agBoxat

trial — cyx

Wwitness — cBiok

hold accountable — Bumoraru
BiaMoOBIANBHOCTI

law enforcement —
IIPaBOOXOPOHHI OPTraHu
prosecutor — o6BrHYBaY

receive — omepxyBatH
counseling — koucyspTamii



ters, ages 11 and 15, are receiving counsel-
ing, medical and dental care while living with
Dugard's mother, Terry Probyn, in a "zone of

dental care — nikyBanHs 3y6iB
privacy — BiuiroHiCTh
security — 6esmeka

privacy and security."

Task 1. Answer the following questions.

. What happened to Jaycee Dugard 18 years ago?

. Where did she spend that time?

. Have her kidnappers been arrested?

. What feelings did she have about them?

. Does she understand now her kidnappers did terrible things to her?
. Is she ready to be a witness and testify?

. What is Scott?

. Does Jaycee have any children?
10. What’s her mother’s name?

11
12.

O©o0O~NO U, WN P

Where do they live now?

"The law enforcement folks have been
treating her and her daughters with the ut-
most decorum and respect, and have done a
very nice job of balancing the demands of
their investigation with Jaycee's need and the
girls' need for space and privacy," Scott said.

Jaycee Lee Dugard was abducted by two
people as she walked to her bus stop in South
Lake Tahoe, California, on June 10, 2001.

Phillip Garrido, 58, and his wife Nancy
Garrido, 54, were arrested and charged with
conspiracy and kidnapping. Garrido has also
been charged with rape by force, lewd and
lascivious acts with a minor and sexual pene-
tration.

Garrido is on parole from a Nevada state
prison on a conviction of rape by force or
fear. He was paroled in 2009. Since his ar-
rest, investigators have conducted extensive
searches around his property, looking for
evidence that might link him to other missing
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. She thinks her kidnappers are guilty, doesn’t she?

. What kind of care are Jaycee and her children receiving?

space — mpocTip

folks — mym npencraBauku
treat — moBoauTHCS

decorum — npucToiiHicTh
respect — nmosara

demand — Bumora
investigation — posciigyBansst
need — norpe6a

space - mpocTip

charge — 3BunyBaudyBaTn
conspiracy — 3MoBa

rape — 3srBajiTyBaHHs

force — cuna

lewd — po3myTHuit
lascivious — moxiTimBuii
MINOr — HEMOBHOMITHIH
penetration — mpOHUKHEHHSI
parole — yMoBHe 10CTpOKOBE
3BiNbHEHHS

prison — B’si3HULIs
conviction — 3acypKeHHst
fear — ctpax

conduct — npoBoauTH
search — o6yk



child cases.

property — BiacHicTb
evidence — fokasu
link — 3B’s13yBaTH
missing — 3HuKIIMit

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. The police show respect towards Jaycee and her children.

2. Unfortunately, the police cannot combine the investigation demands
with the interests of Jaycee and her children.

3. Jaycee’s family have enough space and privacy.

4. Two people abducted Jaycee Lee Dugard from a bus on June 10,

2001.

oo N o O

. Phillip Garrido and his wife are suspected of helping the kidnappers.
. Garrido was charged with several counts of crime.

. All the crimes he committed are sexual ones.

. He was convicted of rape by force in 2009 but paroled later.

9. The police suspect that Garrido might have kidnapped other children.
10. The police are looking for any evidence which could link Garrido

with other crimes.

Investigators searched the home and
property where Jaycee Lee Dugard was held
captive for 18 years and expanded their
search to an adjacent property looking for
clues in other open cases of missing persons.
On Friday, Phillip and Nancy Garrido pleaded
not guilty to 29 counts, including forcible ab-
duction, rape and false imprisonment.

Meanwhile, a picture of the last 18 years
of Jaycee Dugard's life began to develop
from images of the backyard compound
where she and her two children were kept.

The sensational story of an 11-year-old
girl, kidnapped from a school bus stop in
2001, and turning up alive 18 years later has
touched off a flurry of media coverage
around the globe.
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hold captive — Tpumaru B noJoHi
expand — po3ImpoBaTH

adjacent — cymixunii

clue — nokas

plead not guilty — ne Bu3HaBatu
cebe BUHHUM

count — MyHKT (3BHHYBa4YeHHs)
include — BxirouaTn

forcible — macunpHUIBKII

false imprisonment —
HENpaBOMipHE M030aBICHHS BOJI
meanwhile — Tum gyacom

develop — mym nposicuroBaTHCS
image — 300pakeHHst

backyard — 3ammiit mBip
compound — Bixropomkene micie
keep (kept) — yrpumyBaTu

turn up — 3’sBUTHCS

alive — sxuBwmii

touch off — Buknmkati

flurry — mkBan

media coverage — BHCBITIEHHS B
3MI

globe — 3emna kymns



Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false
or not in the text.

. The police looked for clues in Garrido’s home.

. The investigators searched the neighbouring property.

. Jaycee Lee Dugard made two attempts to escape from her captivity.

. The investigators do not believe the searches can help solve other
crimes.

. The Garridos admitted some of the crimes they had been charged with.

. Nancy Garrido played the main role in abducting Jaycee.

. Images of Garrido’s backyard compound helped to understand
Jaycee’s life after kidnapping.

8. The world media showed great interest in Jaycee’s story.

WD
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Text 18
CRIME STORIES
Task 1. Match each title with the appropriate text.

1. Bribery.

2. A Massacre.

3. Execution-Style Slayings.

4. Racial crime.

5. Fleecing a High-Society Mom.
6. A Wrestler's Rage.

7. Fiery Attack.

8. A Cold Case.

9. A Missing Child.

10. Slave Labor.

A. On Apr. 16, Cho Seung-Hui, a troubled Virginia Tech senior, killed
32 people before taking his own life in the deadliest school shooting in U.S.
history. The episode brought many unsettling issues to the fore, including
loopholes that let the mentally ill buy guns, privacy laws that restrict school
counselors' ability to tell others about a distressed student and the difficulty
universities have in alerting entire campuses to imminent danger. The role
of the media was also scrutinized after NBC aired photos and video that
Cho had mailed to the network in between killing two people in a dorm and
shooting many more in classrooms.
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B. The incident, which drew attention to what many Americans consider
a double-tiered justice system, started after nooses hung from a tree at a high
school in Jena, La., sparked a rash of interracial fights. In December 2016, six
black students were charged with beating a white one, and thousands of civil
rights activists would eventually march in Jena to protest the incarceration of
one of the so-called Jena 6, Mychal Bell. In June an all-white jury convicted
him of second-degree battery by concluding that his tennis shoes had been
used as a dangerous weapon. His conviction as an adult was overturned, but
he eventually pleaded guilty to the same charge as a juvenile.

C. On the night of May 3, British tourists Kate and Gerry McCann left
their three young children asleep in a Portuguese resort while they dined
nearby. When they returned, 3-year-old Madeleine was gone. So began a
mystery that continues to befuddle investigators. David Beckham and other
celebrities were enlisted to help find the girl amid theories that she might
have been kidnapped by international pedophile gangs. The McCanns were
eventually named as suspects after tiny amounts of the girl's bodily fluids
were found in a car her parents had rented several weeks after she went
missing. The McCanns claim the evidence is inconclusive.

D. In June, two men drove a Jeep into the arrivals terminal of the Glas-
gow airport and set the car ablaze in an attempted suicide attack. The driver
died from third-degree burns. He and his passenger, a British-born Muslim
doctor who owned the Jeep, are believed to have planted car bombs that
were found in London shortly before the Glasgow incident. The attack high-
lighted the extent to which Islamist anger with the Western world could
radicalize even educated professionals.

E. In the largest bribery case to come out of the Irag war, Army Maj.
John Cockerham was indicted in August for taking $9.6 million in bribes
while he was a contracting officer in Kuwait. He allegedly accepted the
payments in return for promising to award contracts for such things as bot-
tled water through a rigged bidding process. He and his wife and sister were
also charged with money-laundering and conspiracy to defraud the U.S.
government. All three have pleaded not guilty.

F. Hundreds of laborers forced to work as slaves at illegal brick kilns
in northern China were freed in June. The slaves, some of whom were mi-
nors, had been kidnapped or lured to the factories, where they were physi-
cally abused and, in a few cases, murdered. Dozens of people were convict-
ed for their role in the slavery scandal, including the son of a local Com-
munist Party official, and one kiln employee — who confessed to killing a
mentally handicapped man for not working hard enough — was sentenced
to death.

G. Everyone who knew them said they were good kids. Three were en-
rolled at Delaware State University, and the fourth planned to join his
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friends there shortly. So when they were lined up against a schoolyard wall
in Newark, N.J., and shot execution-style (one survived) in early August, it
rattled the city and its idealistic young mayor, Cory Booker, who had been
elected a year earlier on promises to reduce crime. The murders also stoked
a national debate about immigration after it was revealed that one of the six
suspects was an illegal immigrant free on bail on child-rape charges at the
time of the killings.

H. In June, World Wrestling Entertainment star Chris Benoit apparent-
ly dosed his wife and 7-year-old son with a sedative before strangling them
in their Georgia home and then hanging himself using the cord from a
weight machine. The popular wrestler left no suicide note. Amid media
speculation that the double murder-suicide was brought on by steroid use
and so-called "roid rage," a toxicologist concluded that despite finding ele-
vated levels of testosterone — possibly as a result of treatment for past ster-
oid abuse — in Benoit's body, there was nothing in his system that contrib-
uted to the violent behavior.

I. Brooke Astor, the glamorous New York City philanthropist and so-
cialite who succumbed to Alzheimer's disease in her later years, died in Au-
gust at the age of 105. Soon afterward, amid stunning allegations of elder
abuse, neglect, and flat-out greed, her only son, Anthony Marshall, was
charged with stealing, forgery and conspiracy to plunder his mother's estate.
Marshall pleaded not guilty to the charges, which were brought against him
more than a year after Astor's grandson sued to have Marshall removed as
her guardian for allegedly allowing the once grand dame to live in squalor.

J. A Gulf Coast man was arrested in Ridge Manor, Fla. after falling
asleep in the freezer of a shuttered pub he was trying to rob.

Investigators say Timothy Dean St. Clair hopped a fence in Ridge
Manor and pried open a locked storage shed. He allegedly ate a can of to-
matoes, entered the walk-in freezer and took a nap.

A Hernando deputy discovered the 49-year-old on Sunday during a se-
curity check of the building. He faces a commercial burglary charge.

Text 19
STUPID CRIME REPORTS
Task 1. Match each title with the appropriate text.
1. Bank robber returns to bank to open account.

2. Man jailed minutes after release.
3. Bank bandit flees after getting yelled at.
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4. Peanut-eating bandit gets 3 years in prison.

5. A stupid tip leads police to millions in fake bills.
6. Choosing the wrong yard makes the difference.
7. False missing person report.

8. The police didn’t believe him.

9. Her desire to win a contest was too strong.

10. Never ever try to rob a cop!

A. "A man and his girlfriend were robbing a convenience store. While
waiting for her boyfriend to finish getting the money, the woman noticed a
contest entry form. Thinking it would be cool to win, she filled out the
form, complete with her name, address, and phone number. A few hours
later the police were at the couple's house to arrest them."

B. Malaysian police have arrested a Lebanese man allegedly carrying
fake currency with a face value of $66 million after he tipped a hotel staff
with a $500 note, an official said Friday.

The largest U.S. note currently in wide circulation is a $100 bill. But
police found bundles of $1 million, $100,000 and $500 notes in the man's
hotel room in Kuala Lumpur on Sunday, said Izany Abdul Ghany, head of
the city's commercial crime unit.

C. Police are seeking a timid would-be robber who fled a Springfield
bank empty-handed after somebody yelled at him.

Sgt. John Delaney says a man wearing dark clothes and sunglasses en-
tered The Bank of Western Massachusetts Thursday morning and demanded
money from a teller. The man said he was armed but never showed a gun.

Delaney says another person in the bank yelled at the man to leave —
and he did.

Delaney says the would-be robber fled out the door without any mon-
ey, climbed into a getaway car and drove off.

Detectives are checking bank security cameras and dusting for finger-
prints.

D. Jermaine Washington was really willing to do a robbery. So he
picked the first guys to come along in New York's Riverside Park. You
could say he's not very discriminating about picking his targets. "The guy
didn't even look to see who was coming," say police. And coming along
were two cops... in uniform. Washington pulled a fake weapon, but one of
the reasons you don't rob cops is because they have real weapons.

E. The Seventh Day Adventist preacher Wikler Moran-Mora was a
Godly man, and he wanted to spread that Godliness around. But one night
he had extra ministering to do, so he texted his wife in Hillsborough Coun-
ty, Florida to say he'd been kidnapped. He told her not to worry or call the
cops. After all, preachers get kidnapped every day, right? Further texts said
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he was negotiating his release. But the wife did call police, who traced the
pastor's cell phone and found him in the arms of a woman who definitely
wasn't Mrs. Moran-Mora. The preacher admitted the story was concocted to
hide his affair, and was charged with filing a false report.

F. Shawn Nicholas Sulli was wanted in Carson City, Nevada for a
third-offense drunk driving. So when a deputy caught him speeding, Sulli
fled on foot, jumping a fence into ... Sheriff Ken Furlong's backyard. The
good sheriff, who'd been listening to his police radio, quickly subdued our
suspect. But the worst was yet to come from neighbors who insulted him for
being sooo damn dumb. "Dumbass, you picked the wrong yard to jump in-
to," the sheriff said one neighbor yelled.

G. After serving eight months in Placer County jail for auto theft and
drunken driving, Jessie Alexander never got out of the facility's parking lot.
Less than 15 minutes after being given his freedom, the 28 year old Loomis
resident was back in jail for allegedly plotting a bank robbery with an un-
dercover officer who met him in the parking lot.

Authorities had learned that Alexander planned to rob a bank within a
week of being let out of jail. Four agencies arranged for an undercover of-
ficer to meet with Alexander in the parking lot. Alexander then solicited the
undercover officer man's help for a bank robbery. He was arrested at 6:10
a.m. — just 14 minutes after he'd walked out of jail. Alexander is charged
with soliciting another person to commit a felony and is being held on
$30,000.00 bail.

H. An undercover officer pulled over a speeding car. The speeder then
jumped into the back seat and laid down. Unsure if he was going for a
weapon or what he was doing, the officer called for a backup unit. When
backup arrived, they walked up the car. A female was sitting in the front
passenger side so the officer asked, "What's he doing?" She said she didn't
know. The officer asked the man what he was doing but he didn't say any-
thing and pretended to be asleep. The policewoman asked him several times
what he was doing and told him to get up. The man pretended to "wake up"
and claimed that he wasn't driving the car. He insisted the officer had the
wrong car and that he'd been asleep in the back seat, not speeding down the
highway! The officers didn't believe the napping story and it turned out the
dumb criminal was wanted on other charges.

I. A man without principle attracted a lot of interest after he returned
to a Queens bank he had robbed to open up a savings account there, police
said. "What a dope!" said one amazed police official, who could barely con-
tain his laughter. Police say Jack Schreiner, 30, strolled into a Chase Man-
hattan Bank branch at 84-01 Jamaica Ave. at 10:30 last Monday and handed
a teller a note demanding money. The teller complied and surrendered
$7,791 in cash. On Friday, Schreiner returned to the bank at 11:24 a.m. —
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this time to open up a savings account. After the manager and teller verified
the man was the original bank robber, the police were called and were able
to catch their man.

K. A 24-year-old man who has peanuts to blame for leading police to
him pleaded guilty Monday to a robbery charge.

Michael Maloy was sentenced to three years in prison and five years
probation by Brevard Circuit Court Judge David Dugan.

Maloy was captured on video Sept. 9, 2019, walking into the
Walgreens store while snacking on seasoned peanuts. He approached a fe-
male clerk and told her to give him money from the cash register, officials
said. Maloy, who was unarmed, tossed his head back and put a handful of
nuts into his mouth, allowing the store's surveillance cameras to capture his
face, officials said.

He then ran out of the store, spilling some of the munchies on the floor
before fleeing, officials said.

Police later collected the peanuts for potential DNA evidence linking the
incident to Maloy, and when Maloy was caught, he still had peanuts in his
pocket. An undisclosed amount of cash was taken during the robbery, officials
said. Maloy told the court he was sorry and admitted he had been drinking
before the robbery. Maloy could have faced up to 15 years for the robbery.

Task 2. Choose the funniest story. Explain why you like it most of all.
Text 20
BALANCING CRIME DETECTION AND CIVIL LIBERTIES

Which country has the largest forensic | Liberty - ceoGona
DNA database? forensic — CyZI0BO-MEIMUHHH

The answer, perhaps surprisingly, is our | sample —spasox
very own United Kingdom. On 31 July 2014, | head— mym ayma
the UK's National DNA Database (NDNAD)
held nearly 2,600,000 DNA samples and pro-
files from identified individuals — not only
the largest number of any country in absolute
terms, but the largest number per head of
population.

The profiles (also known as DNA ‘fin- | fingerprint — sin6urok nanbus
gerprints') are derived from samples taken SSL!VZIS;’ETY‘_‘”“
compulsorily from individuals 'suspected of " Y HIPHMYCORO

- ) Ssuspect - nizo3proBaTH
involvement in a recordable offence’, and | involvement — yuacts

offence — npaBonopymeHHs

48



from samples taken from volunteers as part
of the investigation of a crime.

Task 1. Answer the following questions.

investigation - poscmimyBasHs

1.  Which country has the largest forensic DNA database in the

world?

2. How many samples and profiles are held by the National DNA

Database?

Nogkow

The NDNAD, managed by the Govern-
ment's Forensic Science Service (FSS) on
behalf of the Association of Chief Police Of-
ficers (ACPO), also contains another 257,000
profiles obtained from samples collected
from crime scenes. The database of profiles
is constantly searched to see, for example, if
the profile of a new crime-scene sample can
be matched to a known individual.

Opinion polls suggest that most people
strongly support the use of DNA profiling as
a tool to help catch and convict criminals.
Few of us, though, know much about how
this huge resource is used and managed.

Task 2. Answer the following questions.

Is this number the largest in the world in absolute terms only?
Where are the DNA profiles derived from?

Are samples taken only from those suspected of an offence?
Are all the samples taken compulsorily?

Under what other name are DNA profiles known?

on behalf — Bix imeni

chief — ronoBuuit

contain — mictuTu

obtain — orpumyBaru

Crime scene — Miciie 3104nHy
constantly — mocriiizo

search — mrykaru

match — criBnaatu

opinion poll — orur
support migTpuMyBaTu
tool — 3Haps s

catch — soButH
convict — 3acymkyBatu
huge — Bennuesnnit

1. What agency is the NDNAD managed by?
2. What profiles does the database contain besides those taken from

suspects and volunteers?

3. What is the database of profiles constantly searched for?
4. Why are most people in favour of the use of DNA profiling?
5. Do they all know how this huge resource is used and managed?

Over the years since the NDNAD was
established in 1995, the powers of the police
to take and retain samples and profiles have
gradually increased. For example, an offence
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poweri — TOBHOBaXCHHS
retain — 36epiratu
gradually - moctynoBo
increase — 3poctati



no longer needs to be 'serious' to warrant the
compulsory taking of a sample from a suspect,
and samples and profiles taken from suspects
can be kept indefinitely, even if the individual
is never convicted or even charged.

If a person who is not a suspect gives a
sample voluntarily in the course of a crime
investigation — perhaps because everyone in a
particular area has been asked to do so — they
will be asked if they consent to have the sam-
ple and profile retained on the database after
the investigation is over. If they say yes, their
consent is irrevocable.

The NDNAD is used not only in criminal
investigations but also for forensic research.
For example, FSS researchers are trying to find
out whether specific aspects of a person's ge-
netic profile can be used to predict characteris-
tics that might help to identify them, such as
hair colour or racial background. This infor-
mation could help in narrowing down the range
of suspects for a particular offence.

Task 3. Answer the following questions.

1. When was the NDNAD established?

warrant — raBaTu mpaBo
keep — yrpumyBatn
indefinitely - HeBu3HaueHo
charge — 3BunyBarutu

coNnsent — moroKyBaTHCh
irrevocable — ue3BopoTHHit

research — mocmimkeHHs
predict — mporaosyBatu
Narrow — 3ByXyBaTu
range of suspects — kpyr
ITi103pIOBAHHX

2. Do the police have now more or less power to take and retain

samples and profiles?

3. Are samples taken now only from those suspected of serious

offence?

ook

base?

How long can samples and DNA profiles be kept?
If an individual is not convicted, are his samples retained and kept?
Is consent of a volunteer necessary to retain his profile in the data

7. If the volunteer changes his mind, can his profile be removed from

the database?

8. In what cases do people give their samples voluntarily?
9. Isthe NDNAD used only in criminal investigations?
10. What are FSS researchers trying to find out?

A recent report by Robin Williams, Paul
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Johnson and Paul Martin from the Universi-
ties of Durham and Nottingham highlights a
wide range of issues raised by the NDNAD.
It aims to raise awareness and stimulate dis-
cussion. In addition, it recommends several
measures to improve public scrutiny of the
NDNAD. These include:

— wider public debate about the expan-
sion in the size of the NDNAD and in the
number of ways in which it is used;

— independent evaluation of the effec-
tiveness of police use of the NDNAD for
detecting crime, to determine whether its
value justifies the erosion of civil liberties it
represents;

- independent scrutiny of the research
carried out using the NDNAD;

— legal scrutiny of the practice of retain-
ing the samples of people arrested but not
charged with any offence — is there evidence
to justify this?

— improved protection for voluntary
donors to ensure that consent is free and in-
formed and can be withdrawn at a later date,
and that further consent is sought for any
research use of samples.

The authors of the current report are not
the first to tackle the issues raised by the
NDNAD, though their discussion represents
the most comprehensive review published to
date. One question that has received airtime
in the past is whether the NDNAD should be
expanded beyond actual, likely and possible
‘criminals' to include the entire population.

A step too far? Some argue that it would
be fairer than the current situation but Wil-
liams et al point out that continual specula-
tive searching of a universal database would
almost certainly violate the Human Rights
Act, which protects the individual's right to
privacy and family life.
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raise — migHiMaTH

aim — mMartu Ha MeTy
raise - 36inbLIyBaTH
awareness — po3yMiHHs

measure — mipa

improve — mokpaumri
scrutiny — Harusig
include — BxiiroyaTn
expansion - po3IHpeHHs

evaluation — ouinka
determine — BusHavaTu
value — uinnicts

justify — BunpaBnoByBatu
carry out — npoBoAUTH
evidence — cBiguenns

protection — zaxuct
ensure - rapaHTyBaTH
withdraw — BigkaukarTu
seek (sought) — mykatn

current — mym ueut

tackle — BupinryBatn
comprehensive — mupoxwuit
review — orusig

airtime — edipuuit yac
expand — po3mupoBaTH
actual - daxtuunmii

entire — Becob

population - nacenexns

step — kpoxk

fair - cnpasemmuBuit
current — mym e

tackle — Bupimysaru
comprehensive — mupoxwuit
expand — po3IuproBaTH
entire — Bechb

fair — cipaBeanmBHit
speculative — mormu Bt



Task 4. Answer the following questions.

. What do these measures include?

ab~hwiNPE

been discussed?

[o2]

in the database?

7. Are there any people who like the idea?

Text 21

violate — mopymryBatn
privacy — ocobucre KuTTs

. What is the aim of a recent report by Williams et al?
. What measures does the report recommend?

. Is it the first report tackling the issues raised by the NDNAD?
. How is this report different from others in which this problem has

. Do the authors of the report support including the entire population

SCIENCE: GAME THEORY BACKS CRACKDOWN
ON PETTY CRIME

Claims that "zero tolerance" policing —
where even the most minor criminal act is
pursued by the police — can cut overall crime
rates have been bolstered by psychologists
using "game theory".

Zero tolerance has been credited with
drastic reductions in crime in New York, and
it is now being tried out in Britain in Middle-
borough. But critics have argued that the fall
in crime seen in New York was already under
way.

Now an analysis of criminal behaviour
suggests that zero tolerance may indeed be
responsible for falls in crime. In research
published in the current issue of Legal and
Criminological Psychology, Andrew Colman
and Clare Wilson of the University of Leices-
ter focused on the behaviour of criminals
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back - mintpumyBaTi
crackdown — npuyImeHas
petty crime — npiGHumit 3mourH
claim — TBepuKeHHs
tolerance — TonepanTHiCTb
Minor — He3HaYHMH
pursue — repecixyBaTH
rate — piBeHs

bolster — miarpumyBatu
credit — npunucysartu
drastic — piskuit

reduction — 3MeHIIeHHS
try out - Bunpo6oByBaTH
fall — naninas

behaviour — moeminka
suggest — npumyckaT
responsible — BixnoBiganeHuit
research — gocmimxeHHs
current — moTOYHMIHA

issue — BHITyCK

disorder — nopyeHHs



with a personality profile known as antisocial
personality disorder (APD).

Loosely defined as "sociopaths", such
individuals reject social norms, are deceitful,
aggressive and feel little remorse. Studies
suggest that while only 2 per cent of the pop-
ulation exhibit APD, it is extremely common
among criminals. Around half of people in
prison exhibit its symptoms.

To model the behaviour of sociopaths,
Colman and Wilson used game theory, the
mathematical study of situations where there
is a choice of strategies but a conflict of in-
terest. Those with APD can either do what
they like or they can conform. Similarly, so-
ciety as a whole can either tolerate those with
APD or act in the same way.

loosely — mmpoxo

define — Busnauaru

reject — HexTyBaru

deceitful — migcrynuuit
remorse — KasaTTsa

exhibit — nemoucTpyBaru
COMMON — PO3MOBCIOKEHUIA
prison — B’ si3HATIS

choice — BuGip

conform — npucrocoByBaTiCh
similarly — anasnoriuso

as a whole —B winomy

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

~owWwDN

New York.

. The game theory supports the idea of “zero tolerance”.

. The zero tolerance approach is being tried outside the USA.

. No one doubts the success of zero-tolerance policing.

. There can be other explanations for drastic reductions in crime in

5. Research proved there is no connection between zero tolerance and

decrease of crime.

(o]

. People with antisocial personality disorder are called "sociopaths".

7. People who reject social norms are common among the general

population.

o]

. Criminals with APD rarely feel remorse for their crimes.

9. Scholars hoped game theory would help them explain the

behaviour of sociopaths.

8. Both sociopaths and society can make a choice of strategies to be

used.

Colman and Wilson found that these
choices and their respective payoffs and costs
bear striking similarities to the game of
"chicken", where two drivers head towards
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payoff — Burpam

COSt — BapTicTh

bear — nectu

striking — Bpaxatoumii



each other at high speed in the hope that the
other will swerve first. Both sociopaths and
society would benefit if the other party
"chickened out" first and cooperated with
their wishes, while the worst possible out-
come would be if everyone adopted socio-
pathic attitudes, leading to an inevitable colli-
sion.

Their model explains the otherwise puz-
zling fact that the prevalence of sociopaths in
society has remained static, despite efforts to
lock them up. "If antisocial individuals are
removed from society, the strategic vacuum
that results can be filled very quickly,” says
Colman. "Potential thugs can turn into actual
thugs as soon as they realize that there's a
“manor’, to use the criminal jargon, with no
one else exploiting its criminal potential."”

But, says Colman, the analysis suggests
that the prevalence of sociopaths in society is
kept constant only because their victims typi-
cally lose more than the sociopath gains. "For
example, a mugger may gain only a small
amount from assaulting or even killing a
passer-by," says Colman. "But the conse-
quences for the victim may be catastrophic.”

This suggests that the way to reduce the
number of sociopaths is to make their activities
less worthwhile than cooperating, by introduc-
ing measures like zero tolerance. "Forms of
antisocial behaviour that are currently not un-
lawful could be brought within the criminal
justice system, and efforts made to maximize
the likelihood of being caught and punished if
one behaves antisocially," says Colman.

He adds, however, that the analysis
shows that crime reduction can also follow
from fostering a sense of community: "Any
social interventions that improve people's
sense of community should also increase the
payoffs for cooperation.”
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similarity - cxoxicts
chicken — mym 6osirys
head — nanpaBnsTucs
speed — wBHAKICTH
SWerve — BiBepTaTH
benefit — orpumaru Buroxy
outcome — pe3ynbTaT
adopt — npuiimMaru
attitude — BigHOIMIEHHS
inevitable — Hemunyuuit
collision — siTkHeHHs

puzzling — mym He3po3yminnii

prevalence — nepeBakaHHst
remain — 3aJMIaTucs
despite — He3Baxkaroun Ha
effort - sycuwis

lock up — 3anuparu
remove — npudupatu

fill — sanoBuroBaTH

thug — ronoBopis

turn — mym nepeTBopuTUCS
realize — ycBimomioBatu
exploit - BukopucroByBaru

victim — xeptBa

lose — Brpayatn

gain — Burpasaru
mugger — rpabi>KHUK
amount — BenuurHa
assault — nanagatu
passer-by — nepexosxuii
consequence — HacIiIKu

worthwhile — Baptuit
introduce — BBoguTH
measure — mipa

catch (caught) — moButu
punish — kapatu

add — nomaBatu

foster — 3aoxouyBatu
Sense — movyTTs
community - rpomaza
improve — mokpamtyBaTu
increase — 30ibIIYBaTH



Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

1. Two criminals are like two drivers who head towards each other at
high speed.
2. Neither society nor potential criminals hope the other party would
cooperate.
3. The average number of sociopaths in society changes with time.
4. The situation would be improved if antisocial individuals are
removed from society.
5. The gains and losses of criminals and their victims are absolutely
different.
6. Zero tolerance creates the situation where sociopaths will have to
cooperate.
7. Zero tolerance will punish people for antisocial behaviour which is
not illegal now.
8. Creating sense of community is one more way to reduce crime.

Task 3. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations
in the box. Mind that two word are extra.

a) attitude; b) research; c) rejected; d) catch; e) prevalence; f) crime re-
duction; g) conform; h) tolerate; j) puzzled; i) currently; k) crime rate;
1) behaviour;

1. ... isthe ratio of crimes in an area to the population of that area.

2. When crime rate goes down we call it ...

3. A person’s ... is the way they act in general.

4. As arule social norms are ... by criminals.

5. If you ... something you allow it to exist or to happen even
though you do not agree or approve.

6. After the ... was completed the scientists published its results in
a scientific journal.

7. Antisocial behaviour does not ... to the law.

8. The newly discovered evidence ... the detectives.

9. Gradually the public’s ... to police is changing.

10. They can get six months in prison if the police ... them.
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Text 22

VICIOUS NEW HATE CRIME.
OBSERVATIONS ON DISABILITY

Kevin Davies was kept in a locked gar-
den shed by "friends" for nearly four months,
fed scraps and tortured. He died last Septem-
ber. His captors were jailed in July this year.

A pillowcase was put over the head of
Barrie-John Horrell, and he was abducted by
"friends” who, in the words of the judge,
"leeched off him". He was then hit over the
head with a brick and strangled. He went
missing in July last year. His murderers were
jailed this May.

Raymond Atherton was beaten and had
bleach poured over him. Teenagers, whom he
considered to be friends, used his flat as a
place where they could smoke cannabis and
have sex. In May last year he was beaten and
thrown in the Mersey. His attackers were
jailed for manslaughter in April.

There are many more vicious crimes
against disabled people. Just this July in
Northampton, Brian Sheppard was tipped out
of his wheelchair and kicked while on the
ground, causing a head injury. He died a day
after the attack.

Task 1. Answer the following questions.

vicious — 3micHuit

hate — nenaBucrp
observation — criocrepexeHHst
disability — inBanignicTs
keep (kept) — yrpumyBaru
lock — zammuparu

shed — capait

feed (fed) — ronyBatn
scraps — Biaxoau

torture — xatyBatu

captor — 3axoruttoBay

jail — yB’si3HrOBaTH
pillowcase — naBosouka
abduct — Bukpagatn

leech off — BucmokTyBaTn
hit — Baapsitu

brick — nernuna

strangle — xymmru

g0 missing — 3HUKATH
murderer — BOHBI

beat (beat, beaten) — 6uru
bleach — min6intoBau

pour — iUt

consider — BBaxkaTu

throw (threw, thrown) — kugaru
manslaughter — HenaBmucHe
BOMBCTBO

tip out — BuBaOBaTH
wheelchair — kpicno Ha Komecax
kick — Bmapsiti HOTOIO

Cause — CIpUYMHSITH

injury — mopaHeHsst

1. How many criminal cases are mentioned in the passage above?
2. What kind of people were the victims in all these cases?

3. What happened to all of them?
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4. Were the criminals found by the police?
5. Did the victims know their attackers?

The language used by police and prosecu-
tors about these crimes is strikingly similar —
the attacks are described as "senseless" and
"motiveless”. Yet there seems to be a pattern.
The victims were dehumanised and often as-
saulted by "friends" who, in many cases, stole
their money. All the incidents were vicious
and unprovoked. But none of the attacks was
investigated or prosecuted with a possible hate
crime linked to disability taken into considera-
tion as an aggravating factor.

Disability hate crime is not a separate
criminal offence, but the Criminal Justice Act
2003 created what is known as a "sentencing
provision”. If there is evidence of hostility to
somebody because of their disability, that must
be seen as an aggravating feature (as is also
evidence of racist attitudes, for example). The
courts must inform everyone involved that an
offence is being treated more seriously because
of this. The judge can then increase the sen-
tence, but the police are responsible for gather-
ing the evidence and the Crown Prosecution
Service for bringing it to the attention of the
judge.

prosecutor — o6BHHYBaY
strikingly — maa3Bu4aitHo
similar — noxoxmni
describe — omucyBatn
senseless — Gesrimy3aumit
pattern —mym cxema
victim — xeprBa

assault — mamagari
unprovoked — HecripoBOKOBaHMiA
investigate — poscrinyBatu
link — moB’s13yBaru
aggravating — o0TsoKyrOUHit

separate — okpemuit

offence — 3nounn

justice — npaBocymust

create — cTBoproBaTu
sentence — BUHOCUTH BUPOK
provision — nonoxeHHs
evidence — cBigyenns, 10ka3
hostility — Boposxicts

feature — puca

attitude — BigHOLIEHHS
involve — sanyuaru

treat — posrsiaTi

increase — 36ibIIyBaTH
responsible — BinnosinansHuii
gather — 36uparu

Crown — KopoHa

attention — yBara

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. The law enforcers believe that these attacks have no sense and lack

motive.

wmn

disability factor.

All the incidents have nothing in common.
People who assaulted the victims often took their money.
Neither the police nor the prosecutors took into account the

5. Attacks against disabled people constitute a specific crime.
6. The Criminal Justice Act 2003 doesn’t provide disability as an

aggravating factor.

7. The attitude to disability hate crimes must be the same as to racist
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ones.

8. Everyone involved in such a crime should be informed that it is

treated differently.

9. The judge cannot increase the sentence unless the police gather the

necessary evidence.

10. The Crown Prosecution Service is informed by the judge that the

case is very serious.

Robin van den Hende, the policy officer
for Voice UK, which campaigns for justice
for disabled people, says that such cases
"raise questions about whether the section on
disability hate crime is being applied. Crimes
against disabled people are as serious as race
crimes or domestic violence. At one stage the
police didn't want to know about those, ei-
ther. We are at the same stage with crimes
against disabled people.™

Commander Rod Jarman, who leads on
disability matters for the Association of Chief
Police Officers, acknowledges that "this is an
extremely important area of how policing is
delivered". He says that in the cases men-
tioned, "we have clearly not been able to
prove the aggravating factor to a sufficiently
high level in order for us to put it to the
courts". But that does not chime with the fact
that the crimes were not investigated properly
as hate crimes and that little, if any, police
time went into establishing if there was a
pattern of hostility against disabled people,
culminating in torture, hostility and death.

The CPS relaunched its policy on disa-
bility hate crimes this year, acknowledging
that more needed to be done to raise aware-
ness of the problem. Since April, the police
have been recording incidents of hate crime
and hostility towards disabled people. And
the CPS is working with the Disability Rights
Commission to develop new guidance on the
treatment of disabled victims of crime.
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campaign — BECTH KaMIaHiwoo
raise — migHiMaTH

apply — 3acrocoByBatu
domestic — nomarunii
violence — HacunbcTBO

stage — eran

matter — cnpasa, npodiema
chief — ronosunmii
acknowledge — BusHaBaTu
area — o0nactp

deliver — nagaBat

mention — 3ragyBaru

prove — 10BOquTH
sufficiently — nocraruso
level — pisenn

court — cyn

chime with — Bignosigaru
properly — Hae)XHUM YMHOM
establish — BcranoBroBaTH
culminate — gocsiratu KynpMiHAaI1
death — cmepTn

relaunch — 3u0B 3amouaTkyBaTi
awareness — po3yMiHHS

record — peectpyBatu

develop — po3po6Gusiti
guidance — nactaHoBH



Task 3. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-
es.

. An activist of Voice UK ...

a) believes the provision on disability hate crime is being applied;
b) doubts that this provision should be applied;
¢) doesn’t think this provision is being applied.

. The police ...

a) do not want to know anything about race crimes or domestic
violence;

b) treat disability hate crime in the same way as race crimes or
domestic violence;

¢) should treat disability hate crimes as seriously as race crimes or
domestic violence.

. The investigators ...

a) proved the disability hate motive in some cases;

b) spent too little time to establish any pattern of hostility against the
disabled;

¢) managed to bring the aggravating factor to court.

Task 4. Find words or phrases in the passage above which, in con-

text, are similar in meaning to the words or expressions in the box.

a) to use, b) people with disabilities, ¢) family violence, d) bias-motivated
crime, €) to make worse, f) aggressive behaviour, g) to examine in detail,
h) to cause pain

Text 23

CHICAGO'S GANG LOITERING ORDINANCE

In the early 2000s, the City of Chicago | 9ang —6anza

held several public hearings concerning the | 'oiter - semratucs

influence of gangs in Chicago neighbor-

ordinance — yka3
concerning — BiZIHOCHO

hoods. Community residents testified that | influence — Brums
gangs loitered in order to claim territory, re- | neighborhood — oxpyra
cruit new members, as well as intimidate | estify - csimmma

other residents and rival gangs.

claim — nperenmyBaru
recruit — BepOyBaru
intimidate — 3ansikyBati
rival — cymepuaunk
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Consequently, on June 17, 2002, the | consequently — yracminok

City of Chicago passed the Chicago’s Gang | congregation — siopanus
. . s« . enable — raBaTi MOXIIHBICTH

Congregation Ordinance. This “gang loiter- | gisperse - posxomrric
ing” ordinance basically enabled a police | believe - spaxaru
officer to order a group of two or more peo- | disobey - ne nixxopiosatics
ple to disperse from a public place if the po- | 12l -~y #sutosaru
. . . fine — mrrpadyBaru
lice officer believed that one of these people | promuigate - ograponysarn
was a criminal street gang member. Any per- | guideline — upexrusa
son who disobeyed such orders could be | enforce — npumymysaru
jailed for up to six months and fined up to | 'SSU¢—BrAasati
$500. On August 8, 2002, the Chicago Police
Department promulgated General Order No.
92-4: a set of guidelines for enforcing the
ordinance. During the three years the ordi-
nance was enforced, 89,000 dispersal orders
were issued and 42,000 individuals were ar-
rested.

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

. The public of Chicago was worried about the influence of gangs.
. The public didn’t want to do anything about the problem.
. Gangs loitering had several purposes.
. Putting people in fear was one of the aims of gangs loitering.
. An ordinance regulating loitering was issued by the City of Chicago.
. The police could order any group of people to disperse.
. Even one gang member in a group of people was enough for it to
be dispersed.
8. The ordinance envisaged strict penalties for refusal to comply with
the police orders.
9. Soon special guidelines for enforcing the ordinance were given to
the Chicago police.
10. The ordinance was in force from 2000 till 2002.

~No o~ wNE

Jesus Morales was one of those 42,000 | violate — nopyurysaru
individuals arrested under this law. Morales, | challenge - sanepeuysaru
. . R aid — romomora

along with many others arrested for violating | chapter — gisis
the ordinance, challenged the law with the aid | county — oxpyr
of the Illinois Chapter of American Civil Lib- | amendment — nonpaexa

erties Union and the Cook County Public De- | éntitle — nasatu nassy
face — craBatu
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fender on the grounds that the law violated the
First, Fourth, Eighth, and Fourteenth Amend-
ments of the Constitution. The case entitled
City of Chicago v. Morales faced the Illinois
appellate court, the Illinois Supreme Court,
and the U.S. Supreme Court. The U.S. Su-
preme Court ruled the ordinance was unconsti-
tutional because it violated the vagueness doc-
trine of the Fourteenth Amendment and sub-
stantive due process. In other words, the ordi-
nance failed to adequately notify citizens of
what conduct is prohibited, and it allowed for
arbitrary and discriminatory enforcement by
the police. More specifically, the Court deter-
mined the ordinance’s definition of loitering
of: “to remain in any one place with no appar-
ent purpose” as to0 vague.

supreme — BepXOBHUI

rule — mocraHoBATH
vagueness — HeBH3HAUYCHICTb
substantive due process —
HpOLE/ypa PO3IIsAY CIIPaBH 3
HaAJIC)KHUM NOAEPKAHHAM HOPM
MarepiaibHOro npasa

fail — Oytu He B 3M03i

notify — nosizomsiti

conduct — noBeiHKa

prohibit -3abopousTu

allow — no3BonsaTu

arbitrary — ceasinbuuit
determine — Bu3Hauaru
definition — Bu3HauenHs
remain — 3ajumaTucs
apparent — sBHUI

Task 2. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

es.

1. Jesus Morales ...
a) challenged the city’s ordinance;

b) was the Cook County Public Defender;

c) worked for the Illinois Chapter of American Civil Liberties Union.
2. The ordinance was unconstitutional because ...

a) it violated the rights of the city’s people;

b) it didn’t specify the meaning of “loitering”;

¢) it violated four amendments to the US Constitution.

3. The passage above fails to mention the .

a) organizations which helped Morales to challenge the ordinance;

b) number of courts the case faced;
c) reaction of the city authorities.

On February 16, 2010, the City of Chi-
cago passed a revised version of the 2002
gang loitering ordinance. The revisions
aimed to eliminate the unconstitutional ele-
ments found in the original ordinance. There-
fore, the new gang loitering ordinance
changed its definition of loitering to: “re-
maining in any one place under circumstanc-
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pass — npuiitMaTi

revise — mepermsigaTi

aim — maTu Hamip
eliminate — ycyBaru
therefore — uepes ue
circumstances — o6cTaBUHI
warrant — raBaTu paBo
reasonable — posymuwmii
purpose — uine

establish — BcranoBIOBaTH
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es that would warrant a reasonable person to
believe that the purpose or effect of that be-
havior is to enable a criminal street gang to
establish control over identifiable areas, to
intimidate others from entering these areas,
or to conceal illegal activities.”

The new ordinance also changed police
guidelines for enforcement of the ordinance.
These regulations are highlighted in detail in
the Chicago Police Department’s General
Order No. 00-02. These new set of guidelines
provide police with the new definition of
loitering, new enforcement procedure, and
the selection of designated areas for en-
forcement. Furthermore, the new ordinance
only calls for enforcement of the ordinance in
“hot spots™ of the city, which are ultimately
determined by the Superintendent of the Po-
lice. These designated areas are only dis-
closed to Police Department members, the
City of Chicago Department of Law, and the
Municipal Prosecutions Division. These revi-
sions have raised a major controversy over
whether or not they alleviate or escalate arbi-
trary and discriminatory enforcement.

identifiable — mym nepuwuit
area — paiioH

enter — BXoauTH

conceal — npuxoByBaru

highlight — BucsitroBaTH
provide — HagaBaTu
designate — Bkasysaru
furthermore — Ginbiu Toro
hot spot — rapstua Touka
ultimately — Bpewri pewr
disclose — poskpuBaTi
prosecution — 3BUHyBa4eHHs
division — Bigain

raise — BHKJIMKATH
controversy — cynepeuku
alleviate — nom’sixuryBaru

Task 3. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€es.

1. The primary purpose of this passage is ...

a) to describe the contents of the new ordinance;

b) to defend the previous version of the ordinance;

c) to explain the reasons of controversy over the new ordinance.
2. The definition of loitering in the revised law ...

a) remained the same as in the previous one;

b) was different from that in the previous one;

¢) was eliminated as unconstitutional.

3. The information concerning “hot spots” was available to ...

a) Chicago police;
b) all community residents;
) some gang members.
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Task 4. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations
in the box. Mind that two words in the box are extra.

a) guidelines, b) alleviated, c¢) controversy, d) changed, €) disclosed,
f) revised, g) selection, h) concealed, i) unconstitutional, j) determines.

1. On February 16, 2010 the 2002 version of the gang loitering ordi-
nance was ...

2. The new version eliminated some elements of the ordinance which
were ...

3. In the new version the definition of loitering was ...

4. Without the loitering ordinance in force some criminal activities
could be ...

5. New ... were created to help the Chicago police enforce the ordi-
nance.

6. The Superintendent of the Police is the person who ... the problem
areas in the city.

7. The “hot spots™ are not ... to the public.

8. There is a great ... over the efficiency of the revised ordinance.

Text 24

AVOID BECOMING ANOTHER HOPELESS VICTIM OF BANK
IDENTITY THEFT

Ever wonder how identity theft occurs? | avoid — yruxaru

It is actually quite fascinating, if it is not a | Victm -xeprsa
wonder — 3aMHCITIOBATHCh

very malicious and dangerous crime. identity theft — xpaixia ocoGuc-
THUX JaHUX

OCCUr — TparuIsTUCS

fascinating — 3axomorouwnit
malicious — 3moBmuCHHIIT
dangerous — Hebe3neununit
Identity theft occurs once a thief as- | thief- kpaniii

sumes another person’s identity by using | 35SUM¢ ~npucEoroBaty
. . . . SUPPOSe — MpUITyCKaTH
confidential ~information supposed to be | exciusively - prmouro
known exclusively by that person. The thief | commit - cxorosaru
will commit fraud using the person’s name | fraud —momenctso

and important confidential information with- | fansaction - oGopyaa
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out the victim ever knowing about such
transactions.

When the person or victim finally finds
out about the crime committed, the thief is
long gone in excruciating anonymity. They
leave behind a ruined reputation, and a paper
trail of ruined credit, debts and collectors.

Sometime the implications of identity
theft usually cause the wrongful arrest of the
victim. Why so? Because, without the identi-
ty theft angle in the case, it can be assumed
that the victim was the one who committed
the crimes because it was done under his/her
name.

It is an alarming occurrence and usually,
the victims would suffer the implications of
the crime for years to come. The past several
years brought about an alarming wave of
identity theft crimes in different areas dealing
with personal information and economic
transactions.

excruciating — mectepnHuii
trail — cig

ruin - pyiinyBaru

debt — Gopr

implications — Haciaku
CauUSe — CIPUYMHSTH
angle — acrmiexT

victim — xeprBa

alarming — TpuBoXHuit
occurrence - BUnajiok
suffer — crpaxnaru

wave — XBUJIst

deal with — matu cripasy 3

Task 1. The above passage fails to mention:

1) the consequences of identity theft;

2) the exact mechanism of identity theft;
3) the recent growth of identity theft;

4) definition of identity theft.

Task 2. Which of the following statements would the author of the

passage above agree with?

1) identity theft could result in criminal charges brought against the

victim.

2) the implications of identity theft are felt only for a short time.
3) the victim of identity theft usually knows that his identity is

assumed by another.

4) identity theft crimes are gradually declining.
Task 3. The primary purpose of the passage above is to explain

1) the way identity theft is committed,;
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2) what kind of thieves assume another person’s identity;
3) the difference between varieties of identity thefts;

4) the social danger of identity theft.

One of the hardest hit by identity theft
crimes are the banks. Bank identity theft has
been around long before there were credit
card, social security, internet, job banks, air-
line and medical community identity thefts.

Bank identity theft occurrences vary.
Some cases involve a thief continuously
withdrawing huge amounts of cash from a
bank account of another person until there is
none left. Another case may involve the iden-
tity thief assuming the name and other per-
sonal information of another person then files
for a bank loan.

Armed with personal information of an-
other person, an identity thief can obtain a
driver’s license. He/she can open new lines
of credit and bank accounts even buy a car
and get a mortgage. Bills and statements
from these transactions are diverted to the
thief’s temporary address.

They then bilk the victim’s credit line
for all it is worth in cash advances, loans and
credit card debt without intent to pay. All
these occur with the thief hidden in a shroud
of anonymity.

Bank identity theft and other forms of
identity theft is a nightmare for millions of
people who have become victims of such
crime. Indeed, the figures of those victimized
have reached into millions already. Sadly,
though state and federal laws and stricter
bank transactions have been imposed, the
number of victims continues to rise each
year.

Financial recovery from identity theft
can take years. In United States and Canada,
many people have reported unauthorized per-
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hit — 3aBmaBatu BTpaTn
security — 3abesmnedeHHs

vary — OyTH pi3HOMaHITHUMH
involve — Bxirouarw B cebe
continuously — 6esmiepepsHO
withdraw — 3uimaru

huge — Bemuesnnit

cash — rorika

account — paxyHok

file — mym opopmitsiti

loan — no3uka

arm — 036poroBaTH
obtain — orpumyBatu

driver’s license — Boiiicbki mpaBa

mortgage — 3akiaaHa

bill — paxynok, Bekcens
divert — nepenarnpapisTi
temporary — TuMuacoBuit

bilk — o6mMaHOM BUMaHIOBaTH
worth — miHHicTh

cash advance — kpemur y
TOTIBKOBI#f (popmi

intent — mamip

hidden — npuxoanui
shroud — mokpos
nightmare — xommap
figure — uugpa

strict — crporwuit

impose — 3acTocoByBaTi
rise — spoctati

recovery — BiTHOBJICHHS
unauthorized —
HECaHKIIIOHOBaHHI

run up — pobutu (6opru)



sons taking out funds from their bank or fi-
nancial accounts. There are even worst cases
when the victims report of an identity thief
who has totally taken over their identities.
With it, the thief have run up huge debts and
committed crimes all under the name of the
victim.

Task 4. Arrange the following facts in their proper sequence as in

the passage above.

. Bank identity theft is a very old crime.

ab~hownNE

crimes.

huge -Benmuesnuit

. It can take very long time for a victim of identity theft to recover.
. The number of identity theft victims is growing fast.

. An identity thief can buy expensive things using the victim’s money.
. Sometimes identity thieves use the victims’ names to commit

6. There are a lot of ways in which personal information of another

person can be used by criminals.

7. New laws seem to be of little help in combating identity theft.
8. Banks are among the main targets of identity thieves.

There was a notorious case of identity
theft wherein the criminal, a convicted felon
incurred more than $100,000 of credit card
debt. Aside from this, the felon also obtained
a federal home loan, bought homes, motorcy-
cles, and handguns using the victim’s name.

With maniacal pride, he called his vic-
tim to taunt him. He declared that he could
continue posing as the victim for as long as
he wanted. During that time, identity theft
was not yet a federal crime. Then, the thief
filed for bankruptcy still using the victim’s
name.

Very bitter was the fact that the criminal
only served a brief sentence while the victim
and his wife spent more than four years to
restore their reputation and credit. They also
spent more than $15,000 of their own money
to win back their credit. The criminal did not
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notorious — ropesBicHuUit
convict — 3acy/uKyBatu

felon — 3nounnens

incur debts — 3ani3ati y 6opru
aside from — oxpim

obtain - orpumyBaTn

pride — ropaicts
taunt — macmixartucs
declare — 3asBisTH
pose — ynaBatu cede

bitter — ripkwuit

serve — BifOyBatn

brief — xopoTkwuit

sentence — BUpok

restore — NOHOBIIIOBATH
spend — BuTpavaTu

win back — noBepuyTH
restitution — BimukoxyBanHs



even made restitution for all the danger he | danger - ne6esnexa
had caused.
The only positive thing that came out of | create — cteoprosatu

this case and the others similar to this is when

similar - cxosxwuii
offense — 3nounn

the Congress created a new federal offense
against identity theft in 1998.

Task 5. The primary purpose of this passage is ...

1) to give an example of identity theft;
2) to show the extent and danger of identity theft;
3) to explain the origin of a new federal offence created by the

Congress;

4) to show the disproportional character of punishment for

identity theft.

Task 6. Match the definitions given below with the words in the
box. Mind that two words in the box are extra.

a) danger; b) pose; c) bankrupt; d) debt; e) convict; f) loan; g) identity;
h) thief; i) sentence; j) victim; K) restitution; I) obtain

RN

w

O © o~

. A sum of money that you owe someone.
. A sum of money that you borrow from a bank and have to pay back

usually with interest on it.

. Someone who has suffered as a result of someone else’s actions.
. A person, business or organization that does not have enough

money to pay their debts.

. A punishment that a person receives after being found guilty of a

crime.

. Giving back to a person something that was lost or stolen or paying

them money for the loss.

. The possibility that someone may be harmed or killed.

. To find someone guilty of a crime in a court of law.

. To pretend to be another person in order to deceive people.

. A person who steals something from another person, especially

without using violence.
Text 25
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COMMON QUESTIONS
ABOUT PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIMS

This text will answer common questions about your rights, and what
you can expect from the insurance company. If you have been involved in
an accident, the first step is to report the claim to the insurance company of
the driver who caused the wreck. The insurance company will handle the
claim differently depending on whether your car can be repaired or must be
replaced.

Task 1. Find the right answer to each of the questions asked.

. Who pays for the rental while my car is being repaired?

. Do I have to purchase any extra insurance on the rental car?

. Who can drive the rental car?

. Where should | rent a car?

. Can | demand that my car be repaired?

. Can | choose my own repair shop?

. How do I prove what damage was caused by the accident?

. Can | demand original manufacturer parts?

. What is a total loss?

10. Who pays for towing and storage costs?

11. How is the value of my car determined?

12. Can | recover for recent repairs to my car?

13. The insurance company told me I could keep my car if | pay
the "salvage value." What is "salvage value?"

14. Are there any other damages for which I can expect the adjuster to
pay?

15. Can | sue in small claims court?

16. Do | need an attorney to file in small claims court?

17. What happens after the other driver has been served?

OCOO~NOOTD,WN PP

A. Normally, the insurance company has the sole option to either repair
or replace your car. It is usually a question of cost efficiency. That is, if it
costs less to replace your car than to repair it, the insurance company will
declare your car a "total loss," and take action to replace your car.

B. A "total loss" is when it costs more to repair than replace your car.
If your car is declared a "total loss," the insurance company buys your car
for its market value. A rental car must be provided until the adjuster makes
a reasonable offer. The difficulty is determining market value. Sometimes it
takes a week or two before an offer is made, so remain patient. The insur-
ance company has 30 days to process your claim.
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C. The insurance company will not pay for extra insurance you pur-
chase from the car rental company. Your own insurance carrier should cov-
er you while driving the rental car. Call your insurance agent to be sure you
are covered while driving the rental car.

D. You are entitled to the "fair market value" or the "actual cash value"
of your vehicle. Insurance companies usually determine fair market value
by referring to the "Blue Book" or a similar publication. Generally, the in-
surance company is trying to determine what your car was worth immedi-
ately before the accident. Once they make an offer, it is up to you to either
accept their offer, or show them why your car is worth more money.

If you think your car is worth more than the amount offered, check
with the newspaper or the Auto Trader for the sale price of cars the same
make and model as yours. Cut out the ads and send them to the insurance
adjuster.

E. When you are offered a "total loss™ settlement, the insurance com-
pany buys your car. If you wish to keep the wrecked car, you may purchase
it back from the insurance company for its salvage value. The adjuster can
deduct the salvage value from the settlement and you can keep the car.

F. Insurance companies often receive a discount with car rental com-
panies. Ask the insurance adjuster handling your claim where you should
obtain a rental car. The insurance company has to pay the cost for the "rea-
sonable incurred rental cost of a substitute vehicle." Clearing the rental car
company with the adjuster will avoid the possibility of paying extra for your
rental car. Sometimes, you must pay the rental car bill first, with reim-
bursement coming from the insurance company later.

G. Once the court receives confirmation that the other driver has been
served, or received, with a copy of your small claims affidavit, a trial date
will be set. At the trial, bring any documentation that backs up your claim,
and any witnesses to the accident who can tell the judge what happened.
You will have the opportunity to tell your story to the judge. The judge may
ask some questions of you and your witnesses. Once you are finished, the
other driver will get to tell his side of the story. If you were injured in the
accident, you will have to make a claim for both your injuries and the dam-
ages to your car. You should always talk with an attorney before making
this decision. If you file in small claims court on the property damage claim,
you may later be prevented from pursuing your claim for personal injuries
in a separate lawsuit.

H. The insurance company must return your car to the condition it was
in before the accident. Because your car was probably not new, the mechan-
ic may use refurbished or reconditioned parts. However, you have the right
to demand original manufacturer parts so that, if your car is a Ford, you
should receive genuine Ford parts.
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I. If you are unable to agree with the insurance company or other driv-
er, and you do not have collision coverage, you can sue in small claims
court. Small claims courts are designed to handle cases where the amount of
the dispute is $5,000 or less. Information about the forms to be used, and
the filing fee can be obtained by calling the court directly.

J. Normally, the rental car agreement only covers one driver. You will
have to pay extra charges for having family members drive the rental car
while your car is being repaired.

K. Normally, the insurance company for the driver who caused the ac-
cident will pay the reasonable towing and storage costs of your car. They
will continue to pay the storage costs while determining whether your car is
a "total loss." If the insurance company declares the car a "total loss," they
will move the car from the repair shop to a wrecking yard or a free storage
area. You will be called before your car is moved. If you refuse to allow the
insurance company to move your car, you will have to pay the storage costs
from the day of your refusal forward. If you want to keep the vehicle, you
can pay to have it towed to your home.

L. Small claims courts are designed to allow people to handle disputes
on their own, without an attorney. Therefore, you do not need an attorney to
file with small claims court.

M. Sometimes, the insurance company will claim that some damage to
your car existed before the accident. Similarly, accidents often generate
mechanical malfunctions. It can be difficult to determine if a mechanical
problem was caused by the wreck or by normal wear and tear. Therefore, it
is important that you prove the connection between the auto accident and
the damage you are claiming. Ordinarily, mechanics and body repair per-
sons can help you determine the age of body damage or the cause of a me-
chanical failure. They can help you convince the insurance company that
the auto accident caused the damage.

N. The insurance company for the person who caused the wreck is re-
quired to provide you with a rental car. If you caused the accident, or there
is not another person to blame, you must look to your insurance policy to
determine if rental coverage is available. Many insurance contracts do not
provide rental coverage for their own customers.

O. When an older car is involved in an accident, it is hard to recover
the cost of recent repairs. New tires or a new engine only slightly increases
the value of a vehicle. If you have receipts for the new motor or transmis-
sion, show them to the adjuster. Simply giving the adjuster the receipts may
prompt a better offer.

P. In the event the insurance company chooses to repair the car, you
have the absolute right to decide who will repair your vehicle. Many insur-
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ance companies will evaluate the cost of repairing your car separately and
independently from any repair shop. The insurance company will then work
with the repair shop of your choice, to get your car repaired.

Q. Besides the price of the vehicle, you had to pay sales tax, a tag fee,
and registration fees. You are entitled to be reimbursed for the prorated
amount of these costs that are unused. The insurance company should reim-
burse you for:

1. 3.00% tax on the actual cash value of the car;

2. The cost of the tag transfer fee; and

3. The prorated amount of your yearly car tax and registration fees.

For example, if your car was wrecked on June 1 and you had just li-
censed and registered your vehicle on May 1, at a cost of $120, you are enti-
tled to a return of $110. $110 would be the taxes and registration fee for
11/12th of the year.

CONCLUSION

We hope you find this information helpful, and that you can resolve
your property damage claim quickly and fairly. If you have additional ques-
tions, please feel free to e-mail or call our insurance attorneys at Whitley
Law Firm at 1-800-785-5000.

Text 26

THE CASE OF THE BACKWARDS SHORTS

backwards — 3azom Hamepen
convince — nepeKoHyBaTu
succeed — mocsATTH yCmixy

Kathleen Foley tried very hard to con-
vince cops she didn't kill her husband — and

she almost succeeded, but a backwards pair
of shorts undermined her efforts to get away
with murder.

With no weapon, no witnesses, and few
clues, cops and prosecutors had a very diffi-
cult case.

Just before 6 a.m. on July 31, 2008,
Kathleen dialed 911. "I need help,” she told
the dispatcher. "My husband won't move."

Police officer Edwood Buchman was the
first to arrive at the couple's modest home in
Fountain Hill, Pa. Buchman found a grue-
some scene: 39-year-old Joe face down in
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pair — mapa

undermine — migpuBatu
effort — sycums
weapon — 30post
witness — cBimox

clue — nokas

prosecutor — mpokypop
dial — naGuparu HoMep

couple — mapa

modest — ckpoMHuii
gruesome — »axJIUBHN
upstairs — BBepxy
bloody — ckpuBaBuTH


http://www.whitleylawfirm.com/CM/Custom/Contacts.asp

bed in the upstairs bedroom, his head blood- | bullet —myxs

ied by four bullet wounds, his 400-pound
body covered with a white comforter and a

wound — paHa
comforter — BatHa KoBpa
maroon — YepBOHO-KOPHUIHEBHIT

maroon pillow. He was wearing only a pair | pillow — noxymxa
of gym shorts that were on backwards and | wear —Hocurn

not pulled fully up. An empty money clip
was on the floor beside the bed.

es.

gym = gymnastics

pull — tsarayTi

money clip — 3atuckay ays rpo-
mei

Task 1. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

1. Kathleen tried hard and ...
a) convinced the police that she didn’t kill her husband;
b) made the police believe her;
c) almost got away with murder.
2. It was a difficult case for the police because ...
a) the murderer was very clever;
b) there were no witnesses;
¢) a backward pair of shorts undermined their efforts.
3. Joe died because ...
a) he was shot;
b) his face was covered with a pillow;
c) he fell from his bed.
4. The police found that Joe ...
a) had four bullets in his head;
b) was in bed fully dressed;
¢) had a money clip in his hand.

Task 2. Fill in the blanks with appropriate words from the box.

convince, undermines, dial, couple, blood, wound

1. If you are trying to make someone believe you, you are trying to
... them.

2. Your plans are ruined if something ... your efforts.

3. If you are making a phone call you must ... a number.

4. A ... is two people who are married, living together.

5. If you cut your finger, some ... will come out of it.
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6. A ...
other weapon.

is damage to part of your body caused by a gun, knife or

Task 3. Answer the following questions.

1. What fact shows that the pair was not rich?

2. Why does absence of witnesses make any case more difficult for

the police?

3. Do you agree that the scene Buchman found was a gruesome one?
4. Have you ever seen a similar scene in your life?
5. At this stage, who do you think murdered Joe Foley and why they

did it?

Kathleen, 38, told investigators she'd
spent the night in an adjoining bedroom to
escape her husband's loud snoring. She
woke-up in the morning, showered, dressed
and tried to rouse Joe. When she couldn't she
called for help. Then she went downstairs to
wait for police. Kathleen told police that's
when she noticed that the front door was
open. She hadn't heard gunshots or any unu-
sual noises during the night, and told detec-
tives that a robber must have followed them
home from a local social club where, she
said, Joe had been flashing around a money
clip containing $1,800.

But police weren't buying Kathleen's
story. "Kathleen staged the murder scene to
make it look as if a burglar killed Joe," said
veteran Pennsylvania state police investigator
Judith Schreiber. "Witnesses who saw Joe
and who watched him pay for drinks said he
didn't have a money clip, and he didn't flash
any substantial cash," said Schreiber, the lead
investigator.

Schreiber said her investigation revealed
a more sinister scenario — and a motive —
which led cops to charge Kathleen with Joe's
murder 15 months later.
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investigator — cuiauuii
adjoin — npumukaTn
escape — BpSITYBAaTHCh
snore — XpormTu

wake up — npocHHaTHCh
shower — npuiimaTu fyiu
rouse — po3oyanTi
gunshot — moctpin

noise — mym

robber — rpaGixuuk
follow — cnizyBatu
flash — nemoncrpysaru

stage — ynaBatu
burglar — 3mommmk
substantial — 3paunmit
cash — roriBka

lead — Bemyumit

reveal — poskpuBatu
sinister — 3noBicHU
charge — 3BunyBauyBaru



Task 4. Put the following events in their correct sequence accord-
ing to the story told by Kathleen.

1. Kathleen tried to wake up her husband.
2. A robber followed the pair from a local club.
3. Kathleen found that the front door was open.

4. Kathleen spent the night in a different bedroom.

5. Kathleen put her clothes on.
6. Kathleen waited for the police.
7. Joe flashed his cash around.

Task 5. Indicate which of the facts given below contradict Kath-

leen’s story.

1. Joe snored loudly in his bedroom.

2. Joe didn’t have a money clip at the club.

3. Joe paid for his drinks.

4. The investigation found a motive for the murder.

"After nine years of marriage and no
children, Kathleen Foley wanted desperately
to leave her husband,” said Schreiber. Kath-
leen was having an affair with a married co-
worker at Allentown State Hospital where
she worked as a psychiatric aide and Joe
worked as a recreational therapist. Joe was
said to have no inkling of his wife's love af-
fair with George Fleming, working at the
hospital.

Schreiber characterized Kathleen's rela-
tionship with Fleming as "very passionate
with numerous and constant trysts, even at
work." Schreiber said Kathleen was obsessed
with Fleming and had given him money for a
down payment on a new car, and even co-
signed for it. And she was planning to leave
Joe — just two weeks before his death she'd
been apartment hunting.

"But Kathleen was afraid Joe would find
out she was planning to leave him for Flem-
ing," said prosecutor Mclntyre. She feared Joe
would harm her lover, so to protect him she
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marriage — uuto6
desperately — Biquaiigymso
affair — ;moGoBHwit 38”5130k
aide — canitap

recreational — o3gopoBumii
inkling — cirabka ysiBa

passionate — npucTpacHuit

tryst — nobaueHHs

to be obsessed with smb — moc-
TiHO JyMaTH PO KOToCh

down payment — Buriara B po3-
CTPOUKY

CO-Sign — cTaTH MOpy4HTENIeM
hunt — mym urykarn

fear — Gosiucst

harm — samwkoquTn

protect — 3axuctutu

pump — mym BCaguTH

get rid of — mos6aBuTHCS Bix



pumped four bullets into her husband's head
from a 9mm handgun while he was lying on
the bed sometime between 8 and 10 p.m. on
July 30. Then she left the house during night
and got rid of the gun. It was never found.

Task 6. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

. Kathleen didn’t love her husband.

. Kathleen and Joe worked in the same hospital.

. Kathleen had a lover.

. Joe suspected that his wife was having an affair.

. Kathleen and Flemming loved each other very much.

. Flemming took money from Kathleen.

. Joe was afraid that Kathleen was planning to leave him.

. Kathleen feared Flemming would harm Joe.

. The police found 9mm handgun lying on the bed.

0. Kathleen left the house between 8 and 10 a.m. on July 30.

P Ooo~NOOTSWNPEF

And to support her story that Joe was | support—mixrpuMysatu
shot in his bed while she was asleep else- fzgfvtht)fcm‘”“T“
where, she had to remove the clothes he was | cjothes :sz;fam
wearing and put his shorts on. "Because he | haste — crimka
was a very large man, Kathleen wasn't able to | outsmart — nepexurpurs
get the shorts all the way up, and in her haste
she put them on backwards,” said Lehigh
County Assistant D.A. Michael Mclintyre,
who prosecuted the case. "Kathleen Foley
outsmarted herself!"

At her trial a tearful Kathleen Foley de- | trial - cynosuii posrisin
nied she murdered her husband. "Joe was my | deny —sanepedysarn
. e " . testify — cBiquntn
life," she testified. "I loved Joe. I liked what | fn_ sagasxa
we had together." Her lover was fun, she | deliberation — mipxysanus
said, but not someone to build a life with. But | jury — cyx npucsokmux
after only three hours of deliberation, the jury | deliver - sutocumu

. . h guilty — BunHui
of four men and eight women delivered their | gegree — crymins
verdict: Kathleen Foley was guilty of first | sentence — Bupox
degree murder. A judge sentenced her to life | prison—s’ssnuus
in prison. She is serving her sentence at | Sérve— BinOysamu
Muncie State Prison near Harrisburg.
"Kathleen Foley is one of the most bra- | brazen — naxaGuuii
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zen killers I've ever seen," said Mclintyre.
"My one regret is she had 15 months of free-
dom from the day of the murder until she was
arrested."

Just minutes before they reached their
verdict, jurors asked for one more look at the
photo of Joe Foley's body and the backwards
gym shorts.

regret — xanb

reach — gocsaratu

Task 7. Match two parts of the sentences given below.

1. Kathleen had to undress Joe’s a) and the judge sentenced her for

body life.

2. Kathleen couldn’t pull Joe’s b) in order to support her story.
shorts up

3. Kathleen said she loved Joe ¢) because Kathleen had 15 months

of freedom before the arrest.
4. The jury found Kathleen guilty d) because he was a very large man.
5. Mclintyre is sorry e) and her lover was just fun.

Task 8. Answer the following questions. Support your view with

the facts from the text.

1. Why did Mclntyre say that Kathleen Foley had outsmarted herself?
2. Why didn’t the police buy Kathleen’s story?
3. What do you think — was Kathleen a clever or a stupid criminal?

Text 27

HANDCUFFS FOR TWO USF STUDENTS.
STUDENTS ARRESTED FOR DISTRIBUTING FOOD
TO HOMELESS WITHOUT PERMIT

He claims it has been 18 months since
he last held a job and more than a year since
he had a place to call home, and food is hard
to come by. He said his friends call him Dan-
ny, and he leaves it at that.

Danny is part of the third party in a two-
way struggle in Massey Park in downtown
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handcuffs — kaiinanku
distribute — posnoginsTi
homeless — 6e3nomunii
permit — 1o3Bin

claim — tBepanti

hold a job — matu poboty

party — cropona
struggle — 6opotsba



Tampa, Fla. Each Sunday, a group of stu-
dents goes to the park offering free food for
Danny and other homeless people. But the
police say these students are breaking the
law.

The students, members of the nonviolent
activist group Food Not Bombs, are in viola-
tion of a city ordinance banning the distribu-
tion of free food in public places without a
permit, according to Captain Bob Guidara,
spokesman for the Tampa Police Department.

Three arrests, including those of two of
University of South Florida students, have
been made on charges of trespassing in the
last two weeks at the public park. The charg-
es could have been worse, Guidara said, but
the police were not trying to make things
difficult for the students.

"We can stack the charges if that will
make them happier,” Guidara said. "Our in-
tent was for them to leave the park so they
would not be feeding people, and they re-
fused by not leaving the park. They were in
violation of park rules, and that's why they
were trespassing. In addition to that, you
have to have a permit in that park and any
park to distribute for health concerns. There
are facilities downtown that are in place to
feed the homeless. | guess they disagreed
with the ordinances and kept coming back
after receiving warnings for trespassing."

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false

or not in the text.

downtown — weHTp

offer - npononysaru

free — 6e3korToBHMI

break the law — mopymyBatn
3aKOH

violation — nopyruenss
ordinance — nmocranoBa
ban — 3aboponsitn
according to — 3rixHo 3
spokesman — peqHuK

include — Bkirouarn
charge — 3BunyBaueHHs
trespass — nocsiratu
worse — ripmie

stack — mym 36inburyBaru
intent — mamip

feed — ropyBaru

refuse — BinMoBIsITH

in addition — kpim Toro
health — 3n0poB’s

CONCern — TyT MipKyBaHHs
facilities — mym npumituenss
guess — ragaTH

warn — morepepKaTH

1. Danny used to be a student of University of South Florida.

2. He lost his job one and a half years ago.

3. He didn’t want to give his full name.

4. Danny is struggling against a group of students.

5. The police are sure that students’ actions are prohibited by the law.

6. It is not allowed to distribute free food in public places.
7. Captain Bob Guidara supports the students.
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8. The students leave a lot of litter in the park area.
9. The police chose the worst charges of all possible.
10. The students agreed to feed people in other facilities downtown.

James Dunson and Lily Lewis, both
USF students, were arrested March 28. Mark
Parrish, 24, was arrested March 21. All three,
who were detained at the scene and released
without being taken to jail, have April 19
court dates. Another USF student, Denise
Aguero, was given a warning by the police
March 21 but was not charged.

One facility for homeless people in the
area, according to Aguero, is the Salvation
Army shelter downtown. There the homeless
can shower and sleep, but only by paying $10
each night can they eat there.

"The people that we talked to are still
hungry,” Aguero said. "There are still people
who are hungry, and when they have to pay
even just $10 for food, they can't afford it.
The different places where they can go to eat
are open at different times, and are in differ-
ent places.”

Guidara said the students had opportuni-
ties to comply with the law but decided to
ignore it.

"The first week (on March 14), they
were given verbal warnings," Guidara said.
"We've made every effort to contact everyone
involved and talked to them about alterna-
tives. The issue is not about feeding the
homeless. The issue is that you are feeding
the homeless and failing to meet city codes
and ordinances overseeing it. The officer
explained to these individuals, who we admit
are well-intending, why they are not allowed
to be giving out food there. City parks, when
that has taken place, have become campsites
for the homeless. They have been bathing in
the fountains. It just makes the parks unat-
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detain — 3atpumyBaru
scene — micre
release — 3BinbHATH
jail — B’s3HuLS

court —cyn

shelter — mpurymnox
shower — iy

hungry — ronoauuit
afford — mosBossTH cOGI
opportunity — MOXJIHBICTS

comply — norpumyBatu
decide — BupiuryBatu

verbal — ycuuit

effort — sycumis

involve — crocyBatucs
issue — npobirema

fail — ne BuxkonyBatu
0OVersee — KOHTPOJIFOBAaTH
explain — mosicuroBatH
admit — Bu3HaBaTH
intend — matu Hamip
allow — no3BosiTi
campsite — TaGop

bathe — kymarucs
unattractive — menpuBaGIHUBHit
rest — pemra



tractive to the rest of the city's residents."
Danny laughed at the idea of the city | laugh— cwmistucs
stopping people from feeding the homeless, | Protect— saxuuaru
) I ) hide — npuxoByBaTn
saying the city is not out to protect anyone's | . mber — xinexicrs
health, but rather to hide the number of
homeless people in its streets.
"Why would they say giving away food to | hazard — neGesnexa
the hungry is a health hazard?" Danny asked. | Strve -rononysaru
"It seems like that is healthier than just letting pretend ~ yaasati
them starve. | think | know what's healthy for
my body, and going hungry isn't healthy. The
city isn't out to protect anyone's health. They
just want to pretend we are not here."”

Task 2. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc
es.

1. James Dunson and Lily Lewis were ...
a) detained;
b) sent to jail;
¢) sentenced by court;
d) not charged.
2. The Salvation Army provides homeless people with ...
a) free food;
b) paid shelter;
¢) paid shower;
d) paid food.
3. The students ...
a) could have complied with the law;
b) were not warned by the police;
c) made every effort to contact the police;
d) did not understand why they are not allowed to distribute food.
4. The police do ...
a) their best to contact the people;
b) not want to talk to the students;
C) not meet city codes;
d) all they can to feed the homeless.
5. The real aim of the city is ...
a) to stop the homeless people from bathing in the fountains;
b) to prohibit the distribution of food for health concerns;
c) to let the homeless people starve;
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d) to take the homeless people away from public places.

Dunson and Lewis did not want to talk
about the arrests, but Parrish tells a different
story than that of Guidara.

"I didn't really understand what was go-
ing on when the police showed up," Parrish
said. "The officer never really gave us an
explanation as to why we were being arrest-
ed. This was my first time at the park, so |
had never gotten a warning before."

Parrish also said the officer was "brag-
ging" about his reputation for being tough on
homeless people, a story which Guidara
called "ridiculous."

Danny, who called himself "a veteran of
homelessness," sided with the police — sort of.

"I've never had problems with that cop
before, so | don't know about that," Danny
said. "But there is definitely a bad attitude
towards the homeless people here from the
city. It's like, 'out of sight, out of mind.' They
like to pretend that, if they can't see the
homeless people in the streets, than that
means the problem isn't there. We all have to
go somewhere."

The students were distributing fresh
vegetables, pizza and bread, among other
things. The students went back Sunday, this
time with other groups joining the cause.
Whereas the previous two weeks saw less
than 10 homeless people take up the Food
Not Bombs members on their offer each
week, more than 20 people showed up Sun-
day. The police did not stop them this week,
Parrish said, speculating that the police were
afraid of the press and other groups aware of
what was happening.

Guidara said the absence was an effort
to avoid further conflict, though.

"We didn't receive any complaints and
we thought this week we would be com-
plaint-driven," Guidara said. "We would have
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show up — 3’siBasiTrCs

explanation - nosicaenss

brag — BuxBassTHCS
tough — sxopcTkuit
ridiculous — cmixoTBOpHUI

side — Opartu cTopoHy

sort of — na krranT
definitely — nanesro
attitude — BigHOLIEHHSA
towards — no

sight — moste 30py
mind — posym

mean — 3HaYuTH

fresh — cBixuit
vegetables — oBoui
bread —xmi6

among — cepexn

join — npuenHyBaTHCs
cause — cripasa

whereas — Toxi K
previous — ronepeaHiit
less — MeHIn

offer — mpormo3wuirist
speculate — npunyckaru
aware — noindopmMoBaHHit

absence — BixcyTHicTh
avoid — yHukaru

receive — orpuMyBaTn
complaint — ckapra
drive — cionykaTtu
push — mrroBxaTu



had any right to go down there and make
arrests, but we're trying to avoid conflict.
These students are trying to push the law as
far as they can. We are trying to find a reso-
lution. It's frustrating that they are unwilling
to even work with us. If there are continuing
violations of this ordinance, than we will
have to act accordingly."”

Aguero said the issue is not as simple as
attaining a permit.

"The police make it sound like getting a
permit is the solution, but it isn't,” Aguero
said. "We are trying to help people, not cause

find — 3paxomuT
resolution — pitenss
frustrate — posuapoByBarTu
unwilling — HeGakarounii
even — HaBiTh
accordingly — BianosinHo

issue — nmuTaHHs

simple — npocTuii

attain — orpumyBatu
sound — mym BUISIATH
solution - pimenss
Cause — CIpHYMHATH
need — matu otpely

problems. We shouldn't need to get a permit
to help people who need it."

Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

[y

. The police didn’t explain to the students the reason for their arrest.
2. The second time Mark Parrish went to the park he was arrested by
the police.
3. The spokesman for the Tampa Police Department didn’t believe
their officers could boast of being tough on homeless people.
4. Danny was completely on the students’ side.
. The city authorities want the homeless to just disappear from the
streets.
. The number of students feeding the homeless gradually decreased.
. The students are trying to avoid confrontation.
. The police did not intervene for fear of publicity.
. The police are not going to make arrests even if violations
continue.
10.The students believe they can feed the homeless without getting a
permit.

ol
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Task 4. Discuss the following points.

1. Inthe context of the article how do you understand the expression
used in the text “out of sight, out of mind”?

2. Do you believe anyone can distribute food in public places without
any permission?
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3. Are the police right in preventing students from feeding the

homeless?

4. Do you think the reasons given by the police are convincing?
5. Whom would you side with — the police or the students?

6. Are there permanent shelters for the homeless in your city?
7. What would the Ukrainian police do in the same situation?
8. What does the Ukrainian law say about it?

Text 28

DOG BITE LIABILITY

According to the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention, more than 4.7 mil-
lion people are bitten by dogs annually, re-
sulting in an estimated 800,000 injuries that
require medical attention. With over 50 per-
cent of the bites occurring on the dog own-
er’s property, the issue is a major source of
concern for insurers.

Over the years, many states have passed
laws with stiff penalties for owners of dogs
that cause serious injuries or deaths. In about
one-third of states, owners are "strictly lia-
ble" for their dogs' behavior, while in the rest
of the country they are liable only if they
knew or should have known their dogs had a
propensity to bite (known as the "one free
bite" principle).

according to — 3rigHo 3
disease — xBopo0a
prevention — npoc¢inakTuka
bite (bit, bitten) — kycaru
annually — mopiaxo
estimate — owjiHioBaTH
injury — mopaHeHHst
require - morpedyBaru
attention — yBara

OCCUr — TparuIsITUCS
OwWner — BJIaCHUK

property — BiacHicTb

issue — npoGiema

SOUrce — pKepero

CONCern — 3aHeNOKO€EHICTh
insurer — cTpaxyBaJbHHUK
stiff — sxopcTkuit

penalty - mokapaHHst
cause — CIIpUYUHSITH
death — cmepTh

strictly liable — ctporo (6e3ymoB-
HO) Bi/IITOBiTabHUH
behavior — moseninka

rest — saymmox

propensity — cXuIIbHICTH

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. Not all cases of dog bites require medical attention.
2. Insurers are worried because 4.7 million people are bitten by dogs

every year.
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3. Fifty per cent of dog owners are bitten by their own dogs.
4. In most states dog owners are strictly liable for their dogs' behavior.
5. In some states dog owners are not liable for dog bites if they didn’t

know their dogs had a propensity to bite.

Dog bites account for one-third of all
homeowners’ insurance liability claims, cost-
ing $387.2 million in 2008, up 8.7 percent
from 2007, according to the Insurance Infor-
mation Institute (1.1.1.). An analysis of home-
owners’ insurance data by the I.1.1. found that
the average cost of dog bite claims was
$24,461 in 2008 (the most recent figures
available) down slightly from $24,511 in
2007. Since 2003, however, the cost of these
claims has risen nearly 28 percent. Addition-
ally, the number of claims has increased 8.9
percent to 15,823 in 2008 from 14,531 in
2007.

Insurers generally oppose legislation
that would require changes to their dog breed
practices. They contend that government
public health studies and the industry’s
claims histories show that some breeds are
more dangerous than others and are higher
loss risks.

account for — nmpuxoauTHCH
claim — mozus

COSt — xomTyBaTH

data — gani

average — cepenHiit

recent — ocranHii

available — nocrynauit
slightly — snerka

rise (rose, risen) — spocratu
additionally — momatkoBo
number — kinbKicTs
increase — 30ibIIyBaTHCS

0ppOSe — BUCTYIIATH POTA
legislation — 3akonomaBcTBO
change — 3mina

breed — nopona

contend — cTBepIKyBaTH
health — 3n0poB’s
dangerous — neGe3neunuit
loss — Brpata

ESTIMATED NUMBER AND COST OF DOG BITE CLAIMS, 2003 — 2008

Percent| Percent
change, || change,
2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 0% | CJEY®
2008 | 2008
Value of
claims || $324.20 | $319.00{$321.10($322.30 | $356.20 | $387.20 | 8.70% | 19.43%
($ milions)
N‘é'lzs’rf]rs‘)f 16,919 | 15,630 | 14,295 | 14,661 | 14,531 | 15,823 || 8.89% | -6.48%
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Percent| Percent
change, || change,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2007 || 2003 —
2008 2008
Average
cost per || $19,162 | $20,406 | $22,464 || $21,987 || $24,511 || $24,461 | -0.20% || 27.65%

claim

Source: Insurance Information Institute.

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. The total cost of insurance liability claims in 2007 was higher than

in 2008.

2. The average cost of dog bite claims in 2007 was higher than in

2008.

3. Therise in overall claims cost in 2008 was due to the increase of

the number of claims.

4. Insurers deny the fact that some breeds have a greater propensity

to bite.

5. Insurers do not want to change their dog breed practices.

Dog owners in about one third of the
states and the District of Columbia are cur-
rently legally liable for deaths or injuries
caused by their dogs. At least two states,
Pennsylvania and Michigan, have laws that
prohibit insurers from canceling or denying
coverage to the owners of particular dog
breeds. The American Kennel Club also re-
ports that many municipalities have enacted
bans on specific breeds. Several states, how-
ever, have laws barring municipalities and
counties from targeting individual breeds.

On January 26, 2001, two Presa Canario
dogs attacked and killed Diane Whipple in
the doorway of her San Francisco, California,
apartment. The owner of the dogs, Marjorie
Knoller, a San Francisco lawyer, was con-
victed of involuntary manslaughter and keep-
ing a mischievous dog that killed a person—
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at least — npuHaiimHi
prohibit — 3aGoponstn
cancel — BigMinsATH
deny — BigMoOBIIITH

coverage — moKpuTTs, cyma

PH3HKIB

particular — nmeBHwmit
kennel - xinomoriunnii
enact — BBOJHUTH B JIif0
ban — 3a6opona

bar — meperkopxaTn

target — cnpsamoByBaTi

lawyer — ropuct

convict — 3acymxyBartu

involuntary manslaughter —

HEHABMKCHE BOUBCTBO




she was sentenced to four years in prison for
involuntary manslaughter and was ordered to
pay $6,800 in restitution. Her husband, Rob-
ert Noel, was convicted of two lesser charges
but also received a four-year prison sentence.
Knoller became the first Californian convict-
ed of murder for a dog’s actions. This was
only the third time such charges have been
upheld in the United States, the first coming
in Kansas in 1997.

keep — yrpumyBatu
mischievous — 3mo6Huit
Sentence — BUHOCUTH BUPOK
prison — B’ 13U

restitution — BigukoyBaHHst
charge — 3BunyBayeHHs
receive — oTpuMyBaTi
uphold — nizrpumysaru

Task 3. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€s.

1. The primary purpose of this passage is to describe ...
a) the activities of the American Kennel Club;
b) the different approach to legal liability and punishment for dog

bites;

c¢) concrete examples of criminal penalties.
2. Dog owners are liable for deaths or injuries caused by their dogs ...

a) in all the country;
b) only in some states;
¢) in Pennsylvania and Michigan.

3. The law does not allow denying coverage to the owners of some

dog breeds ...

a) in about one third of the states;
b) in California;

¢) in two states only.

4. Marjorie Knoller and her husband were convicted of ...

a) involuntary manslaughter;

b) murder and keeping a mischievous dog;

c) different crimes.

Homeowners® and renters’ insurance
policies typically cover dog bite liability.
Most policies provide $100,000 to $300,000
in liability coverage. If the claim exceeds the
limit, the dog owner is responsible for all
damages above that amount, including legal
expenses. Most insurance companies insure
homeowners with dogs. However, once a dog
has bitten someone, it poses an increased
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renter — 3iHOMHUK, OpeHAap
exceed — mepeBHILyBaTH
responsible — BixnosiganeHui
damage — mikoma

amount — BenuurHa

include — Bxirouatn

eXPEenses — BUTPaTu

pOSe — MpeACTaBIsATH

instance — Bunagox

suggest — nponoHyBaT
charge — npusnayatn
premium — cTpaxoBHii BHECOK



risk. In that instance, the insurance company
may suggest that the homeowner find the dog
a new home, or may charge a higher premi-
um, nonrenew the homeowner’s insurance
policy, or exclude the dog from coverage.

Many insurers are taking steps to limit
their exposure to such losses. Some compa-
nies require dog owners to sign liability
waivers for dog bites, while others charge
more for owners of biting breeds such as pit
bulls and Rottweilers and others are not of-
fering insurance to dog owners at all. Some
will cover a pet if the owner takes the dog to
classes aimed at modifying its behavior or if
the dog is restrained with a muzzle, chain or
cage. It is unlikely that insurers will begin
offering specialty insurance policies just for
dog hites since the cost of such policies
would be prohibitive.

NONrenew — He MOHOBUTH
exclude — Bukiouaru

sign — mianucyBsaru

waiver — BigmoBa

aim — HaLiTIoBATH

restrain — crpumyBati

muzzle — mamopaHUK

chain — nanuor

cage — KIiTKa

prohibitive — HajmipHO BHCOKa

Task 4. Choose the best answer to the following questions.

1. With which of the following statements would the author agree?

a) Insurers’ companies try to minimize their losses.
b) Homeowners and renters are responsible for damages from

$100,000 to $300,000.

¢) Insurance companies are now offering dog bites policies.
d) All breeds of dogs are equally dangerous.

2. What does this passage fail to mention?

a) the way liability coverage is calculated;

b) the most aggressive dog breeds;

c) the measures insurers take to limit their losses;
d) the factors which increase insurers’ risks.

3. Which of the following could be an opinion rather than a fact?
a) Insurance companies avoid insuring homeowners with dangerous

dogs.

b) Dog owners are responsible not only for damages, but for legal

expenses as well.

c) Insurers will not provide insurance policies just for dog bites.
d) Some companies do not offer any insurance to dog owners.
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Dog owners are liable for injuries their
pets cause if the owner knew the dog had a
tendency to cause that kind of injury; if a
state statute makes the owner liable, whether
or not the owner knew the dog had a tenden-
cy to cause that kind of injury; or if the injury
was caused by unreasonable carelessness on
the part of the owner.

There are three kinds of law that impose
liability on owners.

A dog-bite statute: where the dog owner is
automatically liable for any injury or property
damage the dog causes without provocation.

The one-bite rule: where the dog owner
is responsible for an injury caused by a dog if
the owner knew the dog was likely to cause
that type of injury—in this case, the victim
must prove the owner knew the dog was dan-
gerous.

Negligence laws: where the dog owner
is liable if the injury occurred because the
dog owner was unreasonably careless (negli-
gent) in controlling the dog.

In most states, dog owners aren't liable
to trespassers who are injured by a dog. A
dog owner who is legally responsible for an
injury to a person or property may be respon-
sible for reimbursing the injured person for
medical bills, time off work, pain and suffer-
ing and property damage.

Task 5. Answer the following questions.

pet — nomaiuHs TBapuHa
unreasonable — veposcyuBuit
carelessness — HexbanicTs

on the part — 3 Goxy

impose — noknagaTu

victim — xeprBa
prove — noBoauTH

negligence — nenbGanicts
OCCUI' — TpaIuIATUC

trespasser — ocoba, 110 BTOPra€eTh-
csl

reimburse — BigukoxoByBaTH

bill — paxynox

pain — 6iie

suffering — crpaxnanHs

1. In what cases are dog owners liable for injuries their pets cause?
2. What are the three kinds of laws that impose liability on dog

owners?

3. Are dog owners legally responsible for an injury to a trespasser?
4. What kinds of reimbursement are dog owners liable for?

Text 29
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NEW YORK CAR ACCIDENT VICTIM
LOSES SETTLEMENT MONEY

Here's a perfect example of a case where
the driver of a car who hit a young man
crossing the street, did not have enough in-
surance coverage, leading to insufficient
compensation for his injuries.

This particular man was in a shopping
center crossing the street when he was hit by
a car entering the shopping center. The driver
was going about 25-30 miles per hour. He hit
the man squarely on the left side of his body,
causing him to go flying through the air and
land about ten feet from where he started.
The injured man was rushed by ambulance to
the closest trauma center where he was diag-
nosed as having a broken femur (the largest
bone in your body), trauma to his face, and a
bleed under his skull. The victim required a
tracheotomy; a hole made in his windpipe to
allow a tube from a ventilator to help him
breathe. This injured victim spent more than
three weeks in the hospital. When he was
discharged, he was sent to a rehabilitation
facility and ultimately made his way home.

Task 1. Answer the following questions.

accident — JITIT

victim - sxepTBa
settlement — ymaromkensst
insurance — crpaxoBka
coverage - IOKpUTTS
insufficient — uegocrarHiit
injury — ymkomkeHHs

enter — mym B’i3xaTn
Cause — ClIpuYHuHATH

rush — meuaKoO BiANpaBIsATH
femur — crerso

bone - xicTka

bleed — kpoBoteua

skull — uepen

windpipe — auxanbHe TopIo
breathe — nuxaru

discharge — Bumyckatu
ultimately — speurroro
facility — ycranosa

1. What happened to a man crossing the street?

2. At what speed was the car moving?
3. What injuries did the man suffer?

4. What measures were taken in the hospital to save his life?
5. How long did the victim of the accident stay in the hospital?
6. Where was he sent to after being discharged from the hospital?

Finally, he made his way home, didn’t
he? The driver of the car had insurance.
However, when | investigated the insurance
policy he had, it turns out it was a "limited"
policy. This means it was a relatively low
policy amount. Shortly after I was able to
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policy — nostic
turn out — BusiBISATUCS
relatively - BizHocHo



document all of my client's injuries to the
insurance company, they promptly paid the
full insurance policy since they recognized
that the injuries my client suffered far ex-
ceeded the available insurance in this case.

Q: What other options were available to
this young man after the insurance company
"tendered" (paid) the insurance policy?

A: One option would have been to sue
the driver personally and try to get a judg-
ment against him. If successful, then | would
be able to enforce the judgment by seizing
his property in order to fulfill the judgment.
However, after investigating this possibility,
we learned that the driver had no assets - at
least none that were in his name. Bringing a
lawsuit against him, just to get a "paper"
judgment would serve the client no purpose.

amount — BenuurHA

promptly — wBuako
recognize - BU3HaBatu
suffer — crpaxnaru
exceed — riepeBUIIyBaTH
available — HasiBHUI
option — MOXIIMBICTH

Sue — BUNHUTH [O3UB

judgment — cymoBe pirreHHs
enforce — npumycoBo BHKOHATH
Seize — HaJIOXKKUTH apelIT

fulfill — Buxkonarn

asset — maiino

at least — npuHaiimHi

lawsuit — mo3us

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. Unfortunately, there was no insurance to pay to the injured young

man.

2. The insurance company paid only a limited part of the insurance

policy.

3. The company realized that the victim needed much more money

for his injuries.

Noogaks

In this case, my client had been receiving
Medicare benefits because of a pre-existing
disability. When Medicare learned (as they
always do) that my client had received some
compensation for his injuries, they asserted a
"lien" against the proceeds of his case. This
meant that they were asserting their right to
recoup money that Medicare paid for his hos-
pital and medical bills arising out of this car
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The young man could have sued the driver.

The victim’s lawyer seized the driver’s property.

The driver refused to pay the compensation.

A lawsuit against the driver wouldn’t help the young man.

Medicare — nepsxaBHa cuctema
CTpaxyBaHHs

exist — icuyBaru

disability imBamigHicTh

assert — 3aaBisATH

lien — mpaBo yrpumaHHs
recoup — yzaepkaru

bill — paxynok

share — yactka



accident. The medical bills alone were astro-
nomical. They were over $300,000! Medicare
wanted everything that my client would re-
ceive as his share of the settlement. In effect,
this young man potentially would get nothing
as a result of his injuries.

Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. The young man had the right to receive Medicare benefits before

the accident.

2. Sometimes it is possible for clients to hide information from

Medicare.

3. Medicare wanted some compensation for the money they spent on

medical bills.

4. The insurance company paid $300,000 to cover medical bills

alone.

5. Medicare wanted some share of the compensation the young man

had received.

6. The Medicare plan was to rob the accident victim of all his money.

| appealed to Medicare advising them
that it would be tragic if this young man who
was severely injured were required to pay
back Medicare everything he was awarded in
the settlement. Yet Medicare made a reason-
able argument: Who else paid for his medical
bills when he was in the hospital? Nobody.
He did not have any other health insurance.
Medicare did not expect to get reimbursed for
paying his medical bills. But, when an in-
jured victim brings a lawsuit seeking com-
pensation from the driver of a car, bus, truck
or someone else — and is successful, then
Medicare steps in and says "You are now
required to reimburse us." Many times Medi-
care will try to negotiate with you, depending
upon the amount you recover. Yet the bottom
line is that they must be repaid.

If your attorney ignores a Medicare lien,
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advise — moBimoMIITH
severely — »opcToko
require — BUMaraTu
award — HasaBaTu

reasonable — posymuwmii
health — 3nopoB’s

expect — ouikyBaTn
reimburse — BiamkogoByBaTH
seek — rrykaTu

step in — BrpyvaTucs
negotiate — BecTy neperoBopu
depend — 3anexaru

recover — OTpUMaTH

bottom line — HuxHst Mexa

attorney — agBokar
lien — mpaBo yrpumaHHs



they do so at their peril. If your lawyer pays
you your net share of the settlement without
allocating money for Medicare, this is what
will happen. Medicare will file a lawsuit
against your attorney in federal court. They
will ask not only for the money that they
were supposed to recover, but also ask for
three times the amount (called treble damag-
es). Needless to say, if your lawyer has
reached this stage, he has significant prob-
lems. The government is not required to go
after the client (you, the injured victim). Your
lawyer may try to get the money back from
you, but what if you already spent it? Now
the lawyer has even bigger problems.

peril — pu3sux

net — yucrui

allocate — BuainsTu
happen — tpamsitucs

treble — notpiiine BixwKoyBaHHs
reach — focsaratu

stage — eran

spend — Burpayarn

Task 4. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€s.

1. It would be tragic if ...

a) Medicare hadn’t paid the young man’s medical bills;
b) the young man lost his award in the settlement;
¢) Medicare got reimbursed for the money it paid.
2. If you get the settlement money from your attorney who doesn’t

pay anything to Medicare ...

a) they can sue you three times in federal court;
b) there is no way Medicare can get its money that they were

supposed to recover;

c) they will create very serious problems for your attorney.

The bottom line? Medicare must be re-
paid.

The bottom line for this client? He got
the short end of the stick since the driver of
the car that hit him did not have sufficient car
insurance to cover the severe injuries he re-
ceived. Then, the government stepped in and
asked for the total amount of money to cover
at least some of their expenses. After an ap-
peal to Medicare, they were "generous"
enough to allow my client to take home a
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the short end of the stick — posm..
HECIIPaBEUINBICTh

generous — mexpuit
token amount — cumBoMUHa



token amount of the original compensation | ximexicts
he was entitled to receive. entitle — nasatu papo (ta wock)

What is the moral of this story? Carry
enough car insurance on your insurance poli-
cy to cover a serious injury. Then buy an
"umbrella" policy (also known as an excess | umbrella— napaconska
policy) to protect you and your assets in the | excess —manmurok
event your main insurance policy is insuffi-
cient to pay compensation to someone seri-
ously injured.

Thanks for taking the time to become in-
formed.

Task 5. Answer the following questions.

1. Why does the article say that the young man got the short end of
the stick?
2.  Why does the author of the article put the word “generous” in
inverted commas?
3. What should a person do to avoid the situation in which the young
man got?

Task 6. Translate the passage given below in written form using
a dictionary.

About Gerry:

The author of the article above is Gerry Oginski, an experienced medi-
cal malpractice & personal injury trial lawyer who has been practicing law
in Brooklyn, Bronx, Queens, New York, Staten Island, Nassau, Suffolk &
Long Island since 1988.

He is a graduate of Touro College, Jacob Fuchsberg College of Law in
Huntington, NY and he is admitted to practice law in New York and Con-
necticut. He started his legal career working for a defense firm on Wall
Street representing doctors, hospitals and businesses who were sued. Four
years later he felt the gravitational pull to represent injured victims of medi-
cal negligence and accidents. After doing defense work, he joined a person-
al injury law firm in Brooklyn, NY representing injured victims, and then
four years later, joined forces with a large law firm in Queens, NY. While
there, he was in charge of the medical malpractice department, and in 2002
opened his own office for the practice of law. His main office is located in
Great Neck, Long Island, and he has affiliate offices in Brooklyn and Staten
Island.
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Gerry prides himself on knowing all the details of each case he han-
dles. Cases are not handed off to associates. When a client calls, he doesn't
need to check a file to determine what happened last on the client's case. He
knows what happened, since he was the one who handled the matter.

Gerry has become a prolific writer and publishes a monthly newsletter
full of legal news, fun trivia games, and a never-ending fictional story that
has won him accolades with all who read his newsletter. In addition to his
newsletter, he has produced and created an entire video library of instruc-
tional videos that help consumers learn about medical malpractice and acci-
dent law in New York.

Gerry welcomes all calls about any accident or injury from a doctor or
hospital in the State of New York. He promises to give you a straightfor-
ward and honest answer about every question you ask. Take a look at his
website, where he has over 200 FAQ's, free reports about medical malprac-
tice, wrongful death and accident cases, actual testimony of doctors in cases
he's handled, and an entire video library you really should see.

If that's not enough, take a look at his blog where he offers free infor-
mation about medical malpractice and accident law and when you've fin-
ished reading his blog at http://nymedicalmalpractice.blogspot.com, jump
over to his video blog where he has most of his videos posted at
http://medicalmalpracticetutorial.blogspot.com — you'll be glad you did.

Text 30

DANGER IN PARADISE:
| WAS ROBBED AT GUNPOINT IN THE BAHAMAS

Robberies of tour groups are part of a | rob— rpaGysarn _
growing trend in the Bahamas. Here, one | 2 9unpoint—mixmpuuizom
Carley Milne, shares her story of | Jrow —3pocram
quan: arley e ) y trend — TenaeHIs
being held at gunpoint while on a Segway | share — mimurucs

tour in Nassau. hold (held) — Tpumatu

93



I headed to Nassau seeking a chance to
bond with friends, explore a new locale, and
disconnect from the rigors of everyday life. |
never expected to have my blissful getaway
interrupted by armed gunmen on the hunt for
valuables, but that's exactly what happened to
me.

Friday, November 15th, 2019 started
exactly the way a day in the Bahamas should
start. After a leisurely breakfast, my friend
and | were picked up via taxi and transported
to the Bahamas Association for Social
Health's (BASH) Earth Village, where Carib-
bean Segway Tours has their home base. Af-
ter brief instruction, our tour guide led us into
the wilderness. We steered down trails lined
with lush greenery and tropical flowers. At
one point, we stopped to learn more about the
aqueduct system running through the area,
watching as fish swam in the water, then
hopped back on our Segways to go back
through the trails.

Then it happened. As we approached a
T-junction in the path roughly ten minutes
into our tour, two men stepped out of the
bushes dressed in black combat gear, each
wielding a large shotgun.

As one pumped his shotgun once, | had
a fleeting thought that maybe it was an act...
but as soon as | saw the guide ahead of me
quickly park his Segway to the side of the
road and throw himself to the ground, | knew
what we were about to experience was all too
real.
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head — mpsimyBaTu

seek — mykaru

bond — ckpirusTr 38’ s13KH
explore — mocmiguTi
locale — micue

disconnect — mym BigdyXuTHCH
rigors — cyBopi ymoBu
expect — uexatu

blissful — po3kimna
getaway — BTe4a

interrupt — nepepusaru
arm — 036poroBaTH
gunman — 6aHIuT

hunt — nosmoBanmst
valuables — ninxocTi
exactly — Touno

happen — tparuisttucs

leisurely — HexBaruBuii
pick up — migbuparu
Segway — Ha3Ba €JIEKTPOCKYyTEpy
brief — xopoTkwuii

guide — rix

wilderness — nuka npupona
steer — pynutu

trail — mopixka

line — mym orouysatn
lush — murawi

greenery — pocIuHHICTb

hop — npuratu

approach — HaGamKaTuCh
junction — mym nepexpectst
path — crexuma

roughly — npu6sn3sso

step out — BuxoauTu

bush — xymr

combat gear — BiiicbkoBa popma
wield — mym Tpumatu
shotgun — npo6GoBuK

pump — mym niepe3apspKaTi
fleeting — kopoTkoyacHuit
throw down — mym nagatu
experience — BunpoOyBartu



Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false

or not in the text?

1. The number of robberies in the Bahamas is decreasing.

2. Carley Milne didn’t expect any trouble in the Bahamas.

3. On Friday morning everything went wrong from the very beginning.
4. The tourist group was attacked by two gunmen.

5. The gunmen were wearing black masks.

6. The attack took place when the tour was almost over.
7. At first Carley didn’t believe the attack was real.

I followed our guide’s lead and parked
my Segway next to his as one of the gunmen
calmly instructed me to lie down around the
corner. | pretended I didn’t hear him and in-
stead lay down behind my tour guide, my
chin pressed to the gravelly path, my hands
pressed flat against the ground so they could
see them. Everyone else behind me—another
eight tourists—each did the same, all of us
dead silent as we complied with the gun-
men’s wishes. One man stood at the head of
our group, rifle pointed at us, the other
walked to the end of our line and started go-
ing through each of our Segway pouches,
dumping everything out of them and loading
everything he wanted to keep into a black
garbage bag.

Everything happened so quickly, and yet
it felt agonizingly slow. I laid there on the
ground almost paralyzed as | heard change
and personal effects hit the ground, silently
praying that we would all make it out alive,
not caring that | may lose my money, camera
or passport. After ten minutes of sifting
through our belongings, one of the gunmen
went up the line and patted each of us down
to make sure none of us were hiding anything
else of value.

I thought the ordeal was over and relief
started to wash over me. Instead, | heard one
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follow lead — nacninysaru
HPHUKIIAJ

lie (lay) down — jsrati
corner — pir

pretend — ynaBati

instead — zamicts

chin — nixGopimust

press — BIaBJIoBaTH
gravelly — rpasiitauit

dead silent — B moBHOMYy MOBuaHHi
comply — migkopsitucs
rifle — rBunTiBKa

point - cipsiMoBYBaTH
pouche — cymka, Mimox
dump — BukHIaTH

load — 3arpyxarn

keep — mym 3a6uparu
garbage — cmiTrst

agonizing — HectepnHui
change — moneru

personal effects — ocobucTi peui
hit — Brapsitu

pray — MojuTucs

make out — mym Bubpatmcs
alive — sxuBwuit

care — TypOyBaTHCB

lose — Brpayartu

sift— mym putucs
belongings — peui

pat — mym npomynaTtu

to make sure — BiieBHUTHCS
hide — npuxoByBaTi

ordeal — BumpoGyBamHs
relief — monermenns

hurry up — kBanutucs



of the robbers say “hurry up, the other tour is
coming.” The gunmen intercepted the second
group and, once again, demanded that every-
one get off their Segways and lay face down
on the ground.

The other tour guide protested in disbe-
lief, but they made it very clear that they were
dead serious, forcing her to the ground and
hitting her in the back of the head with one of
the guns. The group began to murmur among
one another and one of the gunmen fired a
silencing shot into the ground as a warning.

After returning to our group to bind our
guide’s arms behind his back, they forced the
other guide into the aqueduct and fled on
foot. As soon as she knew they were gone
she radioed to home base to let them know
we’d just been held up. Slowly, we all started
to move. | turned to look at my friend and
clasped her hand, which was shaking uncon-
trollably. Another woman broke down in
tears as she spoke of how fearful she was that
she’d never again see her three children. We
rose to our feet and hugged one another,
checking that everyone was okay and work-
ing to determine what was missing. By then,
the cops had arrived.

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

. No one was injured.

OO ~NOOUITEA WN -

by the gunmen.

intercept — mepexonutu
demand — Bumararu

disbelief — ueBipa

force — nmpumymryBaTu
murmur — 6opmMoTati
shot — moctpin

warning - monepepKeHHs

return — nosepraTucs
bind — 38’s13yBaru

flee (fled) — Brikaru
hold up — rpabysaru
clasp — cruckaru

shake — Tpsictuch

break down — Brparuru
CaMOBJIaIaHHsI

tear — cibo3a

fearful — nansikanuii

rise (rose, risen) — migHiMaTHCH

hug — oGiiimaTn

check — nepesipstu
determine — Bu3Hauaru
MISS — HeBHCTAYATH
arrive — mpuGyBaru

. The tourists lay down with their hands on the back of their heads.
. The gunmen searched the tourists and took all the valuables.
. Carley’s group was not the only one robbed.

. One of the gunmen fired a warning shot in the air.

. The tourists were afraid they would be killed.

. The gunmen used two Segways to escape.
. The attack made Carley’s friend very nervous.
. The tourists tried to determine what valuables had been taken

10. The cops arrived when the gunmen had disappeared.
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Task 3. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

€s.

1. When one of the gunmen told Carley to lie down she ...

a) lay down around the corner;
b) lay down near her guide;
c) refused to do it;
d) didn’t hear him.
2. The gunmen ...
a) beat up the tourists;
b) took all the valuables;
c) fired at people;
d) shot one of the guides.
3. The tourists ...
a) resisted the gunmen;
b) called the police
c) fled on foot;
d) were terrified by the attack.

When the other tour guide approached
our side and finished untying our guide, |
noticed she was holding something in her
hand—my wallet. Though my camera and
cash was gone, miraculously the robbers had
dropped the wallet in front of the other tour
group before they took off. Meanwhile, they
completely missed my friend’s purse—
everything she had brought along with her
was still there. Others didn’t fare so well.
Some lost cell phones and cameras, others
jewelry, and several lost their 1.D., credit
cards and travel documents.

Stunned but grateful to be alive, we re-
convened at the tour group’s home base and
took group pictures to commemorate our
survival. Everyone with the tour company
was deeply apologetic and completely
stunned by our story. The police told us “we
want you to know we are very committed to
finding these men, and we will bring them to
justice. This never happens here. Never.”
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approach — mabmmxysaruce
untie — po3B’s3yBaTH

hold (held) — tpumaTn
wallet — noprmone

cash — rorika

miraculously — ayzom

drop — pousiti

take off — mym Brikatn
meanwhile — Tum yacom
completely — noBwictio
purse — ramaHelb

fare — mym oGiiitucst

cell phone — crinsaukoBHIt
TeneoH

jewelry — nopororuinsocri
ID — nocBiguenss ocobu
stun — mpurooMIIyBaTH
grateful — Basranmii
reconvene — 30MpaTich 3HOB
take pictures — ¢pororpadysaruch
commemorate — BigmigaTi
survival — nopsTyHoK
apologetic — BubaunmBwii

be committ ed —mym nyxe 6axxatu
find — 3Haxonutu

justice — mpaBocyust



I later discovered, however, that the
message delivered by the policemen was not
entirely true. Just one month earlier on Octo-
ber 11th, 2019, two armed men held up a tour
group of 11 at the top of the Queen’s Stair-
case, another popular tourist destination in
the area—and the experience sounded chill-
ingly similar to what we had just been
through. While at the police station, each of
us met with our respective consulates. While
I was meeting with the U.S. Consulate, an-
other woman who was not a part of our tour
group joined us and told us of how she and
her husband had been robbed of their cell
phone in Nassau's shopping district. After |
had returned home | read an article about the
incident, and learned that yet another tourist
was a victim of a separate robbery—on the
same day.

Couple that comment with the experi-
ences listed above, and it doesn’t sound like
thefts, robberies and violence against tourists
are a rare occurrence—it’s the norm.

My heart goes out to the hardworking Ba-
hamian people who make their living from the
tourism industry and may find themselves im-
pacted as a result of what appears to be a rise in

crime. But unfortunately, I don’t see myself

returning to the Bahamas anytime soon.

discover — BusiBiIATH
message — MoBiJOMIICHHSI
deliver — mHamaBatu
entirely — moBHicTio

true — BipHuit

destination — npu3HadeHHs
sound — 3Byuaru

chilling — xaxnunii
similar — cxoxuit
respective — BixmoBigHmit
district — paiion

article — crarrst

incident — innumenT
victim — xeptBa

separate — okpemuit

couple — noeanyBatn
list — mym naBomuTH
violence — HacunbcTBO
rare — piakumii
occurrence - BUnagok

Task 4. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. Miraculously Carley’s camera and cash were not taken by the robbers.
2. Her friend was lucky to preserve her valuables.

3. All other people in the group lost something of value.

4. The tour company didn’t apologize for the incident.

5. The police promised to find the robbers.

6. The police were quite sincere with the tourists.
7. No hold-ups had been recorded before the incident with Carley’s

group.
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8. The tourists went to their consulates to meet the officials of their

countries.

9. A woman from a different group was robbed in the centre of the

capital city.

10. Still crimes against tourists are rare in the Bahamas.
11. Carley doesn’t believe that crime can damage the tourist industry

in the Bahamas.

12. So far Carley has no plans to come back to the Bahamas as a tourist.

Task 5. Discuss the following points.

1. Have you ever been robbed in your country or abroad?
2. Were the tourists right not offering resistance to the robbers?

3. Can crime influence tourism?

4. Do you know any countries with low crime rate which are attractive

to tourists?
Text 31

MARTHA MOXLEY — THE RECENTLY SOLVED MURDER

October 30, 1975: In the town of
Greenwich, Connecticut, the night before
Halloween was commonly known as "mis-
chief night" or sometimes "doorbell night".
On this particular evening, 15-year-old Mar-
tha Moxley, and her friends, set out for a
night of harmless pranks; spraying shaving
cream, throwing eggs and toilet paper around
the neighborhood before stopping at the
home of Tommy and Michael Skakel.

The Skakel brothers were well known in
the neighborhood for their behavior and lack
of discipline — and also because they were the
nephews of Ethel Skakel-Kennedy, widow of
the late Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

The Moxley's and Skakel's lived in Belle
Haven, a gated community in Greenwich, an
affluent area of town where Hollywood ac-
tors live and former President George Bush
grew up.
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solve — mym poskpusatu

mischief — mym nycroui

harmless prank — neBunHa BuTiBKa
shaving cream — kpem st romiH-
Hs

throw — xunatu

neighbourhood — oxpyra
behavior — noseninka
lack — BimcyTHicTh
nephew — rureMiHHIK
widow — BoBa

gated community — i3oipoBaHa
o0InHa

affluent — Garatuit

grow up — 3pocrtatu



Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

1. Martha celebrated Halloween in the town of Greenwich.
2. She played childish pranks with her friends Tommy and Michael

Skakel.

3.The Skakel brothers were distant relatives of the late Senator

Robert F. Kennedy.

4. Ethel Skakel-Kennedy was a former Hollywood actress.
5. The Moxley's and Skakel's were very rich people.

Sometime between 9:30 and 11 p.m. that
night, Martha left the Skakel house. Home was
only 150 yards away, but Martha never made
it. Martha's body was found the next day under
a tree in her back yard. Her jeans and under-
wear had been pulled down, but there was no
apparent evidence of sexual assault. She had
been beaten so hard with an iron shaft that it
had shattered. A jagged piece of it was used to
stab her through the neck. Police later learned
that the club was part an expensive golf set
which had belonged to Tommy and Michael
Skakel's mother Anne. Mrs. Skakel had died
two years earlier leaving her husband Rushton
to raise their large and reportedly unruly fami-
ly. Their son, Tommy, then 17, was said to be
the last person seen with Martha. The day
Martha's battered body was found, Greenwich
police made a cursory search of the house with
Rushton Skakel's permission, but they never
obtained a warrant to do a thorough search.
This lack of a warrant in the investigation led
to accusations of "special treatment” for the
well-connected, influential family.

underwear — crijias 6im3Ha
apparent evidence — oueBumHi
JIOKa3u

assault — nanan

beat (beat, beaten) - 6uti
iron shaft — 3anizuuit npyr
shatter — po30uBatH yient
jagged — 3a3yGueHnii

stab — npotukaru

club — ximrouxa

eXpensive - KOIITOBHHUI
raise — pOCTHTH, BUXOBYBATH
unruly — vecyxastHuMit

batter — cubHO GuTH

cursory search — noBepxoBHif
OrJIsIL

obtain a warrant — orpumaru op-
JIep/TIOCTaHOBY

thorough — peresnbauii
accusation — 3BHHyBaYeHHsI
treatment — mym MoBoKEHHs
influential — BruTiBOBHiT

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false

or not in the text.

1. Martha lived not far from the Skakel house.
2. The girl was sexually assaulted in her backyard.
3. A neighbor saw her running fast to her house.
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4. Someone killed Martha with a golf club.

5. When Rushton married Ann she already had a large and unruly

family.

~N

. The last person who was seen with Martha was Tommy Skakel.
. Mrs. Skakel permitted the police to make a search of her house.

8. The police were not very attentive when making a search of the

Skakel’s house.

9. The search warrant was given to them only the day after.
10. The Skakels were treated by the police in a special way because

they were rich and influential.

The Skakels stopped cooperating with
police in 1976 and have since refused to be
interviewed. Emanuel Margolis, the family's
attorney, said Tommy Skakel, now in his early
40's and living in Massachusetts, has always
insisted he had nothing to do with the murder.

But police had other suspects besides
the Skakels. They questioned a young neigh-
bor of the Moxley's and a 24-year-old tutor
living with the Skakel's. They also consid-
ered transients off Interstate 95. "We have a
circumstantial evidence case, with no wit-
nesses," said Donald Browne, the Special
State Prosecutor. "Unfortunately, we have
circumstances that point in several different
directions.” Perhaps new DNA tests done on
evidence from Martha's clothing will point
investigators in a certain direction, he said.

Task 3. Answer the following questions.

refuse — BigMoBIATHCS

attorney — agBokar

insist — mamossraTr

have nothing to do with — re matu
HIYOTO CIIBLHOTO 3

Ssuspect — migo3proBaHUH
neighbor — cycin
consider — BpaxoByBatu
transient — mroguna, ska
TIePEiKIKAE, PYXAETHCS
circumstantial evidence — menpsimi
JIOKa31

witness — cBizox
prosecutor — 3BuHyBa4
point — BkasyBaTu
clothing — omsr

When did the Skakels stop cooperating with the police?

What did they refuse to do?
What is Mr. Margolis?
How old is Tommy Skakel now?

What has he always insisted upon?

Did the police suspect anyone else besides Tommy?
Whom did they question in connection with the murder?

1.
2.
3.
4.
5. Where does he live?
6.
7.
8.
0.

Who else did they consider?

10. Were there any witnesses to the crime?
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11. What was the only evidence the police had in the case?
12. Where did the circumstances in the case point?
13. What kind of test did the police want to make?

14. How would these tests help them?

For years nothing was mentioned about
the case publicly. Residents of Greenwich
didn't speak of the terrible crime which had
gone unsolved. Meanwhile, in 1983, the
Greenwich Time/Stamford Advocate hired a
freelance writer named Len Levitt to write an
article on the case. The article appeared to be
""so controversial™ at the time that the publish-
ers shelved it until 1991 when a rumor started
floating around Greenwich that William Ken-
nedy Smith — then facing a rape charge on
which he was acquitted in Palm Beach, Flori-
da — knew something about the murder. This
rumor proved to be untrue, but sparked curios-
ity into Martha's unsolved murder. The article
stirred new public interest.

The case regained national attention in
1993 when "A Season in Purgatory,"
Dominick Dunne's best-selling novel based
on the murder, was published. Dunne, who
later wrote extensively about the O.J. Simp-
son trial, encouraged Mark Fuhrman to inves-
tigate the case.

Task 4. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false

or not in the text.

mention — srajyBati

terrible — sxaxnuBumit
meanwhile — Tum yacom

hire — naiimatu

freelance — nozamrraTauit
controversial — cynepeununii
shelve — kacTu Ha OJTHUITIO
rumor — uyTka

float — mym xoautn

rape charge — 3BuHyBa4Y€eHHS B
3rBaJITYBaHHI

acquit — BumpaBIoOByBaTH
prove — BHABUTHCS

spark curiosity — 36ypxyBaTi
3al[iKaBJICHICTh

stir — mym BukimkaTu

regain — 3HOB OTPUMYBATH
purgatory — aucTuimie
encourage — 3a0Xo4yBaTi

1. Periodically articles about the case of Martha Moxley appeared in

the press.

2. Len Levitt was a resident of Greenwich.
. Len Levitt was a freelance writer known for his numerous articles

w

on famous cases.

~NOo o1&~
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. Len Levitt’s article was finally published in 1991.

. William Kennedy Smith was acquitted of Martha’s murder.

. William Kennedy Smith lived in Palm Beach, Florida.

. William Kennedy Smith didn’t know anything about Martha's



unsoldved murder.

8. Public became interested in the case again when Len Levitt’s

article was published.

9. Dunne's novel gained less attention than Len Levitt’s article.
10. Dominick Dunne and O.J. Simpson encouraged Mark Fuhrman to

investigate the case.

Throughout the years Greenwich Police
and the State Prosecutor never stopped
searching for clues. But leads were few and
far between, and the investigation appeared
to be going nowhere.

In September 1994, Detective Frank
Garr retired from the Greenwich Police De-
partment. Garr left to take a job with the
State Prosecutors Office as an Investigator,
taking the Moxley file with him to work on
the case full time.

Several years later, former Los Angeles
police detective Mark Fuhrman started to
write a book about the case. Fuhrman had
gained notoriety when his controversial tes-
timony allegedly tainted the prosecutions'
case against O.J. Simpson. Throughout his
investigation of Martha's murder Fuhrman
promised that "Murder in Greenwich™ would
name the killer.

But Greenwich authorities did not wel-
come this "outsider". "I have no reason to
talk to Mark Fuhrman," snapped one investi-
gator who refused Fuhrman's request for an
interview. Authorities told Fuhrman they
wouldn't cooperate because they did not want
to jeopardize their ongoing investigation.
"What they are actually doing." Fuhrman
said, "is hiding old mistakes." "If you know
there was a mistake and you leave it that way
because you won't allow yourself to say or
admit that you made a mistake, then that's a
catastrophic mistake," he said.

Retired police Detective Stephen Car-
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throughout — ckpisb, Ha Bcbomy
IpOTI3i

clue — kirou, nokas

lead — Bepcis, 3aginka

far between — pinxuii

retire — BUXOAUTH Y BiJCTaBKY

former - xonumHii

gain notoriety — orpumaru nypHy
claBy

controversial testimony —
CyNepeusnBi CBiTYeHHS
allegedly — 3a TBepKEHHSIME
taint — mym BILIMHYTH HETATUBHO
promise — oGitsTi

Snap — rOBOPUTH Pi3KO
refuse - BinMoBISITH
request — mpoxaHHs
jeopardize — craBuTH miz 3arpo3y
ongoing — take, 1o
HPOJIOBIKYETHCS
actually
hide — nmpuxoByBatu
admit — Bu3HaBaTH



roll, one of the few cooperating with Fuhr-
man, agreed that investigators made mistakes nSist - HANOMATH
but insisted the Skakel's did not get special | andle - maru cipasy
treatment. "Mistakes happened," Carroll said.
"Because of inexperience." The department
had not handled a murder in 30 years.

"I think it was bungled from the first | bungle - sincysarn
moment,” Author Dominick Dunne said. "It | 2mazingly — ausoswxio
was a small community then. And this was an
amazingly rich family."”

Task 5. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-
es.

1. Greenwich Police and the State Prosecutor ...
a) found some new leads which helped them in the investigation of
the case;
b) wanted Frank Garr to help them investigate the case;
¢) continued searching for clues to the murder.
2. Detective Frank Garr ...
a) retired from the State Prosecutor’s Office;
b) left the Greenwich Police Department;
¢) could not work on the Moxley case full time.
3. Greenwich authorities ...
a) were happy to welcome police detective Mark Fuhrman to inves-
tigate the case;
b) decided that Mark Fuhrman would jeopardize the ongoing inves-
tigation;
c) requested to interview Mark Fuhrman.
4. Retired police Detective Stephen Carroll agreed ...
a) to give some information to Mark Fuhrman;
b) that the police did a good job in the case investigation;
c) that the Skakel family was treated in a special way because they
were amazingly rich.

Fuhrman's interest in the case gave Mox-
ley's family new hope that the murderer will
finally be brought to justice. "He really has | pying to justice  siznaru s pyxu
stirred things up, and if he can focus attention | mpasocymus
on the case, we're grateful to him," said the | grateful — Basmmit
victim's mother, Dorthy Moxley. "That's my
life, these days," she said. "The hope that
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someday we'll know who did this."
Fuhrman's book "Murder in Greenwich" was
released in 1998 and publicly named Tommy's
younger brother Michael Skakel as the prime
suspect.

At the same time another book -
“Greentown" — was published. Written by
Greenwich native, Timothy Dumas it also
pointed to the possible involvement of one of

the Skakel brothers in the crime.

Task 6. Answer the following questions.

release — Bumyckatu

native — ypomkenens
involvement — mym y4acts

1. What gave new hope that the murderer will finally be brought to

justice?

2. Why were the Moxley's family grateful to Mark Fuhrman?

3. What is the main thing for the victim's mother Dorthy Moxley now?
4. Whom did the books published name as the prime suspects?

5. Why were both books welcomed by the Moxley's family?

In May 1998, a three-judge panel ap-
proved prosecutors' request for a grand jury
investigation. The state's chief court adminis-
trator then appointed Bridgeport Superior
Court Judge George N. Thim to investigate
evidence gathered by the Greenwich Police
and the State Attorney's office.

Such grand juries, it should be noted, are
rare in Connecticut and are only used when
other investigative procedures have failed. As
the grand jury, Judge Thim is able to subpoe-
na witnesses to testify about the killing. Pros-
ecutors in Connecticut do not have subpoena
power and have complained they have been
paralyzed in the Moxley case because they
have been unable to force witnesses and sus-
pects to speak with them.

The grand jury interviewed more than
50 witnesses in connection to the case, some
reportedly, former residents and staff of the

Elan School in Poland Springs, Maine, where
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judge - cyms

panel — ckmarn cyay
approve — yxsairoBaTh
grand jury — Benuke xypi
chief — ronoBuuii
appoint — npu3Hauaru
gather — 36uparu

rare — piakui

fail — 3a3HaTH HeBAui

subpoena — BUKITMKATH [TOBICTKOIO
testify — maBatu cBimuenus
complain — ckapxurucs

force — mpumymryBatu

in connection — y 3B’s13ky
reportedly — 3a oBizOMICHHAMI
staff — mrar, ocoGoBuii ckan



Michael Skakel allegedly confessed to the | allegedly — sa Tepmxennsvu

murder while undergoing rehab. confess - sisuasatics

The grand jury held hearings, behind | hold hearings -
closed doors for 18 months, officially ended | cyxanus
on December 10, 1999. Judge Thim then had | décide — supimysari
60 days to decide whether he believed there
is enough evidence to make an arrest.

undergo rehab — npoxoauru
BIZIHOBJICHHSI TIPalIe31aTHOCTI

TIPOBOAUTH

Task 7. Fill in the blanks using the words and word combinations

in the box. Mind that two words in the box are extra.

j) approved, k) forced, I) testified

a) powers, b) successful, c) school, d) subpoena, €) paralyzed, f) a grand
jury investigation, g) often, h) appointing, i) investigate evidence,

1. The prosecutor in the case asked for ...

2. A three-judge panel ... it.

3. Judge George N. Thim was appointed in order to ...

4. Such grand juries are not ... used in Connecticut.

5. The grand jury was used in Connecticut because all other
investigations were not ...

6. Prosecutors in Connecticut cannot ... witnesses.

7. Witnesses and suspects can not be ... by prosecutors to speak

with them.

8. Judges and prosecutors in Connecticut have different ... to

subpoena witnesses.

9. If prosecutors cannot subpoena witnesses and suspects, investiga-

tions are often ...

10. Among the witnesses interviewed there were people who went to

the same ... with Michael Skakel.
Task 8. Translate the passage given below in written form.

On January 19, 2000, at a 9:00 a.m. con-
ference held in Bridgeport, Connecticut,

prosecutors announced that an arrest warrant | announce — o6*ssutn

had been issued for "an unnamed juvenile”. | issue - sunatn (zoxyment)
Attorney Mickey Sherman told reporters that | juvenile — nenosroniTas ocoba

his client, Michael Skakel, was the person in
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question — and that Skakel was on his way to
Connecticut to surrender to authorities.

Later that same day, Michael Skakel
surrendered to Frank Garr of the State Prose-
cutors Office at the Greenwich Police De-
partment. Skakel was booked on charges of
murder (as a juvenile) and posted $500,000
bail before being released.

May 4, 2002 a trial held in Norwalk, CT
which took four weeks.

June 7, 2002: After four days of deliber-
ations, the jury found Michael Skakel Guilty
as Charged.

Bail was revoked and Michael was con-
fined to Garner Correctional Institution in
Newtown, Connecticut, awaiting sentencing
on August 9, 2002. Mickey Sherman imme-
diately announced that he would appeal.

August 29, 2002: After two days in
court, Michael Skakel is sentenced to 20
years to life in prison.

January 14, 2006: The Connecticut State
Supreme Court unanimously upheld the mur-
der conviction of Michael Skakel.

October 26, 2007: A Connecticut State
judge rejected Kennedy cousin Michael Ska-
kel's bid for a new criminal trial based on his
claim of new evidence, discarding it as a flim-
sy theory that implicated two Bronx, N.Y.,
teenagers in 15-year-old Martha Moxley.

surrender — 3gaBaTucs
authorities — opranu Biaju

book — 3apeecrpysaru
post bail — BHocuTH 3acTaBy
release - Bimmyckaru

deliberation — po3xymun
guilty as charged — BunHpif 3a
BCiMa ITyHKTaMH

revoke — BigmiHsTH

confine — yB’si3unTH

await — yexaru

sentence — BUHOCUTH BUPOK
immediately — neraiino

supreme - BepXoBHHI
unanimously — oxHOCTalHO
uphold (upheld) — migrpumaTn
conviction — 3acympKkeHHs

reject — BigxuwisTH

bid — nperensis, nogauHs

claim — TBepuKeHHs

discard — Bigkugatn

flimsy — mym neoGrpynToBanuii
implicate — BruryryBatu

Task 9. Find in the Internet “Murder in Greenwich”, a 2002
American television film directed by Tom McLoughlin. The teleplay is
based on the 1998 book of the same title by Mark Fuhrman. What new
facts can you learn from the film which are not mentioned in the text?

Text 32

POLICE FORCES

The early police forces in nineteenth- | nickname — npiseucsio

107


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Television_film
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tom_McLoughlin
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mark_Fuhrman

century America were modeled in part on the
Metropolitan Police of London, formed in
1829 by Robert Peel (hence the nicknames
"peelers” and "bobbies"). But American po-
lice came to differ from the police of other
Western nations in several important ways.
First, they have always been a part of local
government, unlike other countries where the
local police are a part of a nationally admin-
istered force. Second, because of their local
roots police departments appeared at different
times throughout the nation. In general, big
eastern cities created police forces first, with
smaller cities lagging well behind. Third, as a
part of the executive office of the city, police
departments have been administered sepa-
rately from state and county systems of crim-
inal justice. Historian Wilbur Miller has ar-
gued that this final difference accounts for
some of the more obvious contrasts between
American and English police: American po-
lice have seen themselves as administering
justice on the street; the English, as repre-
senting law, or the unwritten English Consti-
tution.

differ — BigpisusiTHCs

root — KopiHHs

appear — 3’ sIBJIATUCS
create — cTBOprOBaTH

lag behind — BincraBaru
executive — BUKOHaBYHIT
separately — okpemo
county — okpyr

argue — cTBep/)KyBaTu
account for — mosicaroBaTH
obvious — oueBuaHMIT
justice — mpaBocy st

Task 1. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

N -

. Robert Peel helped to form the American police.
. Early Americam policemen were called "peelers"” or "bobbies".

3. American police forces were not the same as in other Western

countries.

4. American policemen did not represent the nationally administered

force.

o0 ~N O Ol

American constitution.
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. Different cities created their own police at different times.

. Sometimes small cities were the first to create their police forces.
. Police departments were a part of state system of criminal justice.
. American policemen do not see themselves as representing



The kind of police Americans knew in
the early nineteenth century was descended
from the medieval police of England—a con-
stable and watch system composed of a vol-
unteer night watch, who patrolled the city,
and a daytime constable, who supervised the
watch and charged fees for his services. Most
night watchmen, however, were actually paid
substitutes for volunteers and traditionally
were drawn from society's unemployables. In
Shakespeare's Much Ado about Nothing
(Bacamo ecanacy 3 mniuoeo) he ridiculed the
notorious failings of the watch, which per-
sisted through the nineteenth century: they
drank, slept, and ran from any sign of danger.
Constables were venal and illiterate, inter-
vening in crimes only when there was the
promise of a good fee. In the United States,
similar complaints were voiced about the
watch and constables, but cities managed to
survive under this loose system until they
were quite large. New York had over a half
million people before it got a permanent po-
lice in 1853, Boston about 175,000 (1859),
and Philadelphia about 250,000 (1856).

Cities created their police forces for a
variety of reasons, not the least of which was
simply imitativeness: in the post-Civil War
era, a city with any pretensions had to have
modern police officers. This, however, is not
to deny the usefulness of the new police.
First, they were hierarchically organized and
relatively accountable. The wearing of uni-
forms ensured that citizens could recognize
police officers, and the city could try to keep
them out of bars and on patrol. The latter
innovation — regular patrol beats — incor-
porated the new organizational mode: patrol-
ling in uniform, it was thought, would deter
crime by scaring off criminals.

Task 2. Answer the following questions.
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descend — noxoautu
medieval — cepenHbOBiUHMI
watch — cTpaxkHuK

COMPOSe — CKIafaTues
supervise — HarusaTH
charge fee — 6paru iatuio

substitute — 3amina

draw — HabupaTtu
unemployable — 6e3pobiTHuit
ridicule — BucmiroBaTi
notorious — ropesBicHuit
failing — neBnaua

persist — mpooBKyBaTHCh
sign - o3Haka

danger — neGesmeka

venal — nponaxHuii

illiterate — nenucemuuit
intervene — Brpyuarucs
promise - oGiLsHKa
complaint — ckapra

VOiCe - BUCIIOBITIOBATH
manage to survive — npumyapu-
THCH BHKUTH

loose — HeBuzHaueHui
permanent — noctiiHui

deny — 3amnepeuyBartu
relatively — BizHOCHO
accountable mia3BiTHHIA
wear — HOCUTH

ensure — rapaHTyBaTH
innovation — HOBOBBEIECHHS
beat — 00xiz, maTpyss

mode - meTox

deter — ctpumyBatu

scare off — BiysikyBatu



1. What was the English medieval policing system composed of?

2. Did the system ensure good policing in England?

3. Were the night watchmen volunteers or were they paid for their ser-
vice?

4. Where were the night watchmen usually drawn from?

5. What were the notorious failings of the night watchmen?

6. Who ridiculed those failings of the night watchmen?

7. Did those failings disappear in the nineteenth century?

8. In what cases did the night watchmen intervene in crimes?

9. Were Americans happy with this system of constables and night
watchmen?

10. Why does the author of the article call this system “loose”?

11. When did American cities get their permanent police forces?

12. What were the reasons for which cities created their police forces?

13. Why was the new police a positive development?

14. What were the reasons for wearing uniforms?

15. What new organizational mode was introduced in American cities?

A second useful feature of the new po-
lice derived from their receiving regular sala-
ries from the city government: they no longer
needed to extract fees for their services, mak-
ing them far more helpful to the poor. Sala-
ries also provided a means for politicians to
support their supporters; political machines
hoping to mobilize the Irish vote would hire
Irish police officers. Thus, early on, the eth-
nic and racial composition of the police force
became a mirror of local politics. Police of-
ficers were also partisan workers for political
parties, working to get out the vote or, some-
times, to prevent people from voting. Until
their jobs became subject to civil service
rules in the late nineteenth century, the police
were intimately tied tie to city politics. And it
was this tie that sometimes caused police to
support strikers, say, or to refuse to imple-
ment morality legislation such as Sunday
closing laws. In both cases, the police were
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feature — puca

derive — moxoautu
receive — oziep>KyBaru
salary — 3aprmaras

means — 3acobu

support — miaTpuMyBaTH
vote — ronocyBaHHs
hire — naiimatu

MIrror - m3epkaio
partisan — mapTiiiaunit
prevent — 3amo6iratu

tie — moB’s3yBaTH

support — miaTpuMyBaTu
striker - crpaiikap

refuse — BinmMoBISATHCH
implement — BrimoBaru
legislation — 3akonomaBcTBO



partisans of the city government; when ma-
jority state governments enacted laws not
supported by a local party, then police might
well be on the minority side. Thus partisan
conflicts became entangled with issues of
ethnicity and working-class politics; states
often tried to make the local police responsi-
ble to a state-level board in order to undercut
city politicians.

Another, and unexpected feature of the
new uniformed police came from the oppor-
tunistic use of their presence on the streets.
They helped strangers find their way, took in
lost children, boarded and sometimes fed the
homeless, enforced health ordinances, and
directed traffic. They became the front line in
a long series of urban services that ultimately
landed in specially created city departments.

Toward the end of the nineteenth centu-
ry, police departments began to hire blacks
and women. Blacks were often employed to
patrol black neighborhoods (the City Guard
of New Orleans hired free blacks as early as
1814), but their chances of movement into
white neighborhoods were negligible. By the
mid-1960s most police departments had some
black officers; Washington, D.C., had the
most, with blacks composing about 20 per-
cent of the force. Women were hired to over-
see lost children, women's lodge rooms, and
women prisoners. They were sometimes
funded by social welfare organizations rather
than by the city, suggesting their status as
social workers rather than law enforcement
officers. Not until 1968 did women move full
time into patrol, the city of Indianapolis lead-
ing the way. As a consequence of pressure
from the civil rights movement and, later in
the 1970s, the women's movement, police
departments across the United States began
to change their recruitment patterns.
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majority - 6iipurcTs
enact — BBOJUTH B IO
minority — MeHmHA
entangle — crutitatucst
issue — npoGiema
board — xomiter
undercut — ypizaru

opportunistic — mym nepiogudaHuit
board — naBatu npurynok

feed (fed) — ronyBatu

ordinance — po3mopspKeHHs
direct traffic — perymosaru
JIOPOXHIH pyx

urban — ropoxcekmit

ultimately — B mizcymky

land — mym neperBopuTHCS

create - cTBoproBaTu

employ — Haiimatu
negligible — Hesnaunwmit

llodge — TumuacoBe xuUTIO
prisoner — B’si3eHb

welfare — 6naroxiitnicTs
suggest — HaBiroBaTH

consequence — HacJIi 10K
pressure — THCK
pattern — moaens



Task 3. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or

false.

[N

received regular salaries.

N

. The new police did not extract money for their service as they

. Politicians used the police for their own purposes.

3. Local politics were reflected in the ethnic and racial composition

of the police force.
. The police never intervened in voting.

(G2l

. The local police were always on the city government’s side.

6. The police performed the tasks which are now the responsibility of

social services.

oo ~

. Black policemen patrolled both black and white neighborhoods.
. Women first went on patrol in Washington D.C. in the 1970s.

9. Policewomen were sometimes paid both by the city and by social

welfare organizations.

10. Under the pressure of the civil rights movement police departments

began to recruit blacks and women.

The nature of the patrol officer's task
was in part preventive and in part to provide
on-the-spot service. But both duties kept of-
ficers from following up on complaints, and
within twenty years after founding a police
department, most cities added detectives to
the force. Until now, the organization of the
police had been modeled on the military,
with officers' titles and similar uniforms. But
detectives wore citizens’ clothing, which
helped some fall prey to police corruption.
The lack of a uniform meant difficulty in
supervision — something early police reform-
ers had feared.

Police corruption followed and still fol-
lows certain structural faults in policing,
faults present since the eighteenth century
when Jonathan Wild claimed the title of
"thief taker-general” in England. Wild, for a
fee, would return stolen property to its own-
ers, who would rather have their property
than see someone go to prison. Obviously,
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provide — 3a6e3neuyBaTi
follow up — npocresxyBari

found - 3acHoByBatu
add — nonaBaTu

similar — cxoxwuii
clothing - omsr

fall prey — cratu
KEPTBOIO

mean (meant) — o3HaYaTH
supervision — Harssg
fear - Gositucst

fault — veonix

claim — nperenmyBaru
thief - kpaniit

stolen property —
BHKpaJICHa BIIACHICTH
OWnNer — BIacCHHK
involve — BrsiryBaru
theft - kpamixka



the more involved he was in the original
theft, the better able he was to "find" and
return the stolen items.

Although there is some evidence of this
sort of activity in the pre-police American
constabulary, the structural corruption more
common in the United States has come from
so-called victimless crimes — vice. As crimi-
nologist Jerome Skolnick has demonstrated,
it is very difficult for detectives to make ar-
rests for these crimes: the "victims" — the
buyers of drugs, sex, or gambling — are un-
willing to complain. Therefore, the detective
must present other forms of evidence, which
all too often is obtained by illegal means —
bribery, threats, actual involvement in the
crime. For instance, a prostitute might be
persuaded to testify against a pimp for a bribe
of heroin; or a drug dealer might have a drug
planted on him by a narcotics detective
("framing a guilty man").

item — mpeamer

victim - moctpaxnanmit
vice— mopok

gambling — asapTHi irpu
obtain — orpumyBaru

bribery — xa6apuuiurso
threat — morposa

persuade — nepeKoHyBaTH
testify - ciguntu

pimp — cyrenep

plant — mym nigkunyTn
frame — migcrasisaTu
guilty - BuHHIIT

Task 4. Fill in the blanks with suitable words.

1. As detectives didn’t wear uniforms it was very difficult to .....

them.

2. Patrol officers couldn’t follow up the .

3. Soon after police departments were founded, ..... were added to

the force in most cities.

4. Involvement in the original theft made it easy for a policeman to

the stolen property.

5. Crimes in which victims do not want to complain are called

crimes.

6. Sometimes detectives obtain ..... by illegal means.

7. If you plant a drug on a person you ...

Sometimes when this form of corruption
spread beyond a single police officer and
became systematic, exposes and prosecutions
followed. One such was that of the Lexow
committee in 1894, which exposed police
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him.

spread — monmMproBaTHChH

eXpOSe — BUKPUTTS

prosecution — cyzmoBe Hepeciisy-
BaHHsI

internal — BayTpiruHiit

root cause — OCHOBHa NPHYKMHA



corruption in New York City. But such inves-
tigations, and the growing use of internal
police investigation units in recent times,
have never been able to attack the root cause
of this kind of corruption:; crimes in which
the victim does not exist as an individual but
is the larger society, as in prostitution, drugs,
and gambling. Major investigations of police
malpractice came about every twenty years
after the Lexow investigation — in the Pro-
gressive Era, during the 1930s (the Wicker-
sham Commission), in individual cities in the
early 1950s, and most notably in the mid-
1960s with the President's Commission on
the Causes of Violence.

There is also a structural feature of po-
licing unique to the United States—its multi-
ple criminal codes and literally thousands of
police departments. When, in the nineteenth
century, crime or conflict ranged across ju-
risdictions, there was no single agency to turn
to. Early forms of crime, for example, oc-
curred on railroads, by their nature spread
across policed cities, unpoliced countrysides
and villages, and often across states, each
with a different criminal code. Catching and
prosecuting anyone stealing from a train con-
ductor, or a conductor stealing from his em-
ployer, was difficult for local police, whose
jurisdiction ended at the city limits. Similar-
ly, a criminal operating across a broad dis-
trict, such as counterfeiters, could easily
avoid the local police.

Private detective companies — Allan Pink-
erton’s was the most famous — offered a solu-
tion to this problem for those with the money
to hire them. Pinkerton exploited and popular-
ized his operations in a series of thrillers,
which he started publishing in 1874. He creat-
ed a dramatic image of the intelligent detective
versus the evildoer. But Pinkerton's business
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exist — icuyBaru

malpractice — mym nocanosi
3JI09MHA

violence HacuibCTBO

feature — puca
multiple MHOXHHHMIT
code — kozekc

range — mym nepexoauTu
turn to — 3BepuyTHCS
OCCUI' — TpaIuIATUCs

countryside — cinbcbka MicIeBicTh

catch — noButH
steal — kpactn

district — paiton

counterfeiter — ¢anpumsomo -
HETHHK

avoid — ynukaTu

solution — BupiteHHs

thriller - tpunep

publish — Bunasaru

Versus — mpotu

intelligent - posymumit
evildoer — 3moniit

mundane — nmym npusemiIeHUR



was much more mundane than the image he | honourable —noueckuii
presented and less honorable. Working most Qﬁ%ﬁzt;’e;jef:l;fg()l;eub

often for large corporations and “testing" the Cheat_06MaHz)Bm

honesty of employees by trying to get them to | exchange - o6miu

cheat (for example, offering a bribe to a train | free ride — Gesxowrosnuii npoisn
conductor in exchange for a free ride), Pinker- | €M —3apoduiti

ton's company earned itself a decidedly bad
name by the 1880s and 1890s in its attacks on

organized labor.

Task 5. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

1. Numerous prosecutions helped to attack the root cause of police
corruption.
2. The largest investigation of the police corruption took place in
1960s.
3. Since the first expose of police malpractice in 1894 such investiga
tions were performed at regular intervals.
4. In the nineteenth century it was not easy for counterfeiters to avoid
the local police.
5. It was simple for the police to catch criminals operating across a
broad district.
. Criminals committing crimes on railroads were difficult to prosecute.
. Private detective companies offered a solution to the problem of
criminals operating across jurisdictions.
. Pinkerton's company often used dishonest methods in their work.
. A series of thrillers published by Allan Pinkerton in 1874 saved the
reputation of his company.

~N o
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Task 6. Translate the text given below in written form using a dic-
tionary.

Just as employers found the police inadequate in labor incidents, public
authorities could not always rely upon them in riots. One of the most fa-
mous riots in American history, the New York City draft riot of 1863, raged
for two days, with the police ineffectively trying to quell the mobs. The
police were unable to coordinate their maneuvers and lacked the training
and discipline to confront moving bands of angry men. The riot was brought
under control only with help from Union army troops from Pennsylvania.

The difficulties riots caused for police were most notable over a four-
year period from 1964 to 1968, when blacks in most major U.S. cities riot-
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ed. These riots, first in New York in 1964, followed by one in Los Angeles
in 1965, focused attention on brutal police practices in minority communi-
ties. Almost inevitably, the police looked bad, both racist and incompetent.
The Left and the Right criticized the police, and the decade saw a series of
federal initiatives aimed at making the police more efficient and more just.

It is surprising to realize that prior to the period 1890-1920, there was
no national coordination of identification other than through picture maga-
zines like the Police Gazette and the Detective; nor did fingerprinting come
into vogue until the first decade of the twentieth century. When a central-
ized National Identification Bureau was finally created at the turn of the
century, it was only with voluntary funding from individual city police de-
partments.

All of these historic elements culminated in the mid-1960s. A series of
Supreme Court rulings on evidence (for instance, Mapp v. Ohio, 1961, and
Miranda v. Arizona, 1966) placed more control on police discretion in gath-
ering evidence and ensured that suspects had access to attorneys. Federal
legislation funded additional, nonlocal support of policing via the Law En-
forcement Assistance Administration (1968). The LEAA transferred millions
of dollars to local police for training, communications technology, and
weapons.

Yet, by the end of the 1980s, some of the tensions initially present in
policing remained. Increased technological competence still left an open
mesh rather than a dragnet for criminal catching; police officers retained
considerable discretion; minority neighborhoods complained about police
brutality and at the same time about inadequate policing; and nonalcoholic
drugs troubled the society and the police as much as alcohol enforcement
had a half-century earlier. Most of the discussion of these issues took place
at the national level, as did most proposed solutions. Yet the distinguishing
historical feature of American police, their local funding and control, added
a special character to the national problems: they remain local, independent,
and a part of city government.

Text 33
SONYA CASS
Task 1. You are now going to read a decision of a US court of ap-
peals on a case of Sonya Cass convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

While you are reading try to find answers to the following questions.

1. Whom does the appeal come from?
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2. Where and when was it registered?

3. What was the verdict of the district court?

4. What arguments is the appeal based on?

5. What is the decision of the court of appeals?

6. What are the reasons of that decision?

7. What is the difference between the two legal terms "appellant” and
"appellee"?

FILED PUBLISH
United States Court of Appeals UNITED STATES COURT OF
Tenth Circuit APPEALS

TENTH CIRCUIT
OCT 15 2007

PATRICK FISHER
Clerk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,  No. 96-2110
Plaintiff-Appellee,v. SONYA U.
CASS, Defendant-Appellant.
Appeal from the United States District Court
for the District of New Mexico
(D.C. No. CR 95-164 LH)
James T. Martin, U.S. Attorney Office, District of New Mexico, Albu-
querque, New Mexico, for the Plaintiff-Appellee.
Judith A. Rosenstein, Office of the Federal Public Defender, Albu-
querque, New Mexico, for the Defendant-Appellant.
Before PORFILIO, LOGAN and EBEL, Circuit Judges.

EBEL, Circuit Judge.

Sonya Cass was convicted of making a | to convict —sacymxysarn
false statement to a federal agent in violation of | aement—sama
18 U.S.C. § 1001. Cass reported that she had | seault - nancaarn
been kidnapped and sexually assaulted, leading | investigation — poscxixysanns
the FBI to begin a kidnapping investigation. In | claim - creepmxysat
the course of the investigation, the FBI uncov-
ered information causing them to believe that
Cass had been with a boyfriend during the time
she claimed she was kidnapped.

Cass appeals her conviction, arguing | to err — nomusrHCs
that the district court erred in allowing the | 2loW - aossonsmn
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government to introduce, over objection, the
hearsay statements of Cass' husband, her em-
ployer, and FBI agents. She also alleges error
in the admission of hearsay statements that
she was involved in extramarital affairs. We
agree with Cass that the complained-of
statements are hearsay and that the court
erred in admitting them. However, we con-
clude that the error was harmless because the
government introduced abundant admissible
evidence of Cass' guilt. Therefore, we affirm
the defendant's conviction.

objection - 3amepedeHHs
hearsay statement — 3asiBa, o
6a3yeThbCs Ha IUTITKAX
employer — paGorozasens
admit — npuiimatn
extramarital — nozamutroGHuMi
conclude — po6oti BUCHOBOK
harmless — newmkignuBuit
abundant — uxcnennuit
evidence — cBigyeHHs

guilt — Buna

affirm - nixrBepKyBaTH

Task 2. Indicate whether the statements given below are true or
false.

1. Sonya Cass is an appellee in a district court.

2. Cass was sent to prison for kidnapping an FBI agent.

3. The court decided that Cass had been sexually assaulted.

4. Cass appealed the sentence of the district court because it had

admitted hearsay evidence.

5. The court of appeals agreed that it was the mistake of the district

court.

e

7. The guilt of Cass was confirmed.

The court of appeals reversed the decision of the district court.

Task 3. Fill in the blanks in the following sentences.

1. Ifyoudon’t agree with the district court and want to appeal its
decision in a court of appeals you are called an ...

2. If you do not give facts but just say what you have heard from
other people you present the ... evidence.

how

... affairs.

It is a crime to make a false ... to federal agents.
If you are married but have a lover (lovers) you are involved in

5. The court of appeals affirmed the ... of Sonya Cass because

the mistake of the district court was ..

6. During the ... of the case the FBI agents discovered that

Cass was lying.

7. If evidence is allowed in court it is called ... evidence.

Background
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Sonya Cass disappeared from her home
on July 22, 2004. The same day, her husbhand,
Kevin Cass, filed a missing persons report.
On July 25, Mr. Cass called 911 to report that
his wife had been kidnapped, which caused
the FBI to begin a kidnapping investigation.
On July 28, 2004, in a three-way taped phone
conversation, Sonya Cass told Kevin Cass
and F.B.l. Agent John Andrews that she had
been kidnapped from a store in Clovis, New
Mexico, and had been transported to Waco,
Texas. Sonya Cass said that a man grabbed
her and forced her to take her car to a mall,
where it was left. The kidnapper then covered
her face and drove her to Waco, Texas. Cass
said she escaped by throwing hot grease in
the kidnapper's face.

Task 4. Answer the following questions.

disappear — 3HuKaTH
missing - 3HUKIUI

tape — 3amucyBaTH Ha MarHiTHY
CTPiUKy

grab — cxonuru
mall — ToprisenbHuii LEHTP
to escape — BpsATyBaTHCA

throw — kunatu
grease — skup

1. What happened to Sonya Cass on July 22, 2004?
2. When did her husband, Kevin Cass, ask the police to help?
3. What phone number did he call?
4. What report did he file?
5. What did he say in his report?
6. What did the FBI begin?
7. Where was Sonya Cass allegedly kidnapped from?
8. Where did she say she had been taken to?
9. How many people took part in the kidnapping?
10. How did she escape?

Agent Andrews began investigating the
case as a kidnapping, but soon began to sus-
pect that Cass had left New Mexico voluntar-
ily to join her boyfriend Michael Lawrence in
Arlington, Texas. After interviewing Cass in
Texas, F.B.l. agents there informed her that
they did not believe her story. The agents
threatened to prosecute her for making a false
statement unless she recanted. Cass main-
tained that she had been kidnapped.
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suspect — migo3proBaTH
voluntarily — mo6poBinbsHO

join - pueHaTHCS

threaten — morpoxysaruto
prosecute — nepecniayBatH B Cyi
recant — 3pikaTucs, BiJMOBIISITUCS
(Bij MOKa3aHb)

maintain — mym uanosmsiratu



Task 5. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

es.

1. Agent Andrews began to suspect that ...

a) Michael Lawrence had kidnapped Sonya Cass;
b) Cass had gone to Texas on her own wish;
¢) Michael Lawrence had joined his girlfriend in New Mexico.

2. The FBI agents ...
a) thought that her story was true;

b) were afraid that she would prosecute them;
¢) decided that she was lying and asked her to recant.

3.Cass ...

a) admitted that she had made a false statement;

b) did not recant;
c) threatened the FBI agents.

The prosecution’s first witness was Agent
Andrews. While testifying, he repeated, over
hearsay objections, out-of-court statements of
Kevin Cass, Sonya Cass' employer, Dallas FBI
agents, bank officials, a taxi driver, and the
driver of an airport shuttle. The objections
were overruled on the grounds that the out-
of-court statements were not admitted for the
truth of the statements. The government suc-
cessfully argued that the statements were
introduced to show the effect they had on the
investigation and to show inconsistencies
between the account Cass gave to Texas FBI
agents of her whereabouts and the infor-
mation New Mexico agents had gathered in
their investigation. The government argued
that the defense opened the door to such
statements by asserting in its opening state-
ment that the FBI failed to conduct a proper
kidnapping investigation, and instead con-
ducted an investigation aimed at showing that
the allegations of kidnapping were false.
Agent Andrews also testified, over hearsay
and relevance objections, that prior to her
disappearance, Cass was rumored to be in-
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shuttle — (tyt) aBT0GYC
overrule — Bigxunuru

inconsistency — uermocigoBHICTh
account — 3BiT

whereabouts — micue
3HAXOPKECHHA

assert — cTBepAXKyBaTH

fail — 3a3HaT; HeBHaui

conduct — mpoBoUTH

allegation — TBeppKeHHs
relevance objection — 3anepeuen-
Hsl IIIOJI0 PEIIEBAHTHOCTI

rumor — 4yTKH, IUTITKA



volved in extramarital affairs. |

Task 6. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false
or not in the text.

PopPE

Andrews was the first to testify in court for the prosecution.

The defense objected to his evidence.

The court agreed with the defense’s objections.

The hearsay evidence showed no inconsistencies in Cass’ account
of her kidnapping.

The government was angry that the FBI failed to conduct a proper
kidnapping investigation

The defense asserted that the real aim of the FBI’s investigation
was to show that there had been no kidnapping at all.

The court uncovered that Cass had an extramarital affair with
agent Andrews.

Task 7. Fill in the blanks with suitable words.

O~NOUIAWNE

Hearsay Evidence
Statements by Kevin Cass

. If you do not agree with some statement you ... to it.
. If a judge does not agree with your objection he/she ... it.

To ... means to present evidence.

. Ifyou ... to do something it means you do not do it.

The police could not find the suspect as they didn’t know his ...

. Itis not an easy task to ... a proper investigation.
. If you ... that something is true you say it but do not prove it.
. If some evidence is not connected with the case we say it is not ...

Kevin Cass exercised his spousal privi-

spousal — moapyxHiit

lege not to testify. Nevertheless, on the stand, | to testify — napatu csizuenns
Andrews repeated statements made to him by | nevertheless — tum ue menm
Mr. Cass, including the statement that shortly | "Urse —Meacectpa

after Sonya left the house on July 22 she re-

turned

certificates, telling Kevin that she needed the
documents for work.

to get her birth and nursing assistant

During Andrews' testimony, the gov- | testimony - cuinuenss

ernment introduced an answering machine
tape given to Andrews by Kevin Cass. On the

answering machine —
aBTOBIMOBITaY
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tape, a voice says, "the car is at the mall."
Andrews testified that Kevin said the voice
on the answering machine was Sonya's, and
that after Kevin heard the message he picked
up the car at the mall where Sonya normally
parked it. Kevin said that he found Sonya's
nursing uniform and shoes in the car.

The prosecutor showed Andrews photos
taken at an ATM on the morning that Sonya
disappeared. Andrews testified that the pho-
tos were of a black female who was making a
withdrawal of $100 from Sonya and Kevin's
account using Sonya Cass' personal identifi-
cation number at 9:00 a.m. on the morning
that Sonya disappeared. Andrews said that
Kevin identified Sonya as the woman in the
photos, and said that she was not wearing the
clothing she had been wearing when she left
the house. The photos and the bank records
were introduced into evidence later in the
trial.

mall — TopriBenbHuMiA HEHTp
message — MoBiJOMIICHHS
pick up — mym 3abuparu

ATM (automatic teller machine) —
OaHKOMAT
withdrawal — 3usTTs (3 paxyHKY)

account — paxyHOK

to wear — HocuTH (O[T TOLIO)
record — 3armc

trial — cymoBuii pouec

Task 8. Choose the right variant to complete the following sentenc-

es.

1. Andrews testified that ...

a) Sonya had given to Kevin her birth and nursing assistant certifi-

cates;

b) Sonya had taken her birth and nursing assistant certificates and

then left the house;

¢) Kevin had told him Sonya had left the house on July, 22.

2. Kevin Cass ...

a) supported his testimony with an answering machine tape;
b) told the court that the voice on the answering machine belonged

to Sonya;
c) decided not to testify.
3. Sonya Cass ...

a) did not change her clothes after she had left the house;
b) met a black woman at an ATM machine;
¢) withdrew money from the family account.

Statements by Sonya Cass' Employer

122

witness — cBimok
verify — migTBepKyBatu



No one from Sonya's New Mexico em-
ployer was called as a witness. Yet Andrews
testified that the employer verified that Sonya
did not need her nursing or birth certificate at
work, as they were already on file.

Statements by Dallas FBI Agents

Dallas F.B.l. agents interviewed Sonya
immediately after she claimed to have es-
caped from her abductor. These agents were
never called to testify. However, Andrews
testified that Sonya told the agents that the
kidnapper made her shop for and change into
new clothes and that he threw her nurse's
uniform out of the window of the car. An-
drews testified that Sonya told the agents that
she had withdrawn money from an ATM
machine at the mall, a different machine than
the one indicated by bank records. She also
said that after escaping from her kidnapper
she accepted a ride from a stranger to the bus
station. Andrews also testified that Sonya
never told Dallas agents that she tried to
withdraw money from the Lubbock Airport
ATM, although bank records showed that
someone had tried to access her account us-
ing her personal identification number at
around 1 p.m. on July 22.

Extramarital Affairs Testimony

On cross-examination, Andrews testified
that numerous people interviewed by the FBI
said that Sonya was having an affair with one
man and was seeing other men as well. He
testified further that Sonya's mother had said
that Sonya may have been seeing two men,
including one in Arlington, Texas, and that
Sonya had bragged to friends, associates and
relatives that she could see other men without
getting caught. The court interrupted the tes-
timony, and instructed the jury to disregard
"the last answer by Agent Andrews," which
was the answer that disclosed the information
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escape - BpATYBaTUCh
abductor — Bukpamau

to make — (Tyr) 3myuryBaru
throw (threw, thrown) — BukugaTn

accept - npuiHATH
stranger — 4y>uHelb

aCCess — OTpUMaTH JOCTYI

Cross-examination — mepexpecuuit
JOIUT

to brag — BuxBassiTHCS

to interrupt — nepepusaru
to disregard — He GpaTu 10 yBaru



about Sonya's reputation for affairs. The
court found that the testimony was not hear-
say but that it should have been excluded | i exclude — suximouarn

under Fed. R. Evid. 403 because it was prej- | prejudicial evidence — ceixuenns,
udicial. SIKi CTBOPIOIOTH YIIEPEDKEHICTh

Task 9. Indicate whether the statements given below are true, false
or not in the text.

1. Sonya's New Mexico employer testified that Sonya did not need
her nursing or birth certificate at work.
2. As soon as Sonya escaped from her abductor Dallas FBI agents
interviewed her.
3. No one asked Dallas FBI agents to come to court and give their
testimony.
4. Sonya wanted to change into new clothes, so she threw her nurse's
uniform out of the window of the car.
5. Sonya admitted withdrawing money from the Lubbock Airport
ATM.
6. Sonya gave the money to the kidnapper.
7. After she had escaped a stranger took her to the bus station in his car.
8. Andrews talked to Sonya’s mother who lived in Arlington, Texas.
9. A lot of people knew that Sonya was seeing several men at the
same time.
10. The court decided to exclude the extramarital affairs testimony as
it was hearsay.

Admissible Evidence

The government introduced abundant .

.. . tend — MaTH TEHEHIIIO, CXH-
admissible evidence that tended to prove that | . 10 worocs
Sonya's statement to the FBI that she had | to prove — noxasysarn
been kidnapped was false, including the taxi
driver's testimony that on July 22, about 9:00
a.m., she drove Sonya from a mall in Clovis,
New Mexico, to a shuttle bus that would take
her to the Lubbock Airport. The driver had ) )
contacted the police after recognizing Sonya ][f.cogn'ze ~ BrisHaBatH
. .. ' n . 1er — JINCTIBKa
in a missing person's flier circulated by | ;ggage - sarax
Sonya's family. She testified that she remem-
bered Sonya Cass because Sonya did not
have any luggage, which was unusual for

unusual — He3BuyaliHuMit
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someone who was going out of town.
An airport shuttle driver testified that on | inn- rorens
July 22 he drove two passengers, a black ?gg‘r‘]’t‘?f;f"nfg:::fn T
woman without luggage and a woman from | ..., ocosy ’
Minnesota, from the Holiday Inn in Clovis to
the airport in Lubbock. He testified that the
shuttle arrived at the Lubbock Airport about
1:20 p.m. Central Time. The driver could not
identify Sonya as the woman on the shuttle
that morning, but said that he had seen Sonya
somewhere before.

Task 10. Choose the right variant to complete the following sen-
tences.

1. There was enough evidence to show that Sonya Cass ...
a) had been kidnapped;
b) had been taken to the airport by a taxi driver;
¢) had taken the shuttle to get to the airport.
2. The taxi driver recognized Ms. Cass because ...
a) she had had no luggage;
b) she had been with a black woman from Minnesota;
c) he had seen her photo before.
3. The bus driver testified that he ...
a) had brought Sonya to Holiday Inn;
b) had driven Ms. Cass to the Lubbock airport;
c) identified her as a black woman from Minnesota.

Testimony of Michael Lawrence

Michael Lawrence testified that Sonya {0 stay  nepeGynari
had been staying with him in Texas from July | gescribe — Onmy;mm
22 to July 27. He described first meeting
Sonya in a nightclub in Dallas in 2004 and
said that they spent the night together. After
they met, when Sonya returned to New Mex-
ico, Lawrence testified that they spoke to
each other daily over the phone. Lawrence's
phone records were introduced; they showed | fécord — samic

introduce — mpexcraBsiTi

that he had called Sonya as often as four | oiiect call - nssisox sa paxysox
times a day. They also showed collect calls | toro, xoro BuxmxaroTs
from Sonya to Lawrence. Lawrence testified
that Sonya was unhappy in her marriage, and
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that they had planned for her to leave her
husband and move in with him. He testified
that he expected Sonya to arrive on July 4,
but she had disappointed him. When she still | disappoint — posuaposysatu
hadn't arrived on July 20, he told her that he | make up one’s mind —

was "tired of waiting" for her and to make up r‘;‘;{’ilc'{:‘f:g;i‘j:;:fc”

her mind about whether she was coming. She | tgietries — ryanerni peui
finally arrived on July 22. Lawrence said that | to transfer — nepesoxutu
he picked her up at the airport and noticed
that she did not have any luggage, so that
weekend he bought her clothes and toiletries.
He also told her how to transfer her nursing
license from New Mexico to Texas.

On Monday, July 25, Lawrence went to
work at about 6:00 a.m. He returned from
work late that evening. He testified that
Sonya was the only person in his home that
day. Phone records showed a call made from
Lawrence's house to the Cass' house at 6:45
a.m. that morning. Police records showed that
Kevin Cass had called 911 at 6:50 a.m. that
morning to report that his wife had been kid-
napped.

Lawrence testified that he was not at
home on July 28 at 6:53 a.m. Phone records
showed a call from Lawrence's home to the
Cass' home on July 28 at 6:53 a.m., the same
morning that Sonya called Kevin and told
him, in a tape recorded conversation, that she
had just escaped from her kidnapper and was
at the Arlington, Texas, bus station. On July
29, she called Lawrence and told him that she
was returning to Clovis, New Mexico. Law-
rence testified that after Sonya returned to
New Mexico she called him and told him that
her mother had filed a missing person's report | missing person's report — sasea
for her during the week that she was staying | P 31Ky 0cody
with him.

Task 11. Indicate whether the statements given below are true,
false or not in the text.
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1. Michael Lawrence met Sonya Cass for the first time on July 27 in
Dallas.

. Lawrence called Sonya several times a week.

. Sonya never paid for those phone calls.

. Lawrence was as unhappy in his marriage as Sonya was.

. Sonya disappointed Lawrence because she hadn’t arrived on July 4.

. On July 20 she finally arrived at his home without any luggage.

. Lawrence transferred Sonya’s nursing license from New Mexico to
Texas.

. Every day Sonya left Lawrence's house and went shopping.

. From Lawrence evidence it is clear that it was Sonya who made a
call from his house.

10. Kevin Cass evidently called the police immediately after he had

received a call from his wife.

11. All in all Sonya made three calls home from Lawrence’s house.

12. Her first call home was tape recorded.

13. Sonya’s mother never filed a missing person report.

~NOoO Ok wN

© oo

Andrews' Opinion Testimony .

Andrews testified that in his opinion | ©PINIoN - aymka
Cass' version of her abduction was "highly
unusual." He said it was unusual for an ab-
ductor to take someone to shop for clothes, or
to allow a victim access to a weapon such as
hot grease. He also said that it would be unu- | , 4ecept a ride - noromucs,
sual for a victim to accept a ride from a | wo6 re6e ningesnu
stranger after being abducted.

weapon — 30post

Task 12. Discuss the following point.

1. Do you agree with agent Andrews that Sonya’s abduction was
“highly unusual? Give your reasons in favor of this point of view.

Closing Arguments

In its closing, the government argued
that the case was about the lies that Sonya
had told the F.B.l., her husband, her family
and even her boyfriend. The prosecutor said
that Sonya said that she needed her nursing
and birth certificates for work, but she didn't

need them for work in New Mexico. She said | to force — npumymysaru
CHJIOMIIIb

lie — OpexHst
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she was forced to drive to the mall, but her
car was found parked where she normally
parked it. She told the Dallas FBI agents that
she used an A.T.M. at a mall where she was
forced to buy clothes, but she was seen in
photographs using a different ATM. She said
that her uniform was thrown out of the win-
dow of the car. The prosecutor argued from
these "facts" that Cass planned to go to Texas
and went there voluntarily to be with Michael
Lawrence. Defense counsel objected to the
government's references in closing argument
to evidence that had not been admitted. The | respond —pearysatu,
court responded: "The jury will remember | BlAHoBMIaTH

what the testimony was."

object — 3anepeuyBaru
reference— mym nocunanus

Task 13. Complete the following sentences according to the text.

1. Sonya lied about her nursing certificate for work because in New
Mexico ...

2.1t was clear that nobody had forced Ms. Cass to drive to the mall
because ...

3.The FBI agents understood that she used a different ATM because

4.From all the information about Ms. Cass’s behaviour the prosecutor
understood that ...
5.Defense objected to the government's use of evidence which ...

Task 14. Now evaluate the evidence so far.

1. Do you think the district court was right in its decision to convict
Ms. Cass for making a false statement?

2. How valid do you think the evidence of the prosecution was?

3. Do you think that Ms. Cass was innocent or guilty?

The Defense
During the government's case-in-chief,
the defense tried to impeach the government's
witnesses by showing that the taxi driver had
little chance to observe Sonya, and that dis- | to observe —cnoctepiratn
crepancies existed in the descriptions of | discrepancy — posGixmics
, s to exist — icHyBaTH
Sonya’s appearance offered by the taxi driver, | gescription — onuc

to impeach — Gparu i cymHiB
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the shuttle driver, and Lawrence. The defense
also brought out that when the FBI first ques-
tioned Lawrence, he told them Sonya had
visited him in August or September of 2004.
It was only after the FBI showed Lawrence
phone records that he agreed that Sonya had
arrived in Texas on July 22.

The defense called a Delta Airlines su-
pervisor who had been working at the Lub-
bock Airport on July 22. She testified that she
could not identify Sonya and that Sonya's
name did not appear on the passenger mani-
fests for July 22. The defense called a thera-
pist who had seen Sonya a week and a half
after she spoke to Dallas FBI agents. The
therapist testified that Sonya cried throughout
the interview and said that she had been kid-
napped and repeatedly raped. She gave her
opinion that Sonya was suffering from post-
traumatic stress disorder that was consistent
with her having experienced a traumatic
event. The therapist testified that if Sonya
was lying about the kidnapping she would
have presented herself in a different way. In
addition, family members testified that Sonya
was an honest person. Sonya's cousin, Carla
Hollings, testified that Sonya and Kevin were
a happy couple. Sonya's medical records
were admitted. Although they revealed no
physical evidence of sexual assault, she had
received a diagnosis of sexual assault.

Task 15. Answer the following questions.

N -

Sonya’s appearance in the same way?

o0l W

relatives?
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appearance — 30BHIIIHI} BUTIIS

SUpervisor — KoHTpoep

repeatedly — neomHOpazoBo
suffer - crpaskmati
post-traumatic stress disorder —
MOCTTPAaBMATUYHUI CTPECOBHH
posnaj

consistent — cymicHuii

to experience — 3asnaBatu
event — moxist

honest — uecHwmit
couple — mapa

to reveal — BusBIATH

to receive — orpumyBaTH

. What did the defense say to impeach the government witnesses?
. Did the taxi driver, the shuttle driver, and Lawrence describe

. When did Sonya actually visit Lawrence?

. Did the flight supervisor recognize Ms. Cass or not?

. Did the therapist believe that Sonya had been raped?

. Was Sonya characterized as an honest or dishonest person by her



7. Sonya and Kevin lived happily, didn’t they?
8. Did Sonya’s medical records confirm that she had been raped?

DISCUSSION

Evidentiary rulings by the trial court are
reviewed for abuse of discretion. We review
such rulings by considering the record as a
whole.

Hearsay is defined in Fed. R. Evid. | define - usuauarn
801(c) as "a statement, other than one made Eq'gt‘z:r‘f;’:;j”iﬁmm —
by the declarant while testifying at the trial or | assert - craepoiysaru
hearing, offered in evidence to prove the
truth of the matter asserted.”" Hearsay is not
admissible at trial, except as provided by the
Federal Rules of Evidence or other statutory
authority. See Fed. R. Evid. 802.

The government argues that none of the | uncover — sinxpusaru
out-of-court statements repeated by Andrews | Justify - sunpaszosysaru
were hearsay because none were admitted to
prove the truth of the matters asserted. Ra-
ther, they were admitted to show the effect of
the statements on the FBI investigation. For
example, the government asserts that Kevin
Cass' statement to Andrews that his wife
called from somewhere in Texas to say that
she had been kidnapped was not introduced
to show that Sonya Cass actually called or
that she was actually kidnapped, but rather to
explain why the FBI began a kidnapping in-
vestigation. Similarly, the government asserts
that statements made by Texas FBI agents
about what Sonya told them were not intro-
duced to prove that Sonya really made the
statements or that the statements were true,
but only to illustrate that the inconsistencies
between the statements and other evidence
uncovered by the FBI led the agency to sus-
pect that Sonya was lying and to change the
focus of its investigation from a kidnapping
investigation to a false statement investiga-
tion. The government argues that it was justi-
fied in showing this process because the de-

abuse of discretion — snosxuBan-
HsI IPaBOM Ha PO3Cy.

except — 3a BUHATKOM
provide - nepenbauaru
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fense asserted in its opening statement that
the government did not adequately investi-
gate the case as a kidnapping, but rather,
quickly concluded that Sonya was lying.

The government relies on United States
v. Freeman, 816 F.2d 558 (10th Cir. 1987),
for the proposition that statements offered to
explain why a government investigation is
undertaken are not hearsay. In Freeman, the
defendant was convicted of delivery and pos-
session of counterfeit federal reserve notes.
At trial, a Secret Service Agent testified
about how the investigation into the defend-
ant's activities had come about. The agent
recited that a Kansas City police officer told
him he had a reliable source with information
about counterfeiters. The agent testified that
he met with the informant who named certain
counterfeiters other than the defendant and
said that those counterfeiters were planning
to meet with "an unknown white male" at a
certain time for the purpose of passing coun-
terfeit money. The agent set up surveillance
of the other counterfeiters and caught them
passing the money to Freeman.

Although the defense objected to the in-
troduction of the out-of-court statements of
the Kansas City police officer and the in-
formant as hearsay, we affirmed the district
court's decision to admit the evidence, hold-
ing that "out of court statements are not hear-
say when offered for the limited purpose of
explaining why a Government investigation
was undertaken." 816 F.2d at 563 (emphasis
added); see also United States v. Farley, 992
F.2d 1122 (10th Cir. 1993) (out-of-court
statements of child sexual abuse victim not
hearsay if admitted to show why mother be-
gan investigation). This case differs from
Freeman and Farley in the number and perva-
siveness of out-of-court statements that were
allowed and because, in the present case, the
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to undertake — 3xilicHroBaTH
delivery and possession —
[OCTa4YaHHS Ta BOJIOMIHHS
counterfeit — anpiuei,
miapobieHi

to come about — BUHUKHYTH
recite — (tyr) BkasyBaru

reliable source — naniiine
JKEPEIIo

male — ocoba dooBidoi crari
to pass — nepenaBatu
set up surveillance —

BCTAHOBJIIOBATH CIIOCTEPEIKCHH S

to catch (caught) — moBuTH

hold — (Tyt) BBaxkaTu, moaep-
JKYBaTUChH (JLyMKH)

sexual abuse — cexcyanbHe
HACHUJILCTBO

pervasiveness —
MOBCIO/IHICTh, MOMIUPEHICTh
proof — mokas



government in fact used the testimony as
proof of the matters asserted.

Task 16. Answer the following questions.

1.How would you define the hearsay evidence?

2.Are there any exceptions to the prohibition to admit hearsay evi-
dence at trial?

3.What arguments did the government put forward to prove that the
statements quoted by Andrews were not hearsay?

4.What did the defense think about the kidnapping investigation con-
ducted by the government?

Task 17. In the following paragraphs use the dictionary to find out
the meaning of only those unfamiliar words which hamper general un-
derstanding of the text.

Government's Use of Out-of-Court Statements Was Extensive and
Prejudicial

In Freeman we held that it was not error to admit the statements but
cautioned that "out-of-court statements by informants offered to explain the
background of an investigation, like all evidence, must be evaluated under
the criteria in Fed.R.Evid.Rules 401 and 403 for relevance and to prevent
confusion or prejudice on the part of the jury.” 816 F.2d at 563. We found
the out-of-court statements in Freeman "neither confusing nor prejudicial”
because they contained only a single reference to the defendant. Id. at 564;
see also Farley, 992 F.2d at 1125 (one of out-of-court statements of abused
child admitted where statement "was clearly not offered for the truth of the
matter asserted"). Other cases in which we have allowed such testimony
involve the admission of, at most, only a few limited statements, and typi-
cally if a hearsay objection was raised the trial court immediately instructed
the jury as to the limited use of the evidence. See, e.q., United States v.
Barela, 973 F.2d 852, 855 (10th Cir. 1992) (approving use of single out-of-
court statement of informant to show why police began investigation); Unit-
ed States v. Bowser, 941 F.2d 1019, 1021 (10th Cir. 1991) (approving use
of single out-of-court statement of informant that defendant carried gun, in
prosecution for narcotics trafficking, to explain officer's aggressive conduct
toward defendant). By contrast, in the present case, scores of out-of-court
statements were admitted, many of which contained references to Sonya,
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and many such statements were not accompanied by limiting instructions,
notwithstanding the defendant's objection.

Here, the hearsay problem is exacerbated because the evidence the
government presented to "explain the course of its investigation” — Kevin's
statements, statements of Dallas F.B.l. agents, statements of Sonya's em-
ployer, etc. — go to precisely the issue the government was required to
prove — that Sonya lied about being kidnapped. Hearsay evidence that di-
rectly goes to guilt is particularly difficult to limit to background purposes.
See United States v. Evans, 950 F.2d 187, 191 (5th Cir. 1991) (evidence
otherwise admissible as background "becomes inadmissible hearsay if it
also points directly at the defendant and his guilt in the crime charged");
United States v. Brown, 767 F.2d 1078, 1084 (4th Cir. 1985) (error to admit
out-of-court statements as "background™ where statements implicated de-
fendant in charged crime and “effect of the evidence could only have been a
substantial bolstering of the government's case by inadmissible hearsay").

Task 18. Answer the following questions.

1. How in view of the defense should all out-of-court statements be
evaluated at a trial?

2. Why did the defense believe that the out-of-court statements in
United States v. Freeman, 816 F.2d 558 (10th Cir. 1987) had been
"neither confusing nor prejudicial?

3. How was the hearsay evidence treated in other cases quoted by the
defense as precedents?

4. In what way was the Sonya’s case different from those mentioned
by the defense?

5. What was the real purpose of the government in presenting the
hearsay evidence as seen by the defense?

The Government in Fact Used Out-of-Court Statements for Their Truth

Although the government's purported use for the statements was to
show why the investigation focused on Sonya herself, rather than on an al-
leged kidnapper, in fact, from the beginning of the trial to the end, the gov-
ernment relied on the out-of-court statements for their truth. For example, in
its opening statement, the government said that the jury would learn that the
defendant's account of her kidnapping was not true because: "[T]he defend-
ant left for work on that day, July 22, 2004, and took her nursing certificate
and birth certificate™; "[i]nstead of withdrawing money from a bank in the
mall, she went to an automatic teller machine at another location"; "after the

defendant withdrew money, she left a message on her home answering ma-
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chine for her husband saying, ‘The car is at the mall." The only evidence
admitted at trial to prove those facts, however, was the testimony of Agent
Andrews in which he repeated the out-of-court statements of Kevin Cass
and Dallas F.B.I. agents.

The government also argued that Sonya lied about the reason for taking
the documents, an assertion that could only be maintained if the out-of-court
statements of Kevin Cass and Sonya Cass' employer were treated as evi-
dence of the truth of the matters asserted. Moreover, during the trial, Agent
Andrews relied on out-of-court statements of Dallas agents as the basis of
his opinion that the kidnapping was unusual. Courts have not hesitated to
find error under similar circumstances. See, e.g., United States v. Sallins,
993 F.2d 344 (3d Cir. 1993) (finding out-of-court "background" statements
hearsay where government relied on the contents of the statement for their
truth during closing argument and where admissible evidence sufficiently
established background).

As the government's first witness, Agent Andrews used out-of-court
statements to "outline™ the entire prosecution case. Police witnesses may not
simply repeat on the stand what other witnesses have told them and justify
the practice by arguing that the statements are introduced to explain how
they went about their investigation. That would be stretching the Freeman
rule beyond the breaking point. Freeman allows the out-of-court statements
to be admitted for the limited purpose of explaining why an investigation
was begun. Here, the government used the out-of-court statements for that
purpose, as well as to establish the basis for Andrews' opinion and, in open-
ing statement and closing argument, as proof of the matters asserted.

Here the extensive admission of out-of-court statements, the fact that
such evidence went directly to the defendant's guilt, and the use of such
evidence to establish the truth of the matters asserted compel the conclusion
that such evidence was used for hearsay purposes. Because the use of the
evidence was clearly not limited to the reason for which it was admitted, its
admission constitutes error.

Task 19. Answer the following questions.

1. What examples did the defense provide to prove that the govern-
ment relied on the out-of-court statements primarily for their
truth?

2. How did the courts react to the “background” statements in the
cases similar to that of Sonya Cass?

3. Why did the defense think that the government “had stretched the
Freeman rule beyond the breaking point”?
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4. Why did the defense think that in that case the admission of out-of-
court statements constituted an error?

Harmless Error

A trial court's admission of inadmissible evidence will disturb a de-
fendant's conviction only if the error is not harmless. See Fed. R. Crim. P.
52(a). "[T]he erroneous admission of evidence under a well-established
exception to the hearsay rule is harmless unless it had a “substantial influ-
ence' on the outcome or leaves one in “grave doubt' as to whether it had
such effect.” United States v. Cestnik, 36 F.3d 904, 910 (10th Cir. 1994)
(internal quotations omitted). Thus, the question is whether the admission of
the statements substantially influenced the jury's verdict.

Even without the hearsay testimony the government put on a very
strong case. The story told by the admissible evidence — the testimony of
Michael Lawrence, the taxi and shuttle drivers, the bank and phone records,
the answering machine tape, and the taped phone conversations — was quite
damning. The defense case was weak, consisting primarily of character evi-
dence and testimony that Sonya was suffering from post-traumatic stress
disorder consistent with a kidnapping.

Nevertheless, the inquiry is not whether there was enough evidence to
convict the defendant without the inadmissible evidence, but whether the
inadmissible evidence had a "substantial influence™ on the outcome of the
trial. The out-of-court statements of Kevin Cass are particularly trouble-
some, as they point to planning on Sonya's part. Nevertheless, given the
wealth of evidence put forth by the prosecution, we believe the error was
harmless. However, the fact that it is harmless error in this particular case
does not render the conduct any less erroneous, and it is worth repeating
again the caution that the use of hearsay evidence to establish background
or to establish the investigator's state of mind presents a situation where "the
need for the evidence is slight [and] the likelihood of misuse great."
McCormick on Evidence (4th ed.) § 249, at 104.

Cass also maintains that the admission of hearsay violated her Consti-
tutional rights under the Confrontation Clause. However, because Cass
failed to raise this objection at trial we review it under a plain error stand-
ard. See United States v. Perez, 989 F.2d 1574, 1582 (10th Cir. 1993). For
the reasons described above, the admission did not constitute plain error.

Given the strength of the prosecution's case as a whole we find the dis-
trict court’s error harmless.

Accordingly, we AFFIRM the district court's judgment of conviction.

Task 20. Answer the following questions.
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1. What was the main issue considered by the court of appeals in
making its decision?

2. Why did the court of appeals consider the prosecution case to be
strong and the defense case to be weak?

3. Why did the court of appeals come to the conclusion that the dis-
trict court’s error was harmless?

4. Should the final decision in that particular case change in any way
the attitude of courts to using the hearsay evidence?

5. Why didn’t the court of appeals take into consideration the asser-
tion of Ms. Cass that her constitutional rights had been violated?

Task 21. Discuss the following points.

1. Was the court of appeals right in its decision?

2. What arguments can you offer to support or to reject the above
decision?

3. How would a similar case be solved in Ukraine?

4. What does the Criminal Code of Ukraine say about out-of-court
statements and hearsay evidence?

List of abbreviations used in the text above

ATM — automatic teller machine

cir. — circuit

Crim.P. — criminal procedure

e.g. — for example

Evid.Rules — evidence rules

Fed.R. — federal rules

id. — idem (;rat. — Te % came)

U.S.C. — United States Code, The Code of the Laws of the United
States of America

V. — Versus (J1aT. — poTHn)

KEYS TO TASKS
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